
 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN 
on THURSDAY, 7 JUNE 2007 at 2:30 PM and you are requested to 
attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 

PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN TIME OF MEETING 
APOLOGIES 

 
  

Contact 
(01480) 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held 
on 17th May 2007. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive Members’ declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interest in relation 
to any Agenda item.  Please see notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. AMENDING OUR SPENDING PLANS - THE FORECAST, 
BUDGET AND MTP PROCESS  (Pages 9 - 14) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services. 
 

S Couper 
388103 

4. TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07  
(Pages 15 - 26) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services 
reviewing the performance of the Investment Fund Managers. 
 
 

S Couper 
388103 

5. DOG CONTROL ORDERS  (Pages 27 - 42) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Public Health Manager regarding 
the introduction of Dog Control Orders to replace existing dog 
control provisions and the implications for the District Council. 
 
 

Dr S Lammin 
388280 

6. DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARDS AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT  
(Pages 43 - 92) 

 

 

 By way of a report by the Head of Planning to consider the 
revised (Second) draft of a Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD) on Developer Contributions Towards Affordable 
Housing. 
 

R Probyn 
388430 

7. REVIEW OF THE HISTORIC BUILDING GRANTS SCHEME  
(Pages 93 - 98) 

 



 
 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager 

recommending changes to the criteria and allocation of the 
Historic Building Grants Scheme. 
 

S Smith 
388416 

8. BUILDINGS AT RISK (BAR) REGISTER  (Pages 99 - 102) 
 

 

 With the assistance of a report by the Planning Policy Manager 
to consider the 2007 Buildings at Risk Register. 
 

Miss K McAndrew 
388417 

9. ADOPTION OF SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING 
DOCUMENTS: HUNTINGDONSHIRE DESIGN GUIDE & 
LANDSCAPE AND TOWNSCAPE ASSESSMENT  (Pages 
103 - 206) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager seeking 
approval for the Supplementary Planning Documents: 
Huntingdonshire Design Guide and the Landscape 
&Townscape Assessment. 
 

R Probyn 
388430 

10. PUBLIC FOOTPATH CREATION AGREEMENT - LAND AT 
FLAMSTEED DRIVE, HUNTINGDON  (Pages 207 - 210) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager regarding 
the proposed creation of a public footpath across land in the 
ownership of the District Council. 
 

R Probyn 
388430 

11. REPRESENTATION ON ORGANISATIONS  (Pages 211 - 
218) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration in relation 
to the appointment/nomination of representatives to serve on a 
variety of organisations. 
 

H Taylor 
388008 

12. GROWING SUCCESS  (Pages 219 - 220) 
 

 

 To consider the Council’s Corporate Plan – “Growing 
Success”. 
 

I Leatherbarrow 
388005 

13. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 

 To resolve: 
 

that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
because the business to be transacted contains exempt 
information relating to terms proposed in the course of 
negotiations for the acquisition or disposal of property. 
 

 
 

 

14. DISPOSAL OF LAND ADJACENT TO THE GRAND, 
RAMSEY  (Pages 221 - 228) 

 



 
 To consider a report by the Head of Legal and Estates 

regarding the disposal of Council owned land adjacent to the 
Grand Cinema site in Ramsey. 
 
 

K Phillips 
388260 

 Dated this 30 day of May 2007  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive  
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a 

greater extent than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the 
Councillor, a partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a 

partner and any company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial 

interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of 
£5,000; or 

 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of 

the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably 
regard the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is 
likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk /e-mail:   if you have 
a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision 
taken by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed 
towards the Contact Officer.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers 
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of 



Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a  
large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager 
and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the 
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via 
the closest emergency exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole 
in the car park at the front of Pathfinder House. 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council 

Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN 
on Thursday, 17 May 2007. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors P L E Bucknell, A Hansard, 

C R Hyams, Mrs D C Reynolds, T V Rogers 
and L M Simpson. 

 

1. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 26th April 2007 

were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 No declarations were received. 

 
3. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE COUNCILLORS   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
(a) that executive responsibilities for the Municipal Year 

2007/08 be allocated as follows – 
 

Finance - Councillor T V Rogers 
Planning Strategy, 

Environment 
and Transport 

- Councillor P L E Bucknell 

Resources and Policy - Councillor A Hansard 
Housing and Public 

Health 
- Councillor D C Reynolds 

Headquarters, 
Information 
Technology 
and Leisure 

- Councillor L M Simpson 

Operations, Parks 
and 
Countryside 

- Councillor C Hyams 

 
(b) that the Leader of the Council be appointed to serve as 

ex-officio Member of the Employment Panel; and 
 
(c) that Executive Councillors be appointed to serve as ex-

officio Members of Panels as follows – 
 

Executive Councillors 
for - 

Ex-Officio for – 

  
Resources and Policy  Licensing and 

Protection 
Panel/Licensing 

Agenda Item 1

1



Committee 
Planning Strategy, 

Environment and 
Transport 

Development Control 
Panel 

 
 

4. LEISURE CENTRE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that for the Municipal Year 2007/08, Members be appointed to 
serve on the Leisure Centre Management Committees as 
follows – 
 
• Huntingdon Leisure Centre Management Committee 

Councillors K Baker, J J Dutton, J D Fell, Miss S Kemp, D 
J Priestman and L M Simpson 
 

• St Neots Leisure Centre Management Committee 
Councillors R W D Bailey, R W Eaton, B Farrer, A Hansard 
and R J West 
 
St Ivo Leisure Centre Management Committee 
Councillors J D Ablewhite, J T Bell, S J Criswell, J W 
Davies, T V Rogers and C J Stephens 
 

• Ramsey Leisure Centre Management Committee 
Councillors P L E Bucknell, E R Butler, I R Muir, R Powell 
and P A Swales 
 

• Sawtry Leisure Centre Management Committee 
Councillors Mrs M Banerjee, J E Garner, C R Hyams, P G 
Mitchell and J S Watt  

 
5. COUNTRYSIDE JOINT GROUP   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors M Baker, Mrs M Banerjee, J D Fell and C R 
Hyams be appointed to serve on the Countryside Joint Group 
for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
6. HUNTINGDONSHIRE TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AREA JOINT 

COMMITTEE   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors M Baker, P L E Bucknell, R S Farrer, M F 
Newman, K Reynolds and T D Sanderson be appointed to 
serve on the Huntingdonshire Traffic Management Area Joint 
Committee for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
7. CUSTOMER FIRST AND ACCOMMODATION ADVISORY GROUP   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors P L E Bucknell, S J Criswell, P J Downes, K 

2



Reynolds, T V Rogers, L M Simpson and G S E Thorpe be 
appointed to serve on the Customer First and Accommodation 
Advisory Group for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
8. MEMBERS' ADVISORY GROUP FOR PUBLIC CONVENIENCES   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
 that the Members’ Advisory Group for Public Conveniences 

remain in abeyance pro temps. 
 

9. DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICY ADVISORY GROUP.   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors I C Bates, P L E Bucknell, P J Downes, P G 
Mitchell, J M Sadler, P A Swales and G S E Thorpe be 
appointed to serve on Development Plan Policy Advisory 
Group for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
10. SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors J W Davies, A Hansard, Mrs P A Jordan, K 
Reynolds and L M Simpson be appointed to serve on the 
Safety Advisory Group for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
11. ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY WORKING GROUP   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors M G Baker, I C Bates, P L E Bucknell, D B 
Dew, J A Gray and R G Tuplin be appointed to serve on the 
Environment Strategy Working Group for the ensuing 
Municipal Year. 

 
12. MEMBERS' CAR PARKING WORKING GROUP   
 
 RESOLVED 

 
that Councillors P L E Bucknell, K J Churchill, J E Garner, C R 
Hyams, D J Priestman, K Reynolds and J M Sadler be 
appointed to serve on the Members’ Car Parking Working 
Group for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
13. MEDIUM TERM PLAN - REQUESTS FOR THE RELEASE OF 

FUNDS   
 
 (The Chairman announced that he proposed to include within the 

following item a proposal to release funds for an element of the 
Leisure Centres’ Condition Survey 2007-11 in accordance with 
Section 100B(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972 given the need 
to make urgent repairs to the swimming pool roof at St Neots Leisure 
Centre.) 
 
Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Financial Services 

3



requesting the release of funding for various schemes included in the 
Medium Term Plan.  (Copies of the report and associated 
justifications are appended in the Minute Book). 
 
With regard to the scheme to improve the appearance and safety of 
public conveniences in Huntingdon, St Ives and St Neots, Members 
were of the opinion that the proposal to refurbish the public 
conveniences on South Street, St Neots should be deferred to enable 
officers to investigate further issues relating to design and location.  
Members also sought information on the proportion of County Council 
funding on a number of partnership schemes and requested that the 
justifications for the release of schemes should be more detailed in 
future. 
 
 
Members were informed that as a result of heavy rainfall on the 
evening of 15th May, water had penetrated the roof of the swimming 
pool at St. Neots Leisure Centre, causing the building to have to be 
evacuated and closed.  Although the pool had been re-opened, it was 
suggested that the situation was likely to recur in the event of another 
rain storm.  It was pointed out that provision had been made in the 
current 5 year condition survey for leisure centre maintenance and in 
the MTP for the repair of the roof.  However this had not been brought 
forward for the release of funds while negotiations were ongoing with 
the County Council for them to bear a proportion of the costs. 
 
The Cabinet were informed that, in preparing the condition survey, 
consultants had estimated that the replacement of the pool roof would 
take 24 weeks and that it would be advisable for all of the other 
internal refurbishment/maintenance at the pool to be undertaken while 
the pool was closed to minimise the loss of income. 
 
Members were concerned to ensure that the County Council 
contributed to the cost of the work, especially since the District 
Council had met the whole of the cost of replacing the pool roof at 
Ramsey Leisure Centre some years previously. 
 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the relevant funding be released for the 
following schemes and projects within the 
Council’s Medium Term   Plan – 

 
• Crime and Disorder – lighting 

improvements 
• CCTV digital services 
• Local Transport Plan 
• Safe cycle routes 
• Huntingdon Transport Strategy 
• Bus shelters – extra provision 
• Huntingdon Bus Station 
• St Ives town centre Phase II 
• A J C small scale improvements 
• Environmental improvements – village 

residential areas 
• Street naming 

4



• Accessibility improvements; and 
• Affordable housing social housing grant. 

 
(b) that £170,000 of capital funding be released for 

new public conveniences and the associated 
revenue costs, with the exception of work at 
South Street, St. Neots; and 

 
(c) that the release of £464,000 of capital funding 

for essential repairs to the swimming pool roof 
at St Neots Leisure Centre and associated 
internal refurbishment/maintenance work be 
approved and the Director of Central Services, 
after consultation with the Leader of the 
Council, authorised to approve the final costing 
of the scheme following negotiations with the 
County Council. 

 
14. QUARTERLY SUMMARY OF DEBTS WRITTEN OFF   
 
 The Cabinet received and noted a report by the Head of Revenue 

Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
summarising debts which had been written off during January – 
March 2007 as irrecoverable. 
 

15. RIVERSIDE MOORINGS - ENFORCEMENT OF SHORT STAY 
MOORING RULES   

 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Operations (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) seeking approval to 
enter into an agreement with the Environment Agency for the 
Agency’s river inspectors to take action when necessary, to ensure 
that boats using the District Council’s short stay moorings did not 
overstay the time period allowed. 
 
Members were advised that some boat owners had been abusing the 
short stay period and reminded of the likely demand for temporary 
moorings for the forthcoming Inland Waterways Festival in St Ives in 
August.  Having been advised that the Council did not have the 
necessary resources to regulate moorings on the river, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

that arrangements for the District Council to enter into an 
agreement for the Environment Agency to enforce the terms 
and conditions of the Council’s short stay river moorings be 
approved and the Head of Operations, after consultation with 
the Executive Councillor for Operations, Parks and 
Countryside, be authorised to determine the period of the 
agreement. 

 
16. BUSINESS RESOURCE EFFICIENCY AND WASTE PROGRAMME 

(BREW) FUNDING 2007/08   
 
 With the aid of a report by the Head of Operations (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet considered a proposal by 
the Recycling Cambridge and Peterborough Waste Partnership 

5



(RECAP) to introduce a pilot project to provide recycling facilities for 
small and medium sized shops and businesses in the market towns in 
Huntingdonshire, Fenland and East and South Cambridgeshire 
Districts. 
 
Having noted that funding of £71,000 had been secured from 
DEFRA’s business resource efficiency and waste funding to finance 
the project, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the arrangements proposed for the District Council to 

host the pilot project for recycling waste generated by small 
and medium-sized businesses be approved. 

 
17. ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY - CONSULTATION DRAFT   
 
 Further to Minute No. 06/147 and by way of a report by the Head of 

Technical Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
the Cabinet was invited to consider the contents of the second draft of 
the proposed Environment Strategy for Huntingdonshire. 
 
In discussing the content of the Strategy, Executive Councillors 
suggested that references should be included in the document to the 
possible development of eco-friendly housing in the District and to 
issues relating to the Waterways in Huntingdonshire including the 
risks of contamination.  Having noted the timetable for consultation 
with the public, parish and town councils and other interested bodies, 
the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the draft Environment Strategy be approved for 
consultation purposes; 

 
(b) that the engagement and consultation proposals as 

detailed in section 2 of the report now submitted be 
approved; and 

 
(c) that the Head of Technical Services, after consultation 

with the Environment Strategy Working Group, be 
authorised to agree the form of the base line survey. 

 
18. RISK REGISTER   
 
 By way of a report by the Audit and Risk Manager (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were reminded of the 
development of a Risk Register to identify corporate risks.  This had 
included a number of very high or ‘red’ residual risks which the Risk 
Management Strategy required the Cabinet to address further.  The 
Executive Councillor for Finance explained that of the 8 risks 
identified, action had been taken that had reduced the likelihood of 3 
risks occurring, of the 5 remaining, it was suggested that all practical 
measures possible were being undertaken to manage the risks to 
reduce their likelihood and severity.  
 
RESOLVED 

6



 
(a) that the progress being made in developing risk 

management be noted; and  
 
(b) that the actions proposed in the report now submitted 

and the resulting level of mitigated risks be approved 
as being acceptable. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 AGENDA ITEM NO. 
  
CABINET 7 JUNE 2007 
  

AMENDING OUR SPENDING PLANS -  
THE FORECAST, BUDGET AND MTP PROCESS 

 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 
1 PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to respond to the Member suggestions for 

savings, outline how a new approach to amending our spending plans is 
developing and propose the stages and timing for the review and 
approval of the financial strategy, the 2008/09 budget and the 2009/13 
Medium Term Plan.  

 
 
2 SAVINGS  
 
2.1 At its meeting on the 14 November the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Corporate and Strategic Framework) considered officers comments on 
a list of proposed savings identified by the Chairmen of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Panels and the Liberal Democrat Group. Certain of the 
proposals were supported, and indeed some were built into the 
Budget/MTP. Others were discounted for the reasons given whilst others 
were identified as requiring further investigation. 

 
2.2 The attached Annex provides updated officer comments on the items 

that required further investigation. 
 
2.3 Cabinet will recall that all of the necessary adjustments to allow the 

current year’s budget to be achieved were identified in the budget report. 
 
 
3 THE NEW APPROACH 
 
3.1 Chief Officers are holding a workshop with Heads of Service on 5 June 

to introduce and develop a new approach to identifying spending plans 
for future years. It will be based on each Head of Service identifying a 5 
year vision for their service which will highlight opportunities for cost 
effective service growth in the Growing Success priority areas and 
efficiency improvements in all areas. This will then allow COMT to 
develop proposals for how our spending plans can be amended to 
ensure that the required financial targets are achieved.  

 
3.2 An update on progress will be provided as part of the Financial Forecast 

report in September (see below). 
 

Agenda Item 3

9



4 PROPOSED TIMETABLE 
 
4.1 The first stage of the process is to review the Council’s longer term 

financial strategy. This will adjust the figures approved by the Council in 
February for inflation, interest rates, the 2006/07 outturn and any other 
unavoidable significant issues. It will thus enable the Council to confirm 
or revise the size and phasing of the amendments required to our 
current spending plans. It will also update Cabinet on how the new 
approach is developing and seek any relevant guidance for the following 
phases. 

 

 
 
4.2 The second stage will be the production of a draft budget and Medium 

Term Plan which will be influenced by the results of the 5 year service 
plans which should incorporate most of what we have previously 
regarded as MTP bids. It will also take account of the provisional grant 
settlement if it is available (there are suggestions that it may be late this 
year because, of delays in the Comprehensive Spending Review), latest 
views on interest rates and inflation. 

 
 
4.3 The final stage will take account of the final grant settlement figures and 

any other significant changes that have emerged. It will also formally 
adopt the budget and the level of Council Tax for 2007/08.  

 

 
 
 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 
5.1 Member proposals for savings have been actively investigated and 

adopted where appropriate. 
 
5.2 All the necessary adjustments to meet the current year’s budget were 

identified during the budget process. 
 
5.3 Chief Officers are developing, with Heads of Service, a longer term 

approach to achieving the Council’s spending plans which will emerge in 
more detail over the coming months.  

 
5.4 The financial process should include the three stages described above. 
 
 

Scrutiny 
(Corporate & Strategic 

Framework) 

Cabinet Council 

4 September 6 September 26 September 

Scrutiny 
(Corporate & Strategic 

Framework) 

Cabinet Council 

13 November 22 November 5 December 

Scrutiny 
(Corporate & Strategic 

Framework) 

Cabinet Council 

29 January 31 January 20 February 

10



6. RECOMMENDATION 
 

The Cabinet is recommended to: 
 

• note the planned action on Member’s suggestions for 
savings 

 
• approve the timetable and stages for considering the 

financial strategy, budget and MTP  
 
 
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
2007/08 Revenue Budget and the 2008/012 MTP 
 
Contact Officer:  
Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services      01480 388103  

11



ANNEX 
 

Update on savings suggestions 
 

 
This update reports on all suggestions that have not already been 
agreed or completely discounted. 

 
 

OUTSTANDING PROPOSALS  
 
Suggestion 
Review use of consultants and long term agency staff reduction. Short term 
shared agreements with other authorities. 
 
Conclusion 
Consultants and short term workers undertake a variety of tasks for the 
Council and cover roles such as architects and IT software specialists. We 
believe that a one-off review of consultants will not have any impact on the 
use of consultants. The use of consultants, temporary staff and agency staff 
are often a more effective and efficient way of providing necessary skills 
without making a long term commitment to permanent staff. In many cases it 
would be simply impossible to recruit people with the specialist knowledge 
required as we do not have enough work to keep them employed. The short 
term nature of assignments does make daily rates seem more expensive and 
therefore should not be continued for long periods. We believe the best way to 
control this expenditure is to continue to monitor and challenge services 
overall budgets, making it clear that budget holders are responsible for 
managing their budgets effectively. 
  
 
Suggestion 
Reduce hours of cash office opening in St Ives and St Neots 
 
Conclusion 
Cash offices are to be developed into satellite customer service centres.  
Whilst opening hours will be considered as part of the customer service 
strategy that is to go to Cabinet later in 2007 and therefore no immediate 
change in hours is planned.  
 
 
Suggestion 
Procurement linked to other organisations.  Telephone, postage, fuel, leased 
vehicles. 
 
Conclusion 
The Council already uses a vast number of public sector contracts (ESPO and 
other consortia, OGC, Buying Solutions - an arm of the Treasury) and 
collaboration with other authorities. These contracts are already used 
wherever they are feasible and provide better value. If there are no contracts 
for any significant purchase area then we will continue to encourage their 
creation or propose a collaborative approach to one or more local authorities. 
 
 

12



 
Suggestion 
The Council cooperate fully in the current proposals to combine Council Tax 
and Benefits administration with other councils.  
 
Conclusion 
The paper supplied by the RCE was highly disappointing and the proposals 
lacked support from all councils in the eastern region.  The RCE seems to 
have shelved its efforts in this area, although smaller scale partnerships could 
be considered. We already participate in a number of shared service and 
collaborative projects, such as the call centre. However we are actively 
pursuing new shared service operations in other areas including payroll, 
financial accounting and elections. 
 
 
Suggestion 
The Call Centre operation be merged with Cambridgeshire County Council.  
 
Conclusion 
In order to reduce its costs the Council entered into an agreement with the 
County Council for them to provide us with hardware, software and related 
support services which runs until 2012. The Council also leases office space 
from the County. 
This suggestion will be considered again in 2012 so that the approach to 
service delivery thereafter will continue to be an effective balance of service 
standards and cost. 
 
 
Suggestion 
Charge for pre-application planning advice 
 
Conclusion 
Officers support this suggestion but recognise that this would require a 
fundamental change in respect of both the ethos of what constitutes a local 
planning service and in terms of the mechanics of actually delivering a paid for 
service to potential applicants. To deliver a first class pre-application advice 
service would be dependent upon the use of skilled practitioners and would be 
likely to require additional scarce resources. We are considering how to build 
this into our medium term year plan 
 
 
Suggestion 
Review public convenience upgrades or seek town council contributions 
Review parks department expenditure around towns. Town councils to fund if 
they wish. 
 
Conclusion 
Maintenance contracts for public conveniences have been let on a five year 
contract. Provision of services by town councils was explored when these 
contracts were let. We have made it known to Town Councils that we are 
willing to consider upgraded services if they wish to fund them. We do not see 
any scope for expenditure savings at this time. 

13



 
Suggestion 
Review priorities in arts and leisure development 
 
Conclusion 
The Arts and the Leisure Development services are both currently engaged in 
preparing a Culture Strategy for Huntingdonshire. 
 
 
Suggestion 
Make greater use of e-government by discontinuing the practice of sending 
paper copies of documents to members ‘For Information Only’.  
 
Conclusion 
Modern.gov provides an excellent means of finding and downloading 
documents.  The biggest barrier to achieving this objective has been the 
disparity in the access speeds available for individual Members however the 
Flexible Working project is now addressing this issue. Savings are more likely 
to relate to increased efficiency than significant cash savings. 
 
Officers support this suggestion and propose to implement it from the new 
municipal year in May 2007. 
 
 
 

14



1 

 . 
  
CABINET 7th JUNE 2007 
 

 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07 

(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 
 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1. During 2006/07 the Council continued to have significant investments. 
The majority was managed by Fund Managers with the balance in-
house as shown below: 

Manager Start of the 
year 
£m 

End of 
the year 

£m 
Investec Asset Management 21.5 £21.5 
Alliance Bernstein 21.5 nil 
City Deposit Cash Managers (CDCM)  20.0 £31.5 
In-house -11.1** nil 

** net temporary borrowing 
 

 
1.2         This report reviews the performance during 2006/07, considers if the 

strategy that the Council has adopted has been effective, and 
addresses any issues of risk and compliance with statutory and 
regulatory requirements. It also explains the reasons for reducing the 
number of fund managers from three to two and the preparations 
taken to borrow in advance should the right market conditions prevail. 

 
2. PERFORMANCE OF FUNDS 

2.1. For the fourth year running, CDCM has performed better than 
Alliance Bernstein and Investec. Alliance Bernstein provided 
satisfactory returns when measured against the benchmark and 
industry average but Investec have performed poorly. The report on 
the performance for the final quarter January to March 2007 is shown 
at Annex A. The performance for the year is given below: 

PERFORMANCE FOR THE PERIOD  APRIL 2006 – MARCH 2007 
 Performance 

% 
Benchmark 

% 
Variation 

from 
benchmark 

Industry average 
% 

Variation from 
average 

% 
Investec 3.98 4.06 -0.08 4.29 -0.31 
Alliance 4.44 4.06 +0.38 4.29 +0.16 
CDCM 5.10 5.03 +0.07 4.29 +0.81 

 
2.3   The Capital Receipts Advisory Group (CRAG), which consists of three 

Members, has been kept informed of relevant issues throughout the 
year and met with Fund Managers in November 2006 to discuss 
performance and future strategies. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

15



2 

3. INVESTEC 

3.1. Investec’s performance since the start of the new mandates in July 
2000 has been varied. In 2001/02 they produced a poor performance; 
2002/03 was an outstanding year, 2003/04 was another poor year, in 
2004/05 they produced satisfactory returns. In both 2005/06 and 
2006/07 they did not achieve the benchmark or the industry average. 

4. ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN 

4.1. Alliance Bernstein continued to invest in corporate bonds and floating 
rate notes, in contrast with Investec, which mostly deals in gilts and 
certificates of deposit.  Alliance Bernstein has been more consistent 
in their returns over the seven years without having the peaks and 
troughs of Investec. 

5. CDCM 

5.1. CDCM only invest in time deposits but have exploited the opportunity 
to invest part of the portfolio for up to 3 years at rates over 5%. They 
recognised that these rates were based on market expectations that 
base rates would rise but considered that the overall return over the 
whole period of the investment would still be attractive. The success 
of this approach will only become clear at the end of each investment. 
In the meantime it has enhanced the performance of the fund. 

6. IN-HOUSE INVESTMENT OF FUNDS 

6.1. Any balance of funds is invested ‘in-house’. Whereas the external 
fund managers have a fixed amount to invest, the ‘in-house’ funds 
fluctuate on a daily basis due to the volatility of the cash flow to and 
from the Authority. 

6.2. The cash position varied from net investments of £12.6m to net 
borrowings of £11.1m. This borrowing complied with the strategy of 
stabilising the funds with the Managers as long as possible.  

6.3 As any investments are generally needed back within a few weeks 
there is very limited scope to better the 7 day rate.  Nevertheless in 
2006/07 it was marginally exceeded by 0.07%. 

7. STRATEGY 

7.1. The Council agreed new broader mandates with the three Fund 
Managers in July 2000.  The size of its reserves meant that the 
Authority could take the view that the Fund Managers should 
maximise the returns in the medium term, three years, rather than on 
an annual basis. Now that the new mandates have been in place for 
nearly seven years, it can be seen that this strategy has been 
effective.   

7.2. The usual benchmark for Local Authority investment funds is the 7-
day rate. We selected a 3 month cash deposit rate for CDCM and a 
combination of 3 month cash and 0-5year gilts for Investec and 
Alliance Capital, as their benchmarks.  All 3 funds have exceeded the 
cumulative 7-day rate of 34.4%. 

16



3 

 CUMULATIVE PERFORMANCE SINCE START OF MANDATES 
JULY 2000* – MARCH 2006 

 
 Performance 

 
% 

Benchmark 
 

% 

Variation 
from 

benchmark 
% 

Industry 
Average 

 
% 

Variation 
from 

Average 
% 

Investec 37.0 36.6 +0.4 35.3 +1.7 
Alliance 37.7 36.0 +1.7 34.6 +3.1 
CDCM 39.2 35.3 +3.9 35.3 +3.9 

*   The mandate with Alliance Capital started in August 2000 
Returns are not compounded. 
 

7.3. The above table of cumulative returns shows that the performance of 
Alliance Bernstein and Investec was quite close after nearly 7 years. 

7.4. Investec continues to invest mainly in gilts and CD’s with a maximum 
of 3% of the portfolio being in corporate bonds.  The graph below 
shows the distribution of investments at the end of each quarter. This 
graph and that for Alliance are for the year to 31 December 2006; this 
is because we had no investments with Alliance as at 31 March 2007 
to compare with Investec at the year-end. 

Distribution of Investments -  Investec

-20

0

20

40

60

80

U/i cash 0-1 month 1-3 month 3-6 month 6-12 month Aaa Corp Gilts

2006 M ar 2006 Jun 2006 Sep 2006 Dec
 

7.5. Alliance Bernstein has from the start of their appointment, had a 
different strategy to Investec. The mandates for Investec and Alliance 
Bernstein also allow them to invest in corporate bonds, floating rate 
notes (FRNs) and supra-nationals (bonds that are listed outside 
London).  Alliance Bernstein has maximised the opportunity to 
purchase these securities. The graph below shows the types of 
investments they include in their portfolio; the categories A2 to Aaa 
are categories of corporate bonds 

17



4 

Distribution of Investments - Alliance

0

20

40

60

80

U/ i
cash

0-1
month

1-3
month

3-6
month

6-12
month

0ver 1-
yr

FRNs A2
Corp

A1
Corp

Aa3
Corp

Aa2
Corp

Aa1
Corp

Aaa
Corp

Gilts

2006 Mar 2006 Jun 2006 Sep 2006 Dec

 

7.6. CDCM rely completely on term deposits with banks, building societies 
and other local authorities thus avoiding fluctuations in the value of 
the investments. They have been proactive in arranging forward deals 
at attractive rates, and using deals where the rate can be 
renegotiated every quarter, with the lender (HDC) having the right to 
take repayment if the new rate is unacceptable. 

7.7. Copies of the mandates, as at March 2007, are attached at Annex B. 
No changes were made during the year to the mandates. 

8. WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS FROM ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN 

8.1 Spending forecasts showed that sums would need to start to be 
withdrawn from fund managers during March and April 2007 and as a 
result of Alliance Bernstein wishing to withdraw from the local 
authority market it was decided by CRAG that these sums would be 
withdrawn in stages from their fund. Once they were given notice of 
this they requested that the process be speeded up and the entire 
£21.5m portfolio was returned during February and March 2007. 
Those sums not immediately required were added to CDCM’s fund. 

 
9. BORROWING IN ADVANCE 

9.1 The 2006/07 MTP showed that from 2008/09 the Council would need 
to borrow to finance capital expenditure. Following discussion with 
external auditors, it was agreed, and included within the Treasury 
Management Strategy, that the Council would borrow in advance a 
maximum of the forecast borrowing during the MTP period as long as 
it was considered that the rates were attractively low, compared with 
future expectations of long term rates. 

9.2 Advice was taken as to a target low level for this borrowing. However 
since the point where the new HQ project (the main element of the 
need to borrow) became committed rates have not fallen to that level. 
The position is monitored on a daily basis but it is not expected that 
there will be another opportunity until base rates begin to fall again.  

 

18



5 

10. RISK IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 The Treasury Management Policy approved by the Cabinet on 27th 
February 2002, emphasises the importance of controlling risk i.e. 
returns should be maximised but only at an acceptable level of risk.   

10.2 There are three main elements of risk. Firstly, that the borrower will 
be unable to return the loan when it is due, secondly that the Fund 
Managers will take the wrong view on interest rate movements 
leading to poor returns, thirdly that the investments are not sufficiently 
liquid to be able to be sold to meet the cash flow needs of the 
Authority. Risk was an important factor taken into account when the 
mandates were first agreed in 2000.  Although the Council allows the 
Fund Managers to invest in instruments not used by most Councils, 
the parameters included in the mandates are designed to minimise all 
types of risks. 

10.3 The Authority has minimised these risks in the following ways: 

Risk of the borrower being unable to repay the investment 

• A significant proportion of the funds are invested in 
Government “gilts”, Certificates of Deposit or Local 
Authorities. These are all totally safe. 

• As far as other investments are concerned, the proportion of 
which is limited by the mandates, a rigid system of credit 
rating ensures that only the very safest organisations (those 
with high credit ratings) are dealt with, together with limits on 
the value placed with one issuer.  The Fund Managers are 
also highly attuned to any market intelligence that might 
suggest a borrower is likely to have their credit rating reduced 
in the future. None of the treasury management transactions 
during the year have compromised the rules that have been 
set. 

Risk of the wrong view on interest rates being taken 

• Three Fund Managers, each with their own strategy for 
investments, have been engaged. The diversity in their 
approach minimises the chance of them all taking the wrong 
view at any given time.  

• The Authority can still take a longer-term view on investment 
performance which gives the fund managers the latitude to 
retain investments where they feel that returns will be made 
next year rather than this. 

• The mandates limit the duration of the investments which 
reduces the impact on the value if the interest rate view turns 
out to be incorrect. 

Risk of the funds not being available to be returned to the 
Council 

• Investec and Alliance invest in instruments that are all liquid.  
The mandate for CDCM allows it to invest a maximum of 25% 

19



6 

of the fund, (currently £5m) for longer than 3 years.  The 
2007/08 Treasury Management Strategy changes with a 
requirement that 50% must be repayable within 12 months to 
reflect the fact that most of the funds will need to be returned 
over the coming years. 

Seeking Professional Advice 

• Butlers are employed as our Treasury Management 
Consultants and their advice is sought before any change is 
made to the mandates. They also provide reports on the 
Fund Managers’ performance and compare it with the 
industry average. 

Active Monitoring 

• As well as quarterly reports to Cabinet and meetings 
between Fund Managers and the Capital Receipts 
Advisory Group, your officers monitor returns each month. 

 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS AND CODES 

11.1        All the treasury management transactions have been carried out in 
accordance with the legislation and regulations concerning treasury 
management. 

11.2 The Council met the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice on 
Treasury Management by adopting a Policy Statement in February 
2002 and Treasury Management Practices in 2003/04. These assist 
both Members and Officers in the effective management and control 
of treasury management activities.   

11.3 In 2003/4 CIPFA introduced the Prudential Code for Capital Finance 
and the ODPM brought out new guidance on Local Government 
investments.  Both of these became effective from 1 April 2004. 
These require the Council to approve Prudential Indicators and an 
annual Treasury Management Strategy. Those for 2007/08 were 
approved at the Council meeting on 21st February 2007. Annex C 
shows the relevant indicators and the actual results that were all 
within the limits set. 

 
12. CONCLUSION  

12.1   Alliance Bernstein gave a satisfactory performance in 2006/07 that 
was better than their benchmark and the industry average. Investec’s 
performance was disappointing. CDCM produced the best returns 
partly from longer-term investments made in 2003/04 with rates at 
over 5%. 

12.2 Alliance Bernstein funds were withdrawn in February and March 
2007, some of which were placed with CDCM. 

12.2   Due to the nature of the Authority’s strategy, performance cannot be 
judged on the basis of a single year. The results from the start of the 

20



7 

new broader mandates show that the Authority has adopted a sound 
strategy and selected Fund Managers that have exceeded their 
benchmarks and the industry average over the seven years.   

12.3    The Authority has carried out its treasury management activities with 
due regard to minimising risk, and in accordance with legislation.  It 
has adopted the CIPFA Code on Treasury Management, the 
Prudential Code for Capital Finance and the ODPM’s guidance on 
Local Government investments.   

 
13. RECOMMENDATION 

13.1   It is recommended that the content of this report be noted 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2006/07 cash management files and working papers 

Quarterly reports to the Cabinet 

 

CONTACT OFFICER 

Mrs Eleanor Smith         Accountancy Manager        Tel. 01480 388157 

21



8 

 

Annex A 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT 

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE   
JANUARY TO MARCH 2007 

 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 This report comments on the performance of the fund from January to 
March 2007. 

2. CHANGE IN FUND MANAGERS 

2.1 The Treasury Management Strategy, approved by Cabinet on 1 
February 2007, highlighted the intention of withdrawing our funds from 
Alliance Bernstein. 

2.2 Although the plan was to withdraw funds in stages, Alliance Bernstein 
requested that all the funds be returned by 19 March 2007.  Of their 
portfolio of £21.5m, £10m was needed to meet the end-of-year cash flow 
requirements and the remaining £11.5m was placed with CDCM to 
manage.  This was done so that the Authority could benefit from 
marginally higher rates from CDCM compared with in-house investment.   

 
3. PERFORMANCE SUMMARY 
 
3.1    January to March 2007 

The comparative performances are given in the table below and shown 
graphically overleaf. 
 

3.2    The performance of CDCM was satisfactory in actual terms with a return 
of 1.28% but this was below the benchmark and the 7 day rate.  It falls 
short of earlier successes but is better than the return of Investec.  
Investec, on the other hand was faced with ongoing difficulties in the 
market. The usual rally in gilt prices in January did not materialise and 
the value of CDs fell during the quarter.  As a result the actual return 
was just 1.08%; better than the benchmark but below the 7 day rate and 
the industry average. 

 
 

PERFORMANCE FOR THE QUARTER  JANUARY – MARCH 2007 
 Performance 

% 
Benchmark 

% 
Variation 

from 
benchmark 

Industry average 
% 

Variation from 
average 

% 
Investec 1.08 1.06 +0.02 1.21 -0.13 
Alliance 1.14 1.06 +0.08 1.21 -0.07 
CDCM 1.28 1.37 -0.09 1.21 +0.07 

 
 
 
 
 

22



9 

Performance v Industry average 2006/07

0
1
2
3
4
5
6

Investec
06/07

Alliance
06/07

b'mk
(comp)

CDCM
06/07

B'mk (3-
mth)

Ind ave

%

Mar
Dec
Sep
Jun

 
 
 
4. PERFORMANCE AGAINST BUDGET IN 2006/07 
 
4.1 The investment interest for the year was £2,924k compared with an 

original budget of £2,785k giving additional interest of £139k. 

 
5. OUTLOOK 

5.1 CDCM has outperformed Investec and Alliance Bernstein for four 
consecutive years. Their performance will fall, in relative terms, during 
2007/08 as their recent strategy has been based on investments at very 
advantageous rates when they were taken out but with the knowledge 
that they would become less advantageous when base rates rose. Rates 
have clearly risen and the correctness of their strategy over the life of 
the investments will depend on how base rates move in coming months. 

5.2 The market view is that economic and market conditions will improve in 
2007/08 to the benefit of fund managers such as Investec. However this 
does depend on them gauging the timing correctly and so the Capital 
Receipts Advisory Group will be discussing whether to mitigate this risk 
by taking these investments back and investing them as cash deposits 
at market rates, either through CDCM or in-house . 

 
 

23



10 

ANNEX B 
EXTERNAL FUND MANAGER MANDATES 

Alliance Bernstein and Investec 
Duration of 
investments 

Average duration of Fund must not exceed 3 years 
No individual investment shall exceed 10 years 

Types of 
investments 

Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by the UK 
Government (Gilts) 
Deposits made with or marketable certificates of deposit 
issued by approved banks (CDs) 
Sovereign and supranational securities, including floating rate 
notes (Bonds) 
Corporate, bank and building society securities, including 
floating rate notes, commercial paper and asset backed 
securities (Corporate Bonds) 

Credit Ratings CORPORATE INVESTMENTS  
Standard & Poors AA- or Aa3 or above or equivalent 
A- or A3 or better, maximum term 3 years 
NON-UK GOVERNMENTS AND SUPRANATIONALS 
AA- or Aa3 or above or equivalent for non-UK Governments 
AAA or Aaa for Supranationals 
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 
Standard & Poor’s A1/P1 or above or equivalent 

Maximum 
limits 

50% Corporate Bonds  
20% Supranational and sovereign securities 
50% Floating rate notes 
75% Gilts  
75% Corporate Bonds plus Gilts  
50% Corporate bonds + supranational and sovereign  
         securities + floating rate notes 
 
20% with any one counterparty (except UK Government) for 
fixed deposits and CDs 
10% per issuer or £1m for corporate bonds and FRNs 
10% per issuer for securities guaranteed by non-UK EU 
Governments and supranational securities 

Benchmark 60% 3 month LIBID  
40% 0-5 year gilt index. 

 
 
CDCM 

Duration of 
investments 

Up to and including 5 years maximum maturity 
No more than 25% may be invested for longer than 3 years 

Types of 
investments 

Fixed Deposits 
Deposits at call, two or seven day notice 

Credit Ratings F1+ by FITCH IBCA or equivalent 
Maximum 
limits 

£3m per institution and group for English and Scottish 
Clearing Banks and their subsidiaries, and Overseas Banks 
on list of authorised counterparties. 
Building Societies 
With assets more than £2,000m           £5m 
With assets more than £1,000m           £3m 
Other building societies in the top 25    £2m 

Benchmark 3 month LIBID 
 

24



11 

Annex C 
 

Prudential Indicators for 2006/07 relating to Treasury Management 
Comparison of actual results with limits 

 
 

The authorised limit for external debt.   
This is the maximum limit for borrowing and is based on a worst-case 
scenario.  
 

2006/7 
Limit 
£000 

2006/7 
Actual  
£000 

35,000 14,500 
 
 
 
The operational boundary for external debt. 
This reflects a less extreme position. Although the figure can be exceeded 
without further approval it represents an early warning monitoring device to 
ensure that the authorised limit (above) is not exceeded.  

 
2006/7 
Limit 
£000 

2006/7 
Actual 
£000 

15,000 14,500 
 
 
 

 
Adoption of the CIPFA Code 
The Prudential Code requires the Authority to have adopted the CIPFA Code 
of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Services. 
This has been adopted.  

 
 

Exposure to investments with fixed interest and variable interest.  
These limits are given as a percentage of total investments. 
 

 2006/7 
Limit 

Upper limit on fixed rate exposure 100% 
Upper limit on variable rate exposure 84% 

 
The limit is based on the mandates for the Fund Managers. As they did 
not breach the mandates, this prudential indicator has been within the 
limits 

 

25



12 

 
Borrowing Repayment Profile 
The proportion of 2006/7 borrowing that will mature in successive periods.  

 
 Upper limit Actual Lower 

limit 
Actual 

Under 12 months 100% 100% 100% 100% 
12 months and within 24 
months 

0% 0% 0% 0% 

24 months and within 5 
years 

0% 0% 0% 0% 

5 years and within 10 years 0% 0% 0% 0% 
10 years and above 0% 0% 0% 0% 

 
In 2006/07 all the borrowing was temporary for cash flow purposes 
 
 
 
Investment Repayment Profile 
Limit on the value of investments that cannot be redeemed within 364 days.   

 
2006/7 
Limit 
£000 

2006/7  
actual 
£000 

30,800 25,500 
 

The only investments that meet this criterion are time deposits managed 
by CDCM that are invested to a fixed maturity date for a year or longer. 
 
 

26



 AGENDA ITEM NO. 
CABINET 7 JUNE 2007 

 

DOG CONTROL ORDERS 
(Report by Head of Environmental & Community Health Services) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 (CNEA) 

introduced the concept of dog control orders to replace the present 
system of byelaws and the enforcement provisions of the Dogs (Fouling 
of Land) Act 1996 which is repealed.  

 
1.2 In addition to replacing the existing dog control provisions the CNEA has 

extended the powers available and established two levels of 
enforcement authority; primary authorities such as the District Council 
and secondary authorities such as Town and Parish Councils. 

 
2. SUPPORTING/BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The use of dog control orders is governed by two sets of regulations, the 

Dog Control Order (Procedures) Regulations 2006 and the Dog Control 
(Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc) Regulations 2006.  The former 
sets out the procedures to be followed when making, amending or 
revoking dog control orders and the schedules to the latter describe the 
form of the orders and the five offences that can be the subject of a Dog 
Control Order:  

 
♦ Failure to remove dog faeces; 
♦ Not keeping a dog on a lead; 
♦ Not putting, and keeping, a dog on a lead when directed to do so 

by an authorised officer; 
♦ Permitting a dog to enter land from which dogs are excluded; and 
♦ Taking more than a specified number of dogs onto land. 

 
2.2 There is considerable consultation built into this process: primary and 

secondary authorities must consult each other before making dog 
control orders and proposed orders must be advertised in a local 
newspaper (a draft advertisement is attached at annex 1 to this report).  
All responses/representations following consultation/advertisement must 
be considered before dog control orders are made and the orders 
cannot become effective until at least 14 days after they are made.  A 
further advert must be placed in a local newspaper at least seven days 
before the orders come into force and the orders must be placed on the 
Council website. 

 
2.3 Preliminary discussions with Town and Parish Councils have established 

that all secondary authorities in Huntingdonshire wish the District 
Council to make the orders and they will be consulted on the draft 
proposals.  In any event, any dog control order made by the District 
Council has supremacy over an order made by a secondary authority for 
the same land. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

27



2.4 Guidance from DEFRA emphasises that Councils should adopt a 
balanced approach when making dog control orders, carefully 
considering the needs of both dog owners and others.  DEFRA consider 
that failure to do so would leave the orders vulnerable to challenge in the 
courts.  In practice, they say that dog owners should have access to land 
where they can exercise their dogs and that other people should be able 
to enjoy reasonable access to land without interference from dogs.  

 
2.5 The proposed dog control orders under CNEA are designed merely to 

repeat the existing dog controls; except where developments have been 
established since the previous orders/byelaws were created, in these 
circumstances it is proposed the area of any new order be extended to 
cover the area of the development.   

 
2.6 This concept of regularising the situation by confirming that which 

currently exists and only extending where development boundaries have 
changed applies in general to all four orders. One exception proposed is 
the ‘dogs on leads’ order affecting parts of Hinchingbrooke Park. Within 
the existing controls, established by Cambridgeshire County Council the 
area of Hinchingbrooke Park covered by the present bye-laws will be 
significantly reduced by the proposed new order. The area appropriate 
for control has been determined after consultation with the Countryside 
Services Manager. It is believed this control-area is necessary to protect 
the habitats of wildlife in that particular area. 

 
2.7 The four dog control orders that are considered necessary and 

proportionate to the needs of the area are: 
♦ Fouling of land by dogs; 
♦ Dogs on leads; 
♦ Dogs on leads by direction; and 
♦ Dogs exclusion. 

 
Copies of the four draft orders are attached as annexes 2 to 5 and the 
associated maps are located in the Members’ Room for information. 

 
2.8 One advantage of the new system of dog controls will be that, unlike 

byelaws, it is not necessary to have the orders confirmed by the 
Secretary of State and orders can be amended, subject to further 
consultation procedures. 

 
3. IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 All existing byelaws and designations made under the Dogs (Fouling of 

Land) Act 1996 remain in force until the new orders are made.  When 
the new dog control orders are made any existing dog control byelaws 
(for the same offence on the same land) and designations made under 
the Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act 1996 lapse and are replaced by the new 
orders. 

 
3.2 It is a legal requirement that, where practicable, warning signs 

summarising the order must be placed on land to which a new order 
applies and where an order applies to a large area of land, for example, 
in relation to dog fouling, warning signs must be provided at regular 
intervals.  This will require the replacement of existing warning signs 
throughout the District and the Environmental Health budgets can cope 
with this necessity in respect of District Council signs.  Secondary 
authorities will be responsible for replacing their existing signs. 

28



 
3.3 There are defences/exemptions in all dog control orders of: 
 
 (a) having a reasonable excuse for failing to comply with an order; or 
 (b) acting with the consent of the owner or occupier of the land, or of 

any other person or authority which has control of the land. 
 

 There is no specific exemption for working dogs but clearly they will 
normally be working on land with consent.  Specific exemptions are 
made in particular cases for assistance dogs such as those used as 
guide dogs for the blind. Being unaware of a dog’s defecation, or not 
having a device or other suitable means of removing the faeces is 
specifically excluded from the definition of reasonable excuse under the 
regulations. 

 
3.4 The new orders can be enforced by prosecution or by fixed penalty 

notices.  The penalty for an offence established in dog control orders is a 
maximum fine of level 3 on the standard scale (currently £1,000).  
Alternatively, the opportunity to pay a fixed penalty may be offered in 
place of prosecution.  The level of the fixed penalty notice may be set 
locally but there is a default level of £75 and many local authorities are 
adopting that level, with the incentive of a reduction to £50 if the fixed 
penalty is paid within 10 days of issue. Members last set the levels of 
fixed penalty for dog fouling at £50 (Cabinet Report 3 November 2005).  

 
3.5 Fixed penalties for offences under dog control orders can be issued by 

authorised officers, including: 
♦ Employees of primary and secondary authorities who are 

authorised for this purpose but employees of secondary authorities 
must first satisfy certain conditions linked to training before they 
can be so authorised. 

♦ Any person authorised (including employees of that person) in 
writing by a primary or secondary authority in pursuance of 
arrangements made by that person and the relevant authority. 

♦ Police Community Support Officers and other persons accredited 
by the Chief Police Officers under the Police Reform Act 2002. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 The proposed dog control orders replace the present system of byelaws 

and the provisions of the Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act 1996, which is 
repealed. The extent of the proposed orders have been determined after 
considering the needs of both dog owners and others and the proposed 
orders are both necessary and proportionate to the needs of the area 
and will provide effective dog control measures, if adopted. 

 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
It is RECOMMENDED that Members: 

 
5.1 Note the content of this report and approve the form and content of the 

four dog control orders and the associated maps attached to the orders. 
 
5.2 Delegate authority to the Director of Operational Services to appoint 

authorised officers to enforce the dog control provisions of the Clean 
Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, including the issue of fixed 
penalty notices. 

29



 
5.3 Authorise the Head of Environmental & Community Health Services to 

advertise the draft orders and to confer with all statutory consultees on 
the content of the draft orders.  

 
5.4 Authorise the Head of Environmental & Community Health Services, in 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Housing and Public Health, 
to make the dog control orders, subject to consideration of all relevant 
consultation responses and representations. 

 
5.5 Authorise the Head of Environmental & Community Health Services, in 

consultation with the relevant Executive Councillor, to amend or revoke 
dog control orders, subject to the necessary advertisement and 
consultation requirements of the CNEA.  

 
5.6 Authorise the enforcement of dog control orders by either prosecution or 

by the issuing of fixed penalty notices. 
 
5.7 Authorise the Head of Environmental & Community Health Services, in 

consultation with the relevant Executive Councillor, to initiate legal 
proceedings for offences under dog control orders.  

 
5.8 Authorise the adoption of a fixed penalty notice of £75 for offences under 

adopted dog control orders with an incentive of a reduction to £50 if the 
fixed penalty is paid within 10 days of issue.  

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Cabinet Report: 1 September 2005 – Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
Cabinet Report: 3 November 2005 – Fixed Penalty Notices 
 
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
The Dog Control Order (Procedures) Regulations 2006 
The Dog Control (Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc) Regulations 2006 
 
Dog Control Orders and associated maps in the Members’ Room 
 
 
Contact Officer: John Allan 
  01480 388281 
 

30



Annex 1 
 

Public Notice and Consultation 
Dog Control Orders 
 
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 

Huntingdonshire District Council plans to introduce Dog Control Orders 
under section 55 of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005.  
These new Dog Control Orders will apply to land within the area covered 
by Huntingdonshire District Councilare and are considered necessary and 
proportionate to local circumstances.  The orders will replace the previous 
system for the control of dogs and Town and Parish Councils will be 
consulted throughout the process of making the orders. 

The new Orders have the same effect as the previous laws but will be 
backed up by higher on the spot fines of £75 (or £50 if paid within ten 
days).  The effect of the orders will be that any person in charge of a dog 
on land covered by a Dog Fouling Control Order must clean up any faeces 
deposited by the dog.  Dogs must be kept on a lead in defined areas of the 
District and dogs are banned from certain sensitive areas of the District 
such as children’s play areas.   Authorised officers will also be able to 
direct any person in charge of a dog on land covered by a Dogs on Leads 
by Direction Order to put and keep a dog on a lead where such restraint is 
considered to be reasonably necessary.  The land covered by the new 
control orders is defined within the draft orders and in a series of maps 
attached to the orders which are available for public inspection free of 
charge during normal office hours at: 
 

Huntingdonshire District Council 
Pathfinder House 
St Mary’s Street 

Huntingdon 
Cambridgeshire 

PE29 3TN 

Huntingdonshire District Council hereby invite representations on 
the proposal to make the following Dog Control Orders: 
 

The Fouling of Land by Dogs (Huntingdonsire) Order 2007. 
The Dogs on Leads (Huntingdonshire) Order 2007. 
The Dogs on Leads by Direction (Huntingdonshire) Order 2007. 
The Dogs Exclusion (Huntingdonshire) Order 2007. 

There is a statutory consultation period from xx  xxx xxxx to xx xxx xxxx 
during which representations on the proposed dog control orders can be 
made to Huntingdonshire District Council by: 

(a) Writing to Environmental & Community Health Services, 
Huntingdonshire District Council, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s 
Street, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 3TN, or 

(b) Emailing envhealth@huntsdc.gov.uk  

31



Annex 2 

 
Huntingdonshire District Council 

 
The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 

 
The Dog Control Orders (Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) 

Regulations 2006 (SI 2006/1059) 
 
THE FOULING OF LAND BY DOGS (HUNTINGDONSHIRE) ORDER 2007 
 
Huntingdonshire District Council (in this Order called “the Council”) hereby makes 
the following Order: 
 
1. This Order comes into force on (Date to be inserted). 
 
2. This Order applies to the land specified in the Schedule below and shown 

verged by the green line on the maps attached to this Order, being land in 
the administrative area of the Council to which the Dog Control Orders 
(Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) Regulations 2006 (SI 
2006/1059) applies and is hereby designated for the purposes of this 
Order. 

 
Offence 

 
3. (1) If a dog defecates at any time on land to which this Order applies 

and a person who is in charge of the dog at that time fails to remove the 
faeces from the land forthwith, that person shall be guilty of an offence 
unless: 

 
(a) he has a reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or 

 
(b) the owner, occupier or other person or authority having 
control of the land has consented (generally or specifically) to his 
failing to do so. 

 
(2) Nothing in this article applies to a person who: 

 
(a) is registered as a blind person in a register compiled under 
section 29 of the National Assistance Act 1948; or 

 
(b) has a disability which affects his mobility, manual dexterity, 
physical coordination or ability to lift, carry or otherwise move 
everyday objects, in respect of a dog trained by a prescribed 
charity and upon which he relies for assistance. 

 
(3) For the purposes of this article: 

 
(a) a person who habitually has a dog in his possession shall 
be taken to be in charge of the dog at any time unless at that time 
some other person is in charge of the dog; 
 

32



(b) placing the faeces in a receptacle on the land which is 
provided for the purpose, or for the disposal of waste, shall be a 
sufficient removal from the land;  

 
(c) being unaware of the defecation (whether by reason of not 
being in the vicinity or otherwise), or not having a device for or 
other suitable means of removing the faeces shall not be a 
reasonable excuse for failing to remove the faeces; 

 
(d) each of the following is a “prescribed charity”: 
 

(i) Dogs for the Disabled (registered charity number 
700454); 

 
(ii) Support Dogs (registered charity number 1088281); 

 
(iii) Canine Partners for Independence (registered 

charity number 803680). 
 

Penalty 
 
4. A person who is guilty of an offence under article 3 shall be liable on 

summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale. 
 
(Date to be inserted). 
 
The COMMON SEAL of the  
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL was  
hereunto affixed this (Date to be inserted) in the presence of:  

 
 
 
 

Head of Legal Services 
 

---oo0oo--- 
 

Schedule 
 
1. Subject to the exception in paragraph 20 below, all land described in the 

following schedule and indicated on the attached maps, being land that 
lies within the administrative area of the Council and which is: 

 
(i) open to the air (which includes land that is covered but open to the 

air on at least one side); and 
 
(ii) to which the public are entitled or permitted to have access (with 

or without payment); and  
 

(iii) is signed as a “dog fouling area” (whether the sign uses those 
particular words or words and/or symbols having like effect).   

 
Land Designated by Description 
 
2. Road carriageways with a speed limit of 40 mph or less and adjoining 

footpaths and verges. 
 

33



3. Any other footpath, footway, alley, passage, square or court (including 
any footbridge or pedestrian subway or underpass and irrespective of 
whether they are thoroughfares) and any adjoining verges. 

 
4. Parks, playing fields, playgrounds, open spaces, village greens, car 

parks and curtilages of village halls maintainable by or on behalf of 
Cambridgeshire County Council, Huntingdonshire District Council and 
any Town or Parish Council within the district of Huntingdonshire or any 
successor authority thereto. 

 
5. Burial grounds including churchyards, cemetaries or other grounds 

whether consecrated or not which have at any time been set apart for 
the purposes of interments. 

 
6. Land comprising any school which is used for the education of children 

provided by the local Education Authority, any grant maintained school 
and any public school. 

 
Land Designated Specifically  
 
7. Catworth - Catworth Playing Fields, Station Road, Catworth. 

 
8. Fenstanton - Fenstanton Football Club, Hall Green Lane, Fenstanton. 
 
9. Godmanchester - Sports Ground, Bearscroft Lane, Godmanchester. 
 
10. Hemingford Grey - Hemingford Peace Memorial Playing Field, Manor 

Road, Hemingford Grey. 
 
11. Huntingdon - Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Hinchingbrooke Park Road, 

Huntingdon, PE29 6DB. 
 
12. Kimbolton - Kimbolton Cricket Club, Thrapston Road, Kimbolton. 
 
13. Needingworth - Allotments, Mill Way, Needingworth. 
 
14. Needingworth - Playing Field, Mill Way, Needingworth. 
 
15. Needingworth - Playing Field, Overcote Lane, Needingworth. 
 
16. Ramsey - Ramsey Rural Museum, Wood Lane, Ramsey. 
 
17. Ramsey St Mary’s - Ramsey St Mary’s Playing Field, Ugg Mere Court 

Road, Ramsey St Mary’s. 
 
18. St Neots - St Neots Sports Association, The Common, St Neots. 
 
19. Yelling - Cricket Ground, High Street, Yelling. 
 
20. Excepted from the description in paragraph 1 above is land that is 

placed at the disposal of the Forestry Commissioners under section 
39(1) of the Forestry Act 1967. 

34



Annex 3 
 

Huntingdonshire District Council 
 

The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
 

The Dog Control Orders (Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) 
Regulations 2006 (SI 2006/1059) 

 
THE DOGS ON LEADS (HUNTINGDONSHIRE) ORDER 2007 
 
Huntingdonshire District Council (in this Order called “the Council”) hereby makes 
the following Order: 
 
1. This Order comes into force on the (Date to be inserted). 
 
2. This Order applies to the land specified in the Schedule below and shown 

verged by the green line on the maps attached to this Order, being land in 
the administrative area of the Council to which the Dog Control Orders 
(Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) Regulations 2006 (SI 
2006/1059) applies and is hereby designated for the purposes of this 
Order. 

 
Offence 

 
3 (1) A person in charge of a dog shall be guilty of an offence if, at any 

time, on any land to which this Order applies he does not keep the dog on 
a lead, unless: 

 
(a) he has a reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or 

 
(b) the owner, occupier or other person or authority having 
control of the land has consented (generally or specifically) to his 
failing to do so. 

 
(2) For the purposes of this article a person who habitually has a dog 
in his possession shall be taken to be in charge of the dog at any time 
unless at that time some other person is in charge of the dog.  

 
Penalty 

 
4. A person who is guilty of an offence under article 3 shall be liable on 

summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale. 
 
(Date to be inserted). 
 
The COMMON SEAL of the  
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL was  
hereunto affixed this (Date to be inserted) in the presence of:-   

 
 
 

Head of Legal Services 

35



Schedule 
 

1. Subject to the exception in paragraph 9 below, all land described in the 
following Schedule and indicated on the attached maps, being land that 
lies within the administrative area of the Council and which is: 

 
(i) open to the air (which includes land that is covered but open to the 

air on at least one side); and 
 
(ii) to which the public are entitled or permitted to have access (with 

or without payment); and 
 

(iii) is signed as a “dogs on leads area” (whether the sign uses those 
particular words or words and/or symbols having like effect).  

 
Land designated by description 
 
2. All road carriageways with a speed limit of 40 mph or less and adjoining 

footpaths and verges.      
 
Land Designated Specifically  
 
3. Eaton Ford - Riverside Park, St Neots Road, Eaton Ford, St Neots:  That 

part of the lands situated to the south of St Neots and west of the River 
Great Ouse and excluding those fenced areas which contain children’s 
play equipment. 

 
4. Hartford - Hartford Meadow, Church Lane, Hartford, Huntingdon: That 

part of the lands known as Hartford Meadow situated between Church 
Lane and the River Great Ouse, Huntingdon. 

 
5. Hartford - Maryland Avenue, Hartford, Huntingdon:  The whole of the 

park, excluding the fenced area that contains children’s play equipment. 
 

6. Huntingdon - Riverside Park, Riverside Road, Huntingdon:  That part of 
the lands situated to the west of the tree/fence line leading from Hartford 
Road to the River Great Ouse and commencing from a point opposite 
East Street and excluding that fenced area which contains children’s play 
equipment. 

 
7. Huntingdon – Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Hinchingbrooke Park Road, 

Huntingdon, PE29 6DB:  That part of the park known as the wildlife area 
consisting of the western part of Bob’s Wood and including the triangular 
plantation to the south of the area.  This area lies to the west of a track 
running north north east from a point 250 metres west of the visitors 
centre.  It is bounded on the north by a housing estate and on the west by 
a fence. 

 
8. St Ives - Wilhorn Meadow, London Road, St Ives:  The land situated to 

the east of Bridge Terrace and west of the River Great Ouse, St Ives. 
 
9. Excepted from the description in paragraph 1 above is land that is placed 

at the disposal of the Forestry Commissioners under section 39(1) of the 
Forestry Act 1967. 

36



Annex 4 
 

 

Huntingdonshire District Council 
 

The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
 

The Dog Control Orders (Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) 
Regulations 2006 (SI 2006/1059) 

 
THE DOGS ON LEADS BY DIRECTION (HUNTINGDONSHIRE) ORDER 2007 
 
Huntingdonshire District Council (in this Order called “the Council”) hereby makes 
the following Order: 
 
1. This Order comes into force on the (Date to be inserted). 
 
2. This Order applies to the land specified in the Schedule below and shown 

verged by the blue line on the map attached to this Order, being land in 
the administrative area of the Council to which the Dog Control Orders 
(Prescribed Offences and penalties, etc.) Regulations 2006 (SI 
2006/1059) applies and is hereby designated for the purposes of this 
Order. 

 
3. In this Order “an authorised officer of the Authority” means any officer who 

is authorised in writing by the Authority for the purpose of giving directions 
under this Order. 

 
Offence 

 
4. (1) A person in charge of a dog shall be guilty of an offence if, at any 

time, on any land to which this Order applies, he does not comply with a 
direction given to him by an authorised officer of the Authority to put and 
keep the dog on a lead, unless: 

 
(a) he has a reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or 

 
(b) the owner, occupier or other person or authority having 

control of the land has consented (generally or specifically) 
to his failing to do so. 

 
(2) For the purposes of this article: 
 

(a) a person who habitually has a dog in his possession shall 
be taken to be in charge of the dog at any time unless at that time 
some other person is in charge of the dog; 

 
(b) an authorised officer of the Authority may only give a 
direction under this Order to put and keep a dog on a lead if such 
restraint is reasonably necessary to prevent a nuisance or 
behaviour by the dog likely to cause annoyance or disturbance to 
any other person (on any land to which this Order applies) or the 
worrying or disturbance of any animal or bird. 
 

37



Penalty 
 
5. A person who is guilty of an offence under article 4 shall be liable on 

summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale. 
 
(Date to be inserted). 
 
The COMMON SEAL of the  
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL was  
hereunto affixed this (Date to be inserted) in the presence of:  

 
 
 

Head of Legal Services 
 

---oo0oo--- 
 

Schedule 
 
1. Subject to the exception in paragraph 2 below, all land described in the 

following Schedule and indicated on the attached map, being land that 
lies within the administrative area of the Council and which is: 

 
(i) open to the air (which includes land that is covered but open to the 

air on at least one side); and 
 
(ii) to which the public are entitled or permitted to have access (with 

or without payment). 
 
2. Excepted from the description in paragraph 1 above is land that is placed 

at the disposal of the Forestry Commissioners under section 39(1) of the 
Forestry Act 1967. 

38



Annex 5 
 

Huntingdonshire District Council 
 

The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
 

The Dog Control Orders (Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) 
Regulations 2006 (SI 2006/1059) 

 
THE DOGS EXCLUSION (HUNTINGDONSHIRE) ORDER 2007 
 
Huntingdonshire District Council (in this Order called “the Council”) hereby makes 
the following Order: 
 
1. This Order comes into force on the (Date to be inserted). 
 
2. This Order applies to the land specified in the Schedule below and shown 

verged by the green line on the maps attached to this Order, being land in 
the administrative area of the Council to which the Dog Control Orders 
(Prescribed Offences and Penalties, etc.) Regulations 2006 (SI 
2006/1059) applies and is hereby designated for the purposes of this 
Order. 

 
Offence 

 
3. (1) A person in charge of a dog shall be guilty of an offence if, at any 

time, he takes the dog onto, or permits the dog to enter or to remain on, 
any land to which this Order applies unless: 

 
(a) he has a reasonable excuse for doing so; or 

 
(b) the owner, occupier or other person or authority having 
control of the land has consented (generally or specifically) to his 
doing so.  

 
(2) Nothing in this article applies to a person who:  

 
(a) is registered as a blind person in a register compiled under 
section 29 of the National Assistance Act 1948; or 

 
(b) is deaf, in respect of a dog trained by Hearing Dogs for 
Deaf People (registered charity number 293358) and upon which 
he relies for assistance; or  

 
(c) has a disability which affects his mobility, manual dexterity, 
physical coordination or ability to lift, carry or otherwise move 
everyday objects, in respect of a dog trained by a prescribed 
charity and upon which he relies for assistance.  

 
(3) For the purposes of this article:  

 
(a) a person who habitually has a dog in his possession shall 
be taken to be in charge of the dog at any time unless at that time 
some other person is in charge of the dog; and 

 
(b) each of the following is a “prescribed charity”: 

39



 
(i) Dogs for the Disabled (registered charity number 

700454); 
 

(ii) Support Dogs (registered charity number 1088281); 
 

(iii) Canine Partners for Independence (registered 
charity number 803680). 

 
Penalty 

 
4. A person who is guilty of an offence under article 3 shall be liable on 

summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale. 
 
(Date to be inserted). 
 
The COMMON SEAL of the  
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL was  
hereunto affixed this (Date to be inserted)in the presence of: 

 
 
 

Head of Legal Services 
 

---oo0oo--- 
 

Schedule 
 

1. Subject to the exception in paragraph 13 below, all land described in the 
following Schedule and indicated on the attached maps, being land that 
lies within the administrative area of the Council and which is: 

 
(i) open to the air (which includes land that is covered but open to the 

air on at least one side); and 
 
(ii) to which the public are entitled or permitted to have access (with 

or without payment); and  
 

(iii) is signed as a “dog exclusion area” (whether the sign uses those 
particular words or words and/or symbols having like effect).  

 
Land Designated by Description 
 
2. All land within the Council’s administrative area comprising of: children’s 

play areas; bowling greens; croquet lawns; tennis courts; sporting or 
recreational facilities; skateboard parks; cycle enclosures; putting greens; 
or parks, that are fenced (and/or hedged and/or walled) and signed at 
the entrance(s) as a “dogs exclusion area” (whether the sign uses those 
particular words or words and/or symbols having like effect). 

 
Land Designated Specifically  
 
3. Eaton Ford – Play Ground, River Road, Eaton Ford, St Neots: That part of 

the park situated to the south of the Indoor Bowling Club off River Road 
which is fenced and contains children’s play equipment. 

 

40



4. Eaton Ford - Play Ground, Riverside Park, St Neots Road, Eaton Ford, St 
Neots: That part of the park adjoining the main St Neots Road which is 
fenced and contains children’s play equipment. 

 
5. Eynesbury – Play Ground, Coneygeare Park, Hardwick Road, Eynesbury, 

St Neots: That part of the park to the north east of the car park which is 
fenced and which contains children’s play equipment. 

 
6. Hartford - Play Ground, Maryland Avenue, Hartford, Huntingdon:  That 

part of the park which is fenced and which contains children’s play 
equipment. 

 
7. Hartford – Play Ground, Sapley Road, Hartford, Huntingdon:  That part of 

the playing field which is fenced and which contains children’s play 
equipment. 

 
8. Huntingdon – Town Park, Brookside, Huntingdon:  That part of the park 

which is fenced. 
 
9. Huntingdon – St John’s Churchyard, High Street, Huntingdon. 
 
10. Huntingdon - Play Ground, Riverside Park, Riverside Road, Huntingdon: 

That part of the park adjoining the main car park off Hartford Road which 
is fenced and which contains children’s play equipment. 

 
11. St Ives - Holt Island, Church Street, St Ives:  That part of the island lying 

south of the Sea Scouts Headquarters facing toward the bridge, St Ives. 
 
12. St Neots - Play Ground, Priory Hill Park, Priory Hill Road, St Neots: That 

part of the grounds adjoining the southern boundary of the park which is 
fenced and contains children’s play equipment. 

 
13. Excepted from the description in paragraph 1 above is land that is placed 

at the disposal of the Forestry Commissioners under section 39(1) of the 
Forestry Act 1967. 

 
 

 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                        AGENDA ITEM NO.   
  
COMT 
CABINET                                                                                        7th JUNE 2007. 
  
  

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARDS AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT 

 
SECOND DRAFT FOR PARTICIPATION 

 
(Report by Head of Planning Services) 

  
  
1            INTRODUCTION 

  
1.1         This report outlines the background and content of the revised (Second) draft of 

a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on Developer Contributions 
Towards Affordable Housing. Cabinet is asked to approve the draft document 
as a basis for public participation. 

  
2            BACKGROUND 
  
2.1 The need for Affordable Housing is recognised as a significant issue both 

locally and nationally; the Government issued a new Planning Policy Statement 
on Housing (PPS3) in November 2006. 

  
2.2 A first draft SPD on Developer Contributions Towards Affordable Housing was 

the subject of public participation from 25th September 2006 to 6th November 
2006. The Second Draft incorporates changes in Government policy set out in 
PPS3 and a number of changes suggested by those responding to the First 
Draft SPD. It has also provided the opportunity to update information, such as 
the position with the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy. The advantage of the 
Second Draft is that it is now built upon a very robust participation base. 

 
2.3 The draft SPD will be subject to full public participation for six weeks. The draft 

document will be sent to a wide range of consultees including planning 
consultants/agents and registered social landlords; a public notice will be 
published in local newspapers to advise the wider public and copies of the 
document will be placed in all libraries and public access points in the District. 
All representations duly made will be reported back to Cabinet and taken into 
account when adopting the SPD. 

 
2.4 The SPD gives more detailed guidance as to how the existing Affordable 

Housing policies in the Development Plan (the Cambridgeshire Structure Plan 
2003 and the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alteration 2002) will be implemented 
and delivered. The SPD is subject to a Sustainability Appraisal which will be 
published alongside the document. 

 
   

Agenda Item 6

43



3            CONTENT OF THE DRAFT SPD 
  
3.1 The SPD proposes a number of supplementary policies which take their cue from 

existing “saved” Development Plan policies. As with the First Draft, these are 
Policies AH1, AH2, AH3 and AH4 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan alteration 
2002 and Policy P9/1 of the Cambridgeshire Structure Plan 2003. 

 
3.2 It also recognises that the Council has embarked upon the preparation of a 

Strategic Housing Market Assessment, one of the key requirements of PPS3.  
 
3.3 The changes from the First Draft, resultant from considering representations and 

revised Government guidance include: 
 

• Recognising that PPS3 has reduced the national indicative site size 
threshold to 15 dwellings from 25, and that this takes precedence over the 
Development Plan. 

• Removing references to Circular 6/98 which has been cancelled by the 
publication of PPS3. 

• An explanation of the saved Development Plan policies. 
• Determining the threshold for providing contributions towards Affordable 

Housing as the net increase in dwellings which takes into account any loss 
through demolition or conversion. 

• Clarification that the policy on site-size thresholds by the artificial 
subdivision of sites would apply to sites allocated in the Development Plan 
but that where development is proposed on a “windfall site” the site would 
be defined as that which would form part of a natural planning unit and is 
within the applicant’s control. 

• Amending the text on the size of clusters of Affordable Housing dwellings to 
note that in some urban situations there may be a case for developing 
clusters of more than 15 units subject to a very careful approach to layout 
and a high standard of design in order to achieve integration with the rest of 
the development. 

• A strengthening of the point on viability to take account of the costs on some 
sites, especially brownfield sites, which may incur additional costs of 
clearance, decontamination etc., while other sites may incur higher levels of 
contributions for other infrastructure provision. 

 
  
4           NEXT STEPS 
  
4.1         There will be a six-week period for public participation starting later in June to 

be consistent with the newly adopted revised Local Development scheme. The 
results of that participation will be brought back to Cabinet before adopting the 
SPD. 

   
4.2       The Draft SPD, together with supporting material such as the sustainability 

appraisal, will be publicised through newspaper advertisements and the 
Council’s web site. The latter will also be used to host an ‘interactive’ version of 
the report which enables comments to be submitted electronically. It will also be 

44



sent direct to appropriate consultees including developers’ representatives and 
Registered Social Landlords.  

  
5            RECOMMENDATION 
  
5.1         It is recommended that Cabinet: 

1. Approves the Draft SPD as the basis for public participation 
2. Delegates authority to the Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy for 

any minor editing changes and approval of the Sustainability Appraisal. 
  
  
Background Papers: 
  
Dept for Communities & Local Government, 2006, Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing 
  
HDC, 2006,   First Draft SPD Developer Contributions Towards Affordable Housing 
  
HDC, 2005, Sustainability Appraisal: Scoping Report 
  
HDC/Fordham Research, 2002, Housing Needs Survey 
  
HDC/Fordham Research, 2006, Housing Needs Survey Update 
 
 
  
CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Richard Probyn (Planning Policy 
Manager), on 01480 388430. 
  
 

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 1

 
CABINET        7th June 2007 
        

 
 REVIEW OF THE HISTORIC BUILDING GRANTS SCHEME 

(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 
 
 

1.       INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 This report comments on the money that has been spent, reviews changes to the 
system to make it more effective and to target the most needy buildings and 
recommends adoption of these changes. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.2 Under section 57 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 

1990, Local Authorities have the power to contribute to the preservation of listed 
buildings or buildings which appear to of special architectural or historic interest 
within their area. 

 
2.3 In accordance with this legislation Huntingdonshire District Council has 

successfully managed a variety of different grant programmes to assist owners of 
historic buildings to repair their properties for over 10 years. 

 
2.4 The current grant regime is focused to ensure that historic buildings most in need 

of grant aid are given priority funding. Buildings on the Councils Buildings at Risk 
register which identifies the most vulnerable buildings in the District rate highly 
against a scoring mechanism which allocates funding levels (see appendix 1).  

 
2.5 This mechanism allows priority to be given to the most needy buildings but does 

not exclude buildings less in need from receiving lower levels of support.  
  

          

April 2003 to March 2006

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

'20%'  '30%'  '40%'

Grant Aid Offered

Nu
m

be
r o

f G
ra

nt
s

 
 
2.6 As can be seen in the above table, the majority of the grants offered are 20% of 

the total costs of the works up to £2,000. To be eligible for the higher 
percentages, the property has to be a high category Building at Risk (see Points 
Scoring System appendix 1). 

 

Agenda Item 7

93



 2

2.7 Over the last 3 years 80 grants have been offered (totalling £147,000) of these 
40 were for buildings on the At Risk register. Only 6 of these grants were eligible 
for a grant of up to £6,000 which under the current regime is the maximum 
amount of funding that can be offered. The average spend is in the region of 
£1800. 

 
2.8 Under the existing system, any owner of a Listed Building can apply for grant 

therefore the other 40 grants were for works to these buildings. Many of the 
grants were for window repairs or re-thatching to properties that are generally in 
good order. 

 
2.9 In 2006-7 the section 57 grant budget amounted to £59,500 (this included a £30k 

carry forward from previous years). In addition to this £27,500 was available to 
fund specialist reports such as structural and condition reports into buildings at 
risk. Acknowledging the underspend of previous years, these budgets were 
combined and reduced so that the budget for 2007- 8 will now be around 
£60,000.  

 
2.10 Under the current arrangements, offers of grant aid for more than £1,000 are 

reported to the Portfolio Holder for Planning Strategy for prior authorisation. 
Offers under £1,000 are delegated to the Head of Planning Services. Reports are 
produced at two monthly intervals. 

 
2.11 It is important that the criteria for offering grant aid and supporting buildings on 

the at risk register are re assessed from time to time so that proper levels of 
funding are available to encourage owners to repair their historic buildings. 

 
 
3. THE HISTORIC BUILDINGS GRANT FUND 2007 
 
3.1 Grants offered under this programme are making a difference to the Council’s 

long term strategy to reduce the number of historic buildings on the buildings at 
risk register. Over the past 3 years we have done well, but we wish to reduce the 
number even more which is why we propose to introduce some changes.  

 
3.2 The reasons for this drop are not obvious, but it may be that the amount of 

money being offered is not a sufficient incentive to encourage owners to repair 
particularly the long term at risk buildings. The buildings at risk strategy has been 
effective and another reason may be that the buildings remaining on the register 
are now the hard core of long term derelict properties, ones where there are 
significant ownership problems preventing repair not the lack of funding. 

 
3.3 As a way of refocusing the grant regime it is suggested that the following 

measures are undertaken: 
 

• The profile of the scheme is raised through promotion and wider marketing to 
encourage greater take up. 

 
• The amount of grants awarded to the most serious at risk buildings is raised 

in accordance with the following framework. 
 

94



 3

 
Number of Points Percentage Existing Amount Proposed Amount 

11-13 20 £2,000 £2,000 
14-15 30 £2,500 £2,500 

16 40 £3,000 £4,000 
17-18 40 £6,000 £10,000 

  
• Funding should only be available for buildings included on the Council’s 

Buildings at Risk register 2007. This will ensure that grant aid is effectively 
targeted and only directed to the most needy listed buildings. 

 
• Funding to be available to commission reports into specific aspects of listed 

building repair such as structural and condition reports. This will enable the 
Council to address some of the more hard core buildings at risk to be 
addressed and to inform the use of statutory notices such as urgent works 
notices. As reports often need to be commissioned urgently and outside the 
normal reporting mechanism, funding should be available up to £5k without 
the need for prior member authorisation. Any decision to fund a report will be 
included in the bi-monthly grant report to the Portfolio Holder of Planning 
Strategy.  

 
• Amend the ownership criteria for applicants. Currently applicants are not 

eligible for assistance if they have owned the building for less than 2 years 
and if they subsequently sell the property within 3 years of the grant then 
funding can be reclaimed. Often the only way to secure the repair of long 
term at risk buildings is to secure new owners for the buildings. This criteria 
would therefore prevent the offer of grant aid being made. It is suggested that 
these criteria are no longer applied to encourage the effective use of the 
grant programme.   

 
 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 Only buildings on the At Risk register should be offered grant money. 
 
4.2 To assist the Conservation Officers’ with their prioritising of those buildings on 

the Buildings At Risk register in the higher categories, the money available from 
the Section 57 budget that the Council allocates should be focused on their 
repair. 

 
4.2 The maximum grants now available are not attracting enough interest  from the 

owners of the high category buildings and the raising of the maximum grant for 
these building may encourage more applications from these owners. 

 
4.3 The ownership criteria should be amended so that grants can be awarded to new 

owners from the time of purchase. 
 
4.4 100% funding of specialised reports on listed buildings should still be available to 

with the ability to commission them out side of the normal reporting mechanism 
to the value of £5,000. 

95



 4

 
 
5. RECOMMENDATION  
 
5.1 That the section 57 grants are refocused to target them at owners of properties 

on the Council’s Buildings at Risk register, in accordance with the Buildings at 
Risk strategy, and with funding available to commission reports in accordance 
with paragraph 3.3 above. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 
Buildings at Risk register 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Enquiries about this report should be made to Susan Smith Assistant Conservation 
Officer Tel: 01480 388416. 

96



Appendix 1 

 5

GRANTS POINTS SCORING SYSTEM 
 
A.  Principal listed buildings at risk, by urgency of repairs:  

 
Risk Category: 
Category 1      6 
Category 2      5 
Category 3      4 
Category 4      3 
Category 5or 6     2 

 
 

Listed Buildings not at Risk & Curtilage Listed Buildings 
 

Building not considered at risk but re-instatement or repair of traditional 
materials / features involved: discretionary     0-2 

 
Curtilage building of historic interest in need of urgent repair to prevent 
structural failure: discretionary dependent on importance of building 3-4 

 
IF 0 SCORED ABOVE, DO NOT PROCEED. 
 
B. Use of building 
Building currently in viable use      1 
Building currently not in viable use      3 
Building with no economic use eg boundary feature, monument  3 
 
C. Other sources of grants available 
No other sources of grants for same project     3 
Other sources of grants available for same building    1 
 
Grants offered from other sources for the same work: e.g. works subject to English 
Heritage grant or housing grant      0 
PROJECT NOT ELIGIBLE, DO NOT PROCEED 
 
D. Previous Grants 
No listed building grants offered on the property in last two years  3 
Previous grant offered within the last two years    1 
 
Two grants already offered in the last five years    0 
PROJECT NOT ELIGIBLE, DO NOT PROCEED. 
 
E. Ownership 
Private owner responsible, long-term lease, or in trust   3  
Property in non-commercial ownership, eg church    3 
Structure is divided between separate owners,  
eg boundary wall to more than one property     1 
Commercial use including rented out to tenants    1  
 
 
Score Percentage eligibility 
< =10  No eligibility 
11-13  20% up to £2000 
14-15 30% up to £2500 
16  40% up to £3000 
17-18 Maximum eligibility 40% up to £6000  

97



98

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 
CABINET       7th June 2007 
 

BUILDINGS AT RISK (BAR) REGISTER 2007 
Revised Register and Progress Report 

 
(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to: 
 

• Present the 2007 edition of the Huntingdonshire Buildings at Risk Register  
• Introduce future strategies to be adopted when dealing with Buildings at Risk 

in Huntingdonshire and seek the cabinet’s endorsement of the proposed 
approach. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 In accordance with Policy En4 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan the District Council   

undertakes the publication of the Buildings at Risk Register. This document provides 
a publicly accessible report of the condition of Listed Buildings within 
Huntingdonshire. The 2007 Register is the fourth edition of the Register with earlier 
ones having been published in 1999, 2001 and 2004. 

 
2.2 It is important that the condition of Listed Buildings within the District is monitored to 

ensure that the owners of problem buildings are offered professional advice and 
support from the Local Planning Authority at the appropriate time.  

 
 
3. THE BUILDINGS AT RISK INITIATIVE  
 
3.1 A copy of the 2007 Buildings at Risk Register will be made available for review within 

the Planning Division. The foundation of the register is the Buildings at Risk 
database. The database record and individual building files are systematically 
updated as new information on the situation of individual buildings is obtained. 
 

3.2 The Buildings at Risk Register aims to ensure that: 
 

• Risk Categories for each building at risk reflect the condition of buildings, with 
category 1 buildings being most at risk and category 6 requiring monitoring 
and localised repair only.  This information assists in the allocation of 
conservation resources such as officer time and funding.  

 
• Those buildings ‘at risk’ where offers of District Council Financial Assistance 

under the Section 57 Historic Building Grant Scheme could achieve 
significant benefit by helping to secure and encourage the necessary repair 
works or surveys needed to inform repair works. 

 
• Those buildings ‘at risk’ where the use of statutory powers, detailed further in 

Section 5 of the Register, may be appropriate to secure the future of a 
particular building. 

 
• Potential options for the beneficial re-use of redundant buildings that are 

compatible with planning policies could be discussed with owners. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

99



 2

Category 5
(65 entries)

24%

Category 4
(43 entries) 

16%

Category 3
(75 entries) 

27%

Category 2
(25 entries)

 9%

Category 1
 (23 entries) 

8%
Category 6
 (45 entries)

 16%

4. THE RESULTS OF THE 2007 BUILDINGS AT RISK REGISTER 
 
4.1 A brief summary of the findings of the 2007 Register is given below, further details are 

provided in Section C of the Register. 
 

276 Buildings are included in Categories 1-6 of this 2007 Register (compared with 
318 Buildings included in 2004) 

 
 

2007 & 2004 Comparative Building at Risk Category Statistics 
 
                         

 
 

2004       2007 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CATEGORY 1: Represents those buildings at severe and high risk. The number of buildings 
within this category is the same as in 2004 although there have been notable 
changes in the buildings held under this category. Six buildings in category 1  
in 2004 have been removed from the risk register completely. Four structures 
new to the risk register now feature under this category with others having 
been upgraded from lower risk status. The new entries all relate to structures 
within the grounds of Hinchingbrooke House and have been added following 
specific survey works carried out at Hinchingbrooke in 2004.  

 
CATEGORY 2: Represents those buildings at high risk. The total number of buildings 

included in this category has dropped substantially since the 2004 register 
was produced. This is due to our continued commitment to tackling long-term 
buildings at risk. Twelve buildings within this category have been removed 
from the register completely and 11 of those were long-term buildings at risk. 
Only 3 new buildings have been added to the register within this category. 

 
CATEGORY 3: Represents those buildings at moderate risk. This category has the highest 

percentage of risk buildings within it. The number of buildings within this 
category has dropped marginally since 2004 although the underlying 
changes have been more significant as 25 buildings which have appeared 
under this risk category were removed completely, which is the highest 
number removed from any category. Thirteen new buildings and structures 
were added along with the migration of buildings from other risk categories. 

 
CATEGORY 4: Represents those buildings and structures that are vulnerable to future 

decay and will generally not require extensive repair programmes but rather a 
small scheme of repair. The trend within this category is much the same as 
category 3 where there has been a slightly drop in the number of buildings 

CATEGORY 1 
(22 entries)

7%
CATEGORY 2 

(40 entries)
13%

CATEGORY 3 
(83 entries)

26%

CATEGORY 4 
(54 entries)

17%

CATEGORY 5 
(64 entries)

20%

CATEGORY 6 
(55 entries)

17%

100



 3

appearing under the category although the underlying changes are more 
significant. Fourteen buildings within this category since 2004 have been 
removed however 9 new buildings have also been added during this time.  

 
 

CATEGORY 5 & 6: Buildings require general maintenance and local minor repairs to specific 
features. Buildings and structures under these categories are monitored for 
further deterioration although they are not a priory when tackling buildings at 
risk. In view of this the number of risk buildings under these categories has 
remained largely unchanged and these categories see the lowest number of 
buildings coming off them but also the lowest number of buildings added to 
them, for example 0 new buildings have been added to category 6 since 2004 
and only 3 have been removed.  

 
 

4.2        SUMMARY 
 

• 203 (73.5%) of the 276 entries in the 2007 Buildings at Risk Register are 
located within a Conservation Area.  

 
• 94 (34%) of the 276 entries in the 2007 register relate to residential 

properties. 
 
• Since the release of the last Buildings at Risk register in January 2004 the 

District Council has been in contact with the owners/occupiers of 156 (56.5%) 
of the 276 Listed Buildings currently categorised as being at risk within 
Huntingdonshire. 

 
• 35 (12.6%) of the 276 entries in the 2007 register have been added to the 

register since the publication of the 2004 register. 
 

• A total of 74 (23%) of the Buildings at Risk included in the 2004 register have 
been removed from the 2007 register in recognition of them being fully 
repaired. 

. 
• Of these 74 entries, a total of 26 received financial assistance through the 

Section 57 Historic Building Grant Scheme towards the cost of their repair. 
Hence 34% of all properties removed from the buildings at risk register 
between 2004 – 2007 were removed with financial assistance from the 
District Council. 

  
 
5. THE BUILDINGS AT RISK STRATEGY 2007 
 

There will be a multi faceted approach to tackling buildings on the at risk register.  
 

5.1 PROVISION OF ADVICE AND SUPPORT 
 
Contacting owners or occupiers of buildings at risk regarding the risk concerns and 
the availability of grant aid will be a priority over the coming years.  
All category 1 and 2 buildings and at least 50% of category 3 buildings will be 
allocated to a specific case officer. These cases will be regularly reviewed and 
owners will be contacted if active discussions regarding their repair is not already on 
going. 
 
Over the next three years letters will be written to the owners and occupiers of  all 
buildings included in Categories 1-5 of the register. 
 
Specific attention will be paid to groups of ‘at risk’ buildings where they are in 
common ownership and the reasons for their condition are particularly complex. 

101



 4

Structures at Hinchingbrooke school and Elton Estate in particular require this tailored 
approach. 
 
Specific attention will also be paid to category 1 – 4 ‘at risk’ buildings within the main 
town centres. Targeting these buildings groups will help address urban decay and the 
blighting affect deteriorating properties have on town centres.  
 

5.2 FUNDING 
 
The availability of grant aid is an important factor that will continue to contribute to the 
future success of the Buildings at Risk initiative in Huntingdonshire.  Offers of 
financial assistance often provide the stimulus that is needed to kick-start action on a 
problem building or encourages an uncooperative or obstructive building owner into 
taking responsibility for their assets. In the ‘Review of the Historic Grants Scheme’  
item also on this agenda it is recommended that grant funding should be targeted 
only at owners of properties on the Building at Risk register. Funding rates would be 
increased and ownership criteria relaxed in an attempt to refocus the funding towards 
the Districts most vulnerable historic buildings.  

 
5.3 THE USE OF STATUTORY POWERS 

 
In circumstances where the level of a building’s deterioration is extensive and severe 
the District Council will look towards the use of the statutory powers available to 
promote and secure the preservation of listed buildings at risk, as outlined in Section 
A of the register. 

 
6. CONCLUSION 
 
6.1 The Buildings at Risk Register is an important monitoring resource.  It illustrates the 

Council’s commitment to conserving the built heritage of Huntingdonshire and allows 
resources such as officer time and funding to be prioritised to meet these aims. It also 
provides an account of our achievements in tackling buildings at risk.  

  
 

7. RECOMMENDATION 
 
7.1 That the contents of this report and the 2007 Buildings at Risk Register are to be 

noted and the future strategy, set out in paragraph 5.1 to 5.3 above, endorsed.   
 

Contact Officer:  Miss Katie McAndrew Conservation Officer 
                Tel: 01480 388417 
 
 
 
 
 

 

102



                                                                                        AGENDA ITEM NO.   
  
COMT 
CABINET                                                                                        7th JUNE 2007. 
  
  

ADOPTION OF SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENTS: 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DESIGN GUIDE 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE LANDSCAPE & TOWNSCAPE ASSESSMENT 
 
 

(Report by Head of Planning Services) 
  
  
1            INTRODUCTION 

  
1.1         This report recommends Cabinet to adopt two Supplementary Planning 

Documents (SPDs) following public participation. 
  
2            BACKGROUND 
  
2.1 The first Design Guide and Landscape and Townscape Assessment documents 

were adopted as Supplementary Planning Guidance in July 2003. The 
Landscape and Townscape Assessment SPG drew upon a detailed 
assessment carried out by Landscape Design Associates in 2001. 

  
2.2 These documents were updated and revised to take account of recent trends 

and Government guidance and approved by Cabinet in October 2006 for public 
participation with the aim of adopting them as Supplementary Planning 
Documents under the new Development Plan system of Local development 
Frameworks. The participation period ran from 15th December to 9th February 
2007. 

 
2.3 The draft SPDs were sent to a wide range of consultees; a public notice was 

published in local newspapers to advise the wider public and copies of the 
document were placed in all libraries and public access points in the District. 

 
   
3            RESPONSES TO THE DRAFT SPDS 
  
3.1 A total of 109 responses have been received, the great majority of which relate to 

the Design Guide. Generally both documents have been welcomed and 
objections have mostly focussed on the need to strengthen the content of the 
Design Guide or to seek clarification. Appendix A sets out a summary of all 
representations on the Design Guide, together with a response and 
recommendation as the whether or how the document should be amended. 

  
3.2 A particular concern from a number of respondents, including the Government 

Office (GO-East) and the County Council has been the need to take greater 

Agenda Item 9

103



account of sustainability and climate change and a number of changes are 
recommended in response to this matter. These recommended changes include: 
• Revising the introductory pages to explain the status of the SPD and 

relationship to other planning documents, including the saved policies in the 
Cambridge and Peterborough Structure Plan, the Local Plan Alteration 2002, 
and the Interim Planning Policy Statement April 2007 

• Revising the ecology section and add a further Appendix to provide more 
detailed guidance. 

• Adding a section on Sustainability and Climate Change to explain the key 
design concepts concerning sustainable development. 

• Providing cross references to the Code for Sustainable Homes and other 
recent Government guidance, as well as Cambridgeshire County Council 
documents e.g. the Cambridgeshire Landscape Guidelines and Waste 
Design Guide. 

 
 
3.3 Some Parish Councils have also commented on the complexity of the Design 

Guide which makes it difficult for non-professionals to use. Whilst sympathetic to 
this, it is important that the document covers the issues thoroughly in order to be 
effective in advising developers of the approach which should be taken if we are 
to improve the quality of our built environment. It also confirms the need for 
further work to be undertaken when specific proposals come forward in order to 
engage communities in the planning process; this is already highlighted in the 
SPD. 

 
3.4 Very few comments have been made on the Landscape and Townscape 

Assessment; these are set out in Appendix B. Only minor changes are 
recommended as a result of considering these representations. 

 
  
4        RECOMMENDATION 
  
4.1         It is recommended that Cabinet: 
 

1.  Agrees the revisions to the Huntingdonshire Design Guide as set out 
in Appendix A and adopts the revised document as a Supplementary 
Planning Document. 
 
2. Agrees the revisions to the Huntingdonshire Landscape and 
Townscape Assessment as set out in Appendix B and adopts the revised 
document as a Supplementary Planning Document  
 
3.  Delegates any minor consequential amendments to the documents to 
the Executive Member for Planning Strategy in consultation with the Head 
of Planning Services. 

  
  
Background Papers: 
Draft Huntingdonshire Design Guide, HDC, 2006 
Draft Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment, HDC, 2006 

104



HDC Cabinet Agenda and Minutes, 19th October 2006 
  
 
 
  
CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Richard Probyn (Planning Policy 
Manager), on 01480 388430. 
  
 

105



106

This page is intentionally left blank



  A
pp

en
di

x 
A

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
R

ev
is

io
ns

  

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
 

B
uc

kd
en

 P
ar

is
h 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 T

he
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

in
to

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

is
tri

ct
's

 L
oc

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

el
ay

ed
 p

os
si

bl
y 

fo
r m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 y

ea
r. 

R
ic

ha
rd

 P
ro

by
n 

w
as

 q
uo

te
d 

(P
la

nn
in

g 
S

ep
t 2

00
6)

,  
 a

s 
sa

yi
ng

 th
at

 "w
e 

w
er

e 
no

t c
on

fid
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 s
tra

te
gy

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
so

un
d 

an
d 

w
e 

di
d 

no
t w

an
t t

o 
go

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

fo
r i

t t
o 

be
 th

ro
w

n 
ou

t a
nd

 w
as

te
 e

ve
ry

on
e'

s 
tim

e"
. I

t m
ay

  
 w

el
l b

e 
th

at
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ill
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
em

at
ur

e 
an

d 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
am

en
de

d.
 S

ho
ul

d 
th

is
 re

-c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
ov

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
is

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ou

ld
 w

is
h 

t o
 b

e 
fu

rth
er

  
 c

on
su

lte
d 

on
 a

ny
 u

p-
da

te
d 

ve
rs

io
ns

 p
ro

po
se

d.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
. T

hi
s 

S
P

D
 is

 n
ot

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
no

w
 w

ith
dr

aw
n 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 ,M

ay
 2

00
6,

 b
ut

 th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n,
 1

99
5,

 th
e 

P
la

n 
Lo

ca
l A

lte
ra

tio
n 

20
03

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 a

nd
  

 P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h 
S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n.
 T

he
 p

ar
is

h 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l P

ol
ic

ie
s 

D
P

D
s.

  H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

S
P

D
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rim

  
 P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

07
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 7

2 

107



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
 

B
uc

kd
en

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

3 
1.

1.
3 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 F

or
m

at
 o

f d
oc

um
en

t 
   S

W
/S

us
t, 

P
.3

 c
on

si
de

rs
 th

at
 ‘t

he
 u

lti
m

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

S
P

D
 fr

om
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

up
on

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 b
et

w
ee

n 
H

D
C

, p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

  d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

t l
ar

ge
’. 

Th
ey

 fu
rth

er
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 th
e 

S
P

D
 is

 e
ss

en
tia

lly
 a

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

ol
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s…

it 
ou

tli
ne

s 
w

ha
t p

la
nn

in
g 

of
fic

er
s 

in
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 w
ill

 b
e 

 
 s

ee
ki

ng
 fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

…
Th

es
e 

ai
m

s 
w

ou
ld

 s
ee

m
 to

 e
xc

lu
de

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

t l
ar

ge
 fr

om
 fu

ll 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
   T

he
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t m

ak
e 

it 
cl

ea
r t

ha
t H

D
C

 s
ee

ks
 to

 w
el

co
m

e 
th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l i

nt
er

es
ts

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.  

 H
ow

ev
er

, w
hi

le
 a

ll 
ha

ve
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 q
ue

st
io

n 
or

 o
bj

ec
t, 

th
e 

m
or

e 
fu

lly
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 is
 in

fo
rm

ed
, t

he
 m

or
e 

re
le

va
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

re
ac

tio
ns

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

cr
uc

ia
l t

ha
t t

hi
s 

ai
m

 is
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 

  o
ut

lin
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 c
ris

pl
y 

an
d 

w
ith

 c
la

rit
y.

 W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 H
D

G
 a

nd
 it

s 
ve

ry
 s

im
ila

r p
re

de
ce

ss
or

, t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 2

00
3/

4 
(D

G
03

/0
4)

, f
ai

l t
o 

do
 th

is
 in

 a
  

 fo
rm

at
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 a

id
 p

ub
lic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e.
 T

he
 S

P
D

 is
 b

y 
its

 v
er

y 
na

tu
re

 a
 c

om
pl

ex
 d

oc
um

en
t d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 m

an
y 

de
si

gn
 is

su
es

. H
ow

ev
er

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.2
.9

 m
ak

es
 it

 c
le

ar
 th

at
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
 

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
g.

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 7

2 

108



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
 

B
uc

kd
en

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 in
 s

pi
te

 o
f t

he
 fa

ct
 th

at
 th

e 
H

D
G

 is
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 a

im
ed

 a
t d

ev
el

op
er

s,
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d/

or
 th

ei
r a

ge
nt

s 
ar

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 s

ec
tio

ns
 1

,2
 &

 4
 b

ef
or

e 
em

ba
rk

in
g 

on
 a

ny
  

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 T
he

se
 a

re
 fo

rm
ed

 o
f s

om
e 

50
 p

ag
es

 o
f d

en
se

 a
nd

 v
er

y 
of

te
n 

te
ch

ni
ca

l d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 s
m

al
l m

ap
s,

 p
ho

to
gr

qa
ph

s 
an

d 
a 

fe
w

 s
ke

tc
he

s.
 In

 c
on

tra
st

, t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
  

 w
hi

ch
 p

re
ce

ed
ed

 D
G

03
/0

4 
w

as
 c

le
ar

, p
re

ci
se

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
ed

 m
an

y 
ex

am
pl

es
 b

y 
sk

et
ch

. I
t a

ls
o 

in
co

rp
er

at
ed

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
te

xt
fo

r e
as

y 
gu

id
an

ce
, u

nl
ik

e 
th

e 
H

D
G

 a
nd

  
 D

G
03

/0
4 

w
hi

ch
 li

st
 to

ta
l p

ol
ic

ie
s 

us
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t i

n 
an

 a
pp

en
di

x.
 W

hi
le

 th
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

ea
bl

e 
m

ay
 w

el
l f

in
d 

it 
ea

sy
 to

 s
ea

rc
h 

fo
r t

he
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ol
ic

y,
 m

an
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

  t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 n

ot
. W

e 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
H

D
G

 a
nd

 D
G

03
/4

  a
re

 u
nw

ie
ld

y,
 v

er
bo

se
 a

nd
 d

em
on

st
ra

bl
y 

ai
m

ed
 a

t d
ev

el
op

er
s.

 If
 H

D
C

 d
es

ire
 to

 re
ta

in
 H

D
G

 in
 it

s 
pr

es
en

t f
or

m
,  

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

sk
 th

at
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 w
hi

ch
 p

re
ce

ed
ed

 D
G

03
/4

 b
e 

re
su

rr
ec

te
d,

(a
lb

ei
t u

pd
at

ed
), 

in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s,
 th

ei
r i

ne
vi

ta
bl

y 
sm

al
l-s

ca
le

 a
ge

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

t  
 la

rg
e 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 s
tra

ig
ht

fo
rw

ar
d,

 c
le

ar
ly

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

do
cu

m
en

t. 
Th

is
 re

te
nt

io
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

m
an

y 
no

n-
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
, b

ut
 a

ls
o,

 h
op

ef
ul

ly
,  

 h
el

p 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fr

at
er

ni
ty

 b
y 

lim
iti

ng
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 p
ro

po
se

d 
an

d 
al

so
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

w
or

k-
lo

ad
 o

f a
pp

ea
ls

 e
nt

er
ed

 fr
om

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 fa

il 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
hy

 th
ei

r p
ro

po
as

al
  

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e:
 T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
bo

th
 d

et
ai

le
d 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l, 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
 

B
uc

kd
en

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 F

or
 th

is
 w

or
k,

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

fin
al

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 a
nd

 u
na

m
bi

gu
ou

s 
fo

rm
, i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

w
id

el
y 

pu
bl

ic
is

ed
 to

 a
ss

is
t t

ho
se

 w
ho

 d
es

ire
 to

 s
ub

m
it 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; P
ar

is
h 

 
 C

ou
nc

ils
 to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
ir 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

as
 b

ac
ki

ng
 H

D
C

 to
 il

lu
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
re

as
on

 b
eh

in
d 

th
ei

r u
lti

m
at

e 
de

ci
si

on
. T

he
re

 a
re

 m
ov

es
 c

al
lin

g 
fo

r m
or

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r  
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

s.
 C

le
ar

 u
nm

ab
ig

uo
us

 a
id

s 
fo

rm
 a

 c
ru

ci
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

ai
m

. I
t i

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ea
rli

er
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 (o
nc

e 
up

da
te

d)
, i

s 
a 

be
tte

r t
oo

l f
or

 th
is

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

  
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ha
n 

ei
th

er
 o

f i
ts

 s
uc

ce
ss

or
s.

 
   In

 c
on

cl
us

io
n,

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
la

rg
e 

sc
al

e 
sc

he
m

es
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

ei
r p

ro
po

sa
ls

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, i
t i

s 
eq

ua
lly

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t f

ab
ric

 o
f  

 e
xi

st
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

am
en

ity
 o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s 
ar

e 
no

t c
om

pr
om

is
ed

 b
y 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 'o
ne

-o
ffs

' i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 d
oe

s 
no

t h
ap

pe
n,

 it
 is

  
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 b

y 
H

D
C

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

lly
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

of
 a

ll 
se

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e:
 T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
bo

th
 d

et
ai

le
d 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l, 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 7

2 

109



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
 

H
ol

yw
el

l-c
um

-N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
its

 e
nt

ire
ty

. I
t i

s 
w

el
l w

rit
te

n 
an

d 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 g
oo

d 
de

si
gn

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 S

up
po

rt 
no

te
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
 

C
at

w
or

th
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
3.

4.
6 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

ec
tio

n 
3.

4.
6 

re
la

te
s 

to
 p

la
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

te
xt

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

'd
es

ire
 li

ne
s'

. P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 a
lw

ay
s 

ta
ke

 th
e 

sh
or

te
st

 ro
ut

e;
  

 w
he

re
 th

is
 re

su
lts

 in
 p

at
hs

 th
ro

ug
h 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

it 
re

su
lts

 in
 a

 d
eg

re
da

da
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

si
gn

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
w

ay
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

pa
th

s 
al

on
g 

ob
vi

ou
s 

de
si

re
 li

ne
s.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 to
 a

dd
 c

om
m

en
t t

o 
P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
.4

.6
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 fu

rth
er

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 to
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
.4

.6
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

pl
an

tin
g 

de
si

gn
s 

sh
ou

ld
 re

fle
ct

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 d

es
ire

 li
ne

s.
" 

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 7

2 

110



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

up
po

rt 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 S

up
po

rt 
no

te
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
 

B
ra

m
pt

on
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 T
he

re
 a

re
 g

oo
d 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
id

ea
s 

sh
ow

n,
 w

hi
ch

 u
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

lw
ay

s 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 N

ot
ed

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 7

2 

111



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
0 

B
ra

m
pt

on
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
1.

2.
9 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 C

ou
ld

 th
e 

gu
id

e 
su

gg
es

t e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
on

ta
ct

s/
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s?
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
. T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 s
at

es
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.2
.9

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r l

oc
al

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

th
te

 le
ve

l o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 b

y 
 

 d
ev

el
op

er
s,

 s
ho

ul
d 

as
si

st
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
A

ct
io

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
1 

B
ra

m
pt

on
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
Fi

g 
4 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

ug
ge

st
 a

dd
 a

 'k
ey

 re
vi

ew
' f

ro
m

 H
in

ch
in

gb
ro

ok
e 

P
ar

k 
to

 th
e 

so
ut

h.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e.
 T

hi
s 

is
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
it 

is
 a

 m
at

te
r m

or
e 

ap
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e.

 

 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 7

2 

112



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
2 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 O
ve

ra
ll 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
- c

om
pl

et
el

y 
om

its
 th

e 
id

ea
 th

at
 h

ou
si

ng
/in

du
st

ria
l u

ni
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
ee

t a
n 

ac
tu

al
 n

ee
d 

- c
om

m
un

ity
 lo

ca
lly

- c
om

m
un

ity
 re

gi
on

al
ly

. H
en

ce
 to

 b
ui

ld
 5

 b
ed

ro
om

 h
ou

se
s 

 
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ym
pa

th
et

ic
 in

 s
ty

le
 to

 a
 v

ill
ag

e 
sc

en
e 

is
 u

se
le

ss
 if

 th
e 

vi
lla

ge
 d

es
pe

ra
te

ly
 re

qu
ire

s 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

. A
 s

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 a

rt 
w

ar
eh

ou
si

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

ay
 b

e 
go

od
 in

 a
 s

m
al

l  
 in

du
st

ria
l z

on
e 

at
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 e

dg
e 

- a
pa

rt 
fro

m
 h

ea
vy

 tr
af

fic
 d

oe
s 

it 
br

in
g 

m
uc

h 
ne

ed
ed

 jo
bs

? 
If 

th
is

 is
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rh

ap
s 

it 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t i

n 
an

d 
th

is
  

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

pr
ec

is
el

y 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t t

o 
do

 th
at

. M
ee

tin
g 

a 
ne

ed
 is

 a
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l p
rin

ci
pl

e 
an

d 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

ea
rly

 s
ta

te
d 

as
 s

uc
h.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 T
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f t
he

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 d

es
ig

n 
is

su
es

, o
th

er
 D

P
D

s 
an

d 
S

P
D

s 
ad

dr
es

s 
ne

ed
. E

g 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
P

D
, t

he
 C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
A

ct
io

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
3 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
1.

1 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 R
ec

om
en

ds
 c

on
ta

ct
in

g 
H

D
C

, b
ut

 if
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 is
 s

ym
pa

th
et

ic
/a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 th

at
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
at

 p
ar

is
h/

to
w

n 
co

un
ci

l l
ev

el
 is

  
 v

ita
l a

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ar
ea

. S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ou
ld

  a
ls

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 lo
ca

lly
 p

re
pa

re
d 

D
es

ig
n 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 N

ot
ed

. P
ar

ag
rp

ah
 1

.2
.9

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

es
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ar
is

h 
an

d 
to

w
n 

co
un

ci
ls

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
is

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 7

2 

113



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
4 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
1.

2.
9 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 H

D
C

 b
yp

as
se

s 
th

e 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

r l
oc

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e,
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
ar

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 o

nl
y 

co
ns

ul
t t

hr
ou

gh
 H

D
C

. H
D

C
 is

 th
e 

ke
ep

er
 o

f v
er

y 
ov

er
vi

ew
  

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ha
s 

lit
tle

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

on
 lo

ca
l m

at
te

rs
 o

f d
et

ai
l/i

nt
er

es
t. 

S
om

er
sh

am
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
to

ne
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 s
ec

tio
n 

1 
is

 a
rr

og
an

t a
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
on

ly
 H

D
C

 is
  

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
to

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

lo
ca

l n
ee

ds
, o

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 a

 s
ur

ve
y 

w
he

re
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 is

 n
ot

 d
et

ai
le

d.
 H

ow
 c

an
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

ce
nt

re
 b

e 
th

e 
 

 s
am

e 
as

 th
os

e 
in

 S
om

er
sh

am
 o

r B
yt

ho
rn

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e?

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l d
es

ig
n 

do
cu

m
en

t. 
P

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
, b

ut
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

ha
s 

 
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
 S

P
D

 is
 c

le
ar

 in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 1
.2

.9
 th

at
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
 

 p
ar

is
h 

an
d 

to
w

n 
co

un
ci

ls
, i

s 
im

po
rta

nt
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
A

ct
io

n 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
2 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 B
ot

h 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
re

 d
iff

ic
ul

t f
or

 th
e 

la
y-

pe
rs

on
 to

 re
ad

. T
he

re
 is

 m
uc

h 
us

e 
of

 p
hr

as
es

 a
nd

 te
rm

in
ol

og
y 

pr
ob

ab
ly

 fa
m

ili
ar

 to
 p

ro
ffe

ss
io

nl
as

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

  
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 T
hi

s 
se

em
s 

to
 u

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

an
 e

xc
lu

si
vi

ty
 th

at
 m

ay
 w

el
l d

et
er

 th
e 

la
y 

pe
rs

on
 fr

om
 a

tte
m

pt
in

g 
to

 m
ak

e 
fu

ll 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

 
 d

oc
um

en
ts

, a
nd

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
a 

m
or

e 
st

ra
ig

ht
 fo

rw
ar

d 
us

e 
of

 E
ng

lis
h 

gr
am

m
ar

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 B
y 

its
 n

at
ur

e,
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t h

as
 to

 b
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

d 
te

ch
ni

ca
l d

oc
um

en
t. 

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.2
.9

 re
co

gn
is

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r b
et

te
r d

eb
at

e 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

 
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l a
sp

ec
ts

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 7

2 

114



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
3 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 T
he

re
 is

 s
pe

ci
fic

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 re
du

ci
ng

 C
O

2 
em

is
si

on
s,

 b
ut

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 th
is

 e
xp

an
de

d 
in

to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
cc

ep
te

d;
 fu

rth
er

 te
xt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 s
ec

tio
n 

4.
6 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 th
is

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 re

fe
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t's

 n
ew

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

  
 w

hi
ch

 s
ee

k 
to

 re
du

ce
 C

O
2 

em
is

si
on

s.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

im
 to

 n
ew

 s
en

te
nc

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f 4

.6
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

its
 in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 o

ve
r t

im
e 

to
 m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 m
or

e 
st

rin
ge

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r c

ar
bo

n 
em

is
si

on
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f u

lti
m

at
el

y 
 

 z
er

o 
ca

rb
on

 h
om

es
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 e

xc
ee

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
". 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
4 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

qu
es

t g
re

at
er

 c
la

rit
y 

of
 w

ha
t i

s 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 w

ha
t i

s 
m

an
da

to
ry

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

m
irc

ro
 g

en
er

at
io

n.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 It

 is
 a

ll 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 is

 m
at

er
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n,

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 w

he
n 

de
te

rm
in

g 
a 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 7

2 

115



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
5 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 B
ot

h 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
co

nt
ai

n 
a 

w
ea

lth
 o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

y 
ca

n 
be

 s
ee

n 
pr

im
ar

ily
 a

s 
us

ef
ul

 to
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l p

ro
ce

ss
, t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
  

 a
ls

o 
be

 u
se

fu
l t

o 
P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

at
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
le

ve
l. 

W
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
ed

 th
er

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
to

 fi
na

l r
ec

om
m

ed
at

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 S
up

po
rt 

no
te

d.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

on
e 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
6 

G
O

-E
as

t, 
M

ay
do

 P
itt

 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ar
e 

pl
ea

se
d 

to
 s

ee
 th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
 fl

ex
ib

le
 a

nd
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 d
es

ig
n 

w
ith

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 lo
ca

l c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 e
nt

ire
ly

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

  
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
 o

f t
hi

s 
is

su
e.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 N

ot
ed

 s
up

po
rt.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 7
2 

116



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
7 

G
O

-E
as

t, 
M

ay
do

 P
itt

 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 E
m

er
gi

ng
 P

la
n 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
   (

po
in

t 5
 o

f l
et

te
r)

 
 W

e 
no

te
 fr

om
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
en

tit
le

d 
's

ta
tu

s 
of

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s'

 th
at

 th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 is
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 to
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

or
e 

 
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 th

at
 it

 a
ls

o 
su

pl
em

en
ts

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n.
 W

e 
no

te
 th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 d

ev
el

op
em

nt
 p

la
nd

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
D

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
 

 th
os

e 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
. H

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
re

m
in

d 
yo

u 
th

at
 it

 is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

fo
r S

P
D

 to
 s

up
pl

em
en

t b
ot

h 
sa

ve
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

fro
m

 a
 lo

ca
l p

la
n 

an
d 

an
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 D
P

D
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

n 
 

 S
P

D
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

ad
op

te
d 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
it 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

. I
f i

t i
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

do
pt

 th
e 

S
P

D
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
co

re
 s

tra
te

gy
 is

 a
do

pt
ed

, r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

co
re

 s
tra

ge
y 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
. I

t i
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

do
pt

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. I
t i

s 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
S

P
D

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

 
 r

ev
is

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
ns

, t
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

R
S

S
, C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l P

ol
ic

ie
s 

D
P

D
s,

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

pp
en

di
x 

D
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
S

ta
tu

s 
of

 th
e 

D
oc

um
en

t s
ha

ll 
re

ad
 

   "
S

U
P

P
LE

M
E

N
TA

R
Y 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T:

 
 T

H
E

 H
U

N
TI

N
G

D
O

N
S

H
IR

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
U

ID
E

 
     S

ta
tu

s 
   T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t f
or

m
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
(L

D
F)

 a
s 

a 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t. 

   T
he

 n
ew

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
sy

st
em

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 re

pl
ac

ed
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l P
la

ns
 w

ith
 R

eg
io

na
l S

pa
tia

l S
tra

te
gi

es
 (R

S
S

) a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 
  (

D
P

D
). 

Th
e 

LD
F 

is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f D
P

D
s,

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xa
m

in
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 (S

P
D

), 
 

 w
hi

ch
 w

hi
ls

t h
av

in
g 

be
en

 th
ro

ug
h 

fu
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ar
e 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xa
m

in
at

io
n.

 N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
 S

P
D

s 
ar

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
 

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
. 

   T
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 w
as

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f f
ul

l p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ov
er

 a
 s

ix
 w

ee
k 

pe
rio

d 
in

 la
te

 2
00

6/
ea

rly
 2

00
7,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f C
om

m
un

ity
  

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t. 

A
ll 

th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

at
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 re

vi
si

ng
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

a 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
 

 D
oc

um
en

t b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 J

un
e 

20
07

. 
   T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ad
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
nd

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

ad
op

te
d 

as
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t i

n 
 

 J
un

e 
20

07
. 

     R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
   T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 s

up
pl

em
en

t t
he

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n 
20

03
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

19
95

 w
hi

ch
 to

ge
th

er
 fo

rm
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
  

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
ba

se
 fo

r t
hi

s 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t. 

   A
t t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e,

 it
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rim

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
S

ta
te

m
en

t (
ad

op
te

d 
by

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

07
) a

nd
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 to

  
 th

e 
R

eg
io

na
l S

pa
tia

l S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, R
S

S
14

, (
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6)

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 d
o 

no
t f

or
m

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n.

 R
S

S
14

 is
 d

ue
 to

 
  b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
la

te
r i

n 
20

07
, w

he
n 

it 
w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n.

 It
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 th

e 
“s

av
ed

” p
ol

ic
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

S
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 h
av

e 
 

 th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
po

lic
es

. H
ow

ev
er

, i
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f t
he

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

av
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

 
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 7

2 

117



  p
ol

ic
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. po
lic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
R

S
S

 w
he

n 
it 

is
 fi

na
lly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.
 

   T
he

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n 
20

03
 

   In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 s

up
pl

em
en

ts
 K

ey
 P

ol
ic

y 
P

1/
3 

of
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 S
tru

ct
ur

e 
P

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 li

st
s 

m
at

te
rs

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
is

 S
P

D
,  

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

 •
 

H
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

 •
 

S
af

e 
an

d 
pe

op
le

-fr
ie

nd
ly

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

 
 •

 
D

ire
ct

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

ro
ut

es
 

 •
 

G
oo

d 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

 •
 

R
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 lo

ca
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

 
 •

 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

es
 

 •
 

Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
sk

yl
in

es
, f

oc
al

 p
oi

nt
s 

an
d 

la
nd

m
ar

ks
 

 •
 

Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 v

ar
ie

ty
 a

nd
 s

ur
pr

is
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 u
ni

fie
d 

de
si

gn
 

 •
 

Th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 s
tre

et
s,

 s
qu

ar
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
s 

w
ith

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 s

en
se

 o
f e

nc
lo

su
re

 
 •

 
Th

e 
In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 c
or

rid
or

s 
fo

r r
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 
 •

 
Th

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
of

 im
po

rta
nt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ss

et
s 

 •
 

A
tte

nt
io

n 
to

 d
et

ai
l o

f f
or

m
s,

 m
as

si
ng

, t
ex

tu
re

s,
 c

ol
ou

rs
 a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 •

 
Th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

en
er

gy
 e

ffi
ci

en
t s

iti
ng

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
 •

 
Th

e 
us

e 
of

 re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
so

ur
ce

s,
 e

ne
rg

y 
fro

m
 w

as
te

 o
r c

om
bi

ne
d 

he
at

 a
nd

 p
ow

er
 

 •
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r w
as

te
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

 •
 

W
at

er
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 m
ea

su
re

s 
 

 •
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

  d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

s 
 •

 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
   O

th
er

 re
le

va
nt

 s
av

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

S
tru

ct
ur

e 
P

la
n,

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

re
: 

   P
6/

3 
– 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
   P

6/
4 

– 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

   P
7/

1 
– 

S
ite

s 
of

 N
at

ur
al

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

 In
te

re
st

 

118



 
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 7
2 

119



   P
7/

2 
– 

B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
   P

7/
4 

– 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

   P
7/

6 
– 

H
is

to
ric

 B
ui

lt 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
   P

8/
2 

– 
Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

fo
r N

ew
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

   P
8/

8 
– 

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

   T
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
19

95
 

   T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
sa

ve
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

: a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

pr
op

os
al

s:
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

H
31

 –
 re

qu
ire

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f p
riv

ac
y 

an
d 

am
en

ity
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

H
32

 –
 s

ub
-d

iv
is

io
n 

of
 la

rg
e 

pl
ot

s 
on

ly
 a

llo
w

ed
 w

he
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
of

 a
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

fo
rm

 s
ym

pa
th

et
ic

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
   P

ol
ic

y 
H

34
 –

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

to
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 to
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 to

 a
m

en
ity

 a
nd

 p
riv

ac
y 

of
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n2

 –
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 o
r a

ffe
ct

in
g 

a 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 h
av

e 
pr

op
er

 re
ga

rd
 to

 s
ca

le
, f

or
m

, d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

se
tti

ng
 o

f t
ha

t b
ui

ld
in

g 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n5
 –

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 o

r d
ire

ct
ly

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
a 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

or
 e

nh
an

ce
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 o
r a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n6
 –

 a
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
w

ith
 c

ar
ef

ul
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 s

ca
le

 a
nd

 fo
rm

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f s

ym
pa

th
et

ic
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n7

 –
 o

ut
lin

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
in

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 o
r a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 L
is

te
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 w

ith
ou

t s
up

po
rti

ng
 d

et
ai

ls
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n9

 –
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ot
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 w
he

re
 it

 w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ir 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s,

 tr
ee

s,
 s

tre
et

 s
ce

ne
s 

an
d 

vi
ew

s 
in

to
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
s 

   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n1

1 
– 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t n

ot
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

 A
nc

ie
nt

 M
on

um
en

t o
r i

m
po

rta
nt

 a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

ca
l s

ite
 

120



 
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 7
2 

121



   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n1

2 
– 

re
qu

ire
s 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 re

co
rd

in
g 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
ca

l i
nt

er
es

t 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n1
3 

– 
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
in

 a
re

as
 o

f a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

ca
l p

ot
en

tia
l 

   P
ol

ic
y 

E
n1

8 
– 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 im
po

rta
nt

 s
ite

 fe
at

ur
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
tre

es
, w

oo
dl

an
ds

, h
ed

ge
s 

an
d 

m
ea

do
w

la
nd

 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n2
0 

– 
re

qu
ire

s 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n2
2 

– 
ac

co
un

t t
o 

be
 ta

ke
n 

of
 in

te
re

st
s 

of
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
w

ild
lif

e 
   P

ol
ic

y 
E

n2
3 

– 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t n
ot

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 w

he
re

 it
 w

ou
ld

  a
dv

er
se

ly
 a

ffe
ct

 a
 S

S
S

I, 
N

at
io

na
l N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 o

r L
oc

al
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 o

r a
re

a 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 im
po

rta
nc

e 
fo

r n
at

ur
e 

 
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
n2

5 
– 

ne
ed

 to
 re

sp
ec

t s
ca

le
, f

or
m

, m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 a
nd

 a
m

en
ity

 a
re

as
 

   P
ol

ic
y 

C
S

8 
– 

ne
ed

 fo
r s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y,

 s
ew

er
ag

e,
 s

ew
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
, s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 ru
n-

of
f a

nd
 la

nd
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

   P
ol

ic
y 

C
S

9 
– 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t m

us
t n

ot
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 s
ch

em
es

 fo
r f

lo
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

   T
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
A

lte
ra

tio
n 

20
02

 
   In

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, t

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

P
ol

ic
y 

H
L5

 w
hi

ch
 re

qu
ire

s 
go

od
 d

es
ig

n 
in

 a
ll 

ne
w

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
ve

rs
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

f u
se

. 
  T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
re

qu
ire

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o:

 
 •

 
A

ch
ie

ve
 a

n 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
 •

 
R

es
pe

ct
 th

e 
to

w
ns

ca
pe

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
of

 th
e 

w
id

er
 lo

ca
lit

y,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pa
tte

rn
 o

f s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

sp
ac

es
, b

ui
ld

in
g 

tra
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

, i
m

po
rta

nt
  

 g
ap

s 
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
m

at
ur

e 
tre

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
to

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 •
 

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

as
 a

n 
in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

 •
 

C
re

at
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

e,
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
 p

la
ce

s 
an

d 
sp

ac
es

 w
hi

ch
 fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

 •
 

P
ro

m
ot

es
 e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y.

 
   T

he
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 In
te

rim
 P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

00
7 

(IP
P

S
). 

  

122



 
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 7
2 

123



 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ad
op

te
d 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t w
hi

ch
 c

om
pr

is
es

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 2

00
6 

on
 1

8t
h 

A
pr

il 
20

07
. T

he
se

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l p
ub

lic
  

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
ta

ke
 fu

ll 
ac

co
un

t o
f r

ec
en

t G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ui
da

nc
e.

 It
 w

ill
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

pe
nd

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 it

s 
up

da
te

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n 
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
.  

   A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

IP
P

S
 is

 n
ot

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n,
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 S
P

D
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 it

s 
po

lic
ie

s.
 T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
lic

es
 a

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 re

le
va

nt
: 

   P
1 

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
  

R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 P
2 

 T
he

 e
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f n

at
ur

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

28
 

G
O

-E
as

t, 
M

ay
do

 P
itt

 
  

C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

3 
 C

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 D
is

tri
ct
 

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 E
m

er
gi

ng
 P

la
n 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
  

 
  

(p
oi

nt
 6

 o
f l

et
te

r)
 

 P
10

 
 

 F
lo

od
 ri

sk
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t I

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
S

P
D

, i
f a

do
pt

ed
 to

 s
up

pl
em

en
t s

av
ed

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
it 

w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
l p

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

re
m

ai
n 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pl

an
. O

nc
e 

 
  

th
es

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

D
P

D
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

or
 d

el
et

ed
 a

lto
ge

th
er

, y
ou

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 fo
rm

al
ly

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
S

P
D

; w
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
th

e 
S

P
D

 s
im

pl
e 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
 

 G
1 

fo
rm

 to
 s

up
pl

em
en

t f
ut

ur
e 

D
P

D
 p

ol
ic

ie
s.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 p
ub

lic
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n,
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 n
at

io
na

l p
ol

ic
y,

 th
at

 S
P

D
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

on
 in

 li
gh

t o
f r

el
ev

an
t  

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 o
r r

ec
re

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

po
lic

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 it

 p
ur

po
rts

 to
 s

up
pl

em
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f s
av

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

be
in

g 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

 a
 D

P
D

, a
re

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
D

P
D

. 
   G

2 
H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 R

es
pe

ct
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
A

gr
ee

.T
hi

s 
S

D
P

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 th
at

 is
 th

e 
R

S
S

, C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

tro
l D

P
D

s 
 

  
w

he
n 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
ol

ic
y.

 
 G

3 
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 im
po

rta
nt

 tr
ee

s,
 h

ed
ge

s,
 m

ea
do

w
la

nd
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
ea

tu
re

s 
  

H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 G

4 
Th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
at

 a
 la

te
r d

at
e,

 a
fte

r t
he

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
. N

o 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n 

is
 re

qu
ire

d.
 

 P
ro

te
ct

ed
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 

   G
7 

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
   B

1 
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
   B

2 
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 s
tre

et
 s

ce
ne

 
   B

3 
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y,

 a
da

pt
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 s
ec

ur
ity

 
   B

4 
 A

m
en

ity
 

  

124



 B
5 

 E
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

w
at

er
 u

se
 

   B
7 

 L
is

te
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

  
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 7
2 

 B
8 

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 
   B

9 
 A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gy
". 

125



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
9 

G
O

-E
as

t, 
M

ay
do

 P
itt
 

4 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 C
he

ck
lis

t o
f B

as
ic

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

   (
P

oi
nt

 7
 o

f l
et

te
r)

 
 W

e 
no

te
 th

at
 p

ag
e 

4 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 c
he

ck
lis

t o
f b

as
ic

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 to
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 it
se

lf 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 c
le

ar
  

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

as
is

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
du

re
 O

rd
er

, f
or

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
e 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

os
e 

m
at

te
rs

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 th

e 
ch

ec
kl

is
t. 

If 
no

t, 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
  t

o 
cl

ar
ify

 w
hi

ch
 o

f t
ho

se
 m

at
te

rs
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d.
 

   (
P

oi
nt

 8
 o

f t
he

 le
tte

r) 
 It

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 h

el
pf

ul
 fo

r t
he

 fi
na

l v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
cl

ar
ify

 w
ha

t t
he

 tw
o 

co
lu

m
ns

 o
f t

ic
ks

 re
la

te
 to

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il's

 c
he

ck
lis

t f
ol

lo
w

s 
th

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

it 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
he

lp
fu

l a
nd

 c
on

fu
si

ng
 to

 d
is

tin
gu

is
h 

w
ha

t i
s 

a 
  m

an
da

to
ry

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t b

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
du

re
 O

rd
er

, a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il.
 H

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 m

an
da

to
ry

 n
at

io
na

l f
or

m
, 

  1
A

P
P

 w
ill

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7.

 
 H

D
C

 A
ct

io
n 

 A
dd

 n
ot

e 
to

 p
ag

e 
4 

to
 s

ay
 "1

A
P

P
, a

 n
ew

 m
an

da
to

ry
 n

at
io

na
l a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

rm
, w

ill
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

es
e 

ba
si

c 
su

bm
is

si
on

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7"

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

th
e 

fir
st

 s
en

te
nc

e,
  

 s
ec

on
d 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
w

ill
 re

ad
 'T

he
 c

he
ck

lis
t d

et
ai

ls
 th

e 
ba

si
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n"

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
co

ns
id

er
s 

is
" r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

' 

 
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 7
2 

126



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
0 

G
O

-E
as

t, 
M

ay
do

 P
itt
 

4.
6 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

co
pe

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

   (
P

oi
nt

 9
 o

f l
et

te
r)

 
 W

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
th

at
 th

e 
S

P
D

 is
 o

nl
y 

a 
gu

id
e 

al
th

ou
gh

 w
e 

no
te

 th
at

 re
ga

rd
 w

ill
 b

e 
ha

d 
to

 th
is

 in
 m

ak
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
. R

ea
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t, 

it 
w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ea
r t

ha
t t

he
  

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

S
P

D
 is

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ra

th
er

 th
at

 p
re

sc
rip

tiv
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. I
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

ar
ag

ra
pg

h 
4.

6 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 w
e 

re
m

in
d 

yo
u 

 
 th

at
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f i
ss

ue
s 

th
at

 a
re

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
ar

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n,

 w
at

er
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

et
c.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
 

 c
le

ar
 th

at
 in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f m

at
te

rs
 b

ei
ng

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

at
 th

es
e 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

pu
rs

ue
d 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ys
te

m
. I

n 
su

ch
 c

as
es

,  
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
as

 to
 w

hi
ch

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
ar

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 ra

ft 
of

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ui
da

nc
e 

su
ch

 a
 P

P
S

1,
 P

P
S

3,
 P

P
S

22
, e

m
er

gi
ng

 R
S

S
14

, C
od

e 
fo

r S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
, a

ll 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
po

in
t t

ha
t p

la
nn

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ro

le
  

 to
 p

la
y 

in
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
1 

E
as

t M
id

la
nd

s 
R

eg
io

na
l A

ss
em

bl
y,

 A
nd

re
w

 P
rit

ch
ar

d,
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

ug
ge

st
s 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 R
S

S
8 

(E
as

t M
id

la
nd

s)
 R

eg
io

na
l P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

de
nc

e.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 is
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

E
as

t M
id

la
nd

s.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 7
2 

127



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
2 

M
id

dl
e 

Le
ve

l C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 C
om

m
en

ts
: 

   i)
 I 

am
 p

le
as

ed
 to

 n
ot

e 
th

at
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
: 

   -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

flo
od

 ri
sk

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
y 

th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 F
lo

od
 R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

. 
 -

In
te

rn
al

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
B

oa
rd

s.
 

   Ii
) R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 P
P

G
 2

5 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 P

P
S

 2
5,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

00
6.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

m
en

d 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 P

P
G

 2
5 

to
 P

P
S

 2
5 

in
 fu

rth
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

bo
xe

s 
on

 p
ag

e 
9 

of
 p

ar
t 1

 a
nd

 p
ag

e 
8 

of
 P

ar
t 5

. 

 
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 7
2 

128



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
3 

Th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

ts
 

1.
1 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 C

ha
pt

er
 4

, p
ar

a 
1.

1 
   P

P
S

 9
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
, i

n 
or

de
r t

ha
t l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
s 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
re

 fu
lly

 c
on

si
dr

ed
, "

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
  

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

up
- t

o 
-d

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s 

of
 th

ei
r a

re
as

". 
To

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

, S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 
  a

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t w
hi

ch
 h

as
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
ith

 a
ll 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

. T
hi

s 
re

qu
ire

s 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 to
 c

on
si

de
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

te
s,

 B
A

P
 h

ab
ita

ts
, p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

  
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

fo
r e

ve
ry

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 v

er
y 

va
lu

ia
bl

e 
w

ay
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 a

ll 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 h

en
ce

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
  c

om
pl

yi
ng

 w
ith

 g
ov

er
ne

m
nt

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 P
P

S
 9

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
do

pt
 s

uc
h 

an
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 H
un

ts
 D

C
 to

 c
on

si
de

r i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

  
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
t i

n 
th

ei
r "

C
he

ck
lis

t o
f b

as
ic

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

" o
ut

lin
ed

 o
n 

pa
ge

 4
 o

f t
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ta

ke
s 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
t. 

Th
is

 a
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 re
vi

se
d 

se
ct

io
n 

1.
2.

3.
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 R

ev
is

e 
se

ct
io

n 
1.

2.
3 

to
 re

ad
 

   "
It 

is
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r a

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 c

he
ck

lis
t: 

   •
 

al
l m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

t i
n 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t: 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
G

ui
da

nc
e’

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t f
or

  
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
la

nn
er

s’
 (2

00
1)

. A
ll 

m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
   •

 
m

in
or

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 ‘H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

’ l
ea

fle
t. 

 
   A

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
fiv

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

ts
, w

hi
ch

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n;
  

   •
 

P
ro

te
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

ns
 

 •
 

E
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
 •

 
M

iti
ga

te
 a

ga
in

st
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
s 

to
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 

 •
 

C
om

pe
ns

at
e 

fo
r l

os
se

s 
to

 th
es

e 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 w

he
re

 d
am

ag
e 

is
 u

na
vo

id
ab

le
. 

 •
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

. 
     T

he
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 le

af
le

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ab

ou
t i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

(s
uc

h 
as

 w
or

k 
to

 ro
of

s,
 d

em
ol

iti
on

, l
os

s 
of

 h
ab

ita
t f

ea
tu

re
s)

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
  

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 h

ab
ita

ts
. U

nd
er

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 A
ct

 (1
98

1,
 S

pe
ci

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n)
 a

ll 
w

ild
 b

ird
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r n
es

ts
 (w

hi
ls

t i
n 

us
e)

, a
 li

st
 o

f p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
un

a,
  

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ba

ts
, s

na
ke

s,
 g

re
at

 c
re

st
ed

 n
ew

ts
 a

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 in

se
ct

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r p
la

ce
 o

f s
he

lte
r a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

la
w

 fr
om

 d
am

ag
e 

an
d 

de
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 B
ad

ge
rs

 a
re

 s
im

ila
rly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
.  

 It
 is

 w
or

th
 n

ot
in

g 
th

at
 li

ce
ns

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fro

m
 N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
ks

 o
r r

em
ov

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 th

ei
r h

ab
ita

t. 
Th

e 
tim

e 
of

 y
ea

r w
ill

 e
ffe

ct
 w

he
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

 
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
or

ks
 c

an
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 (s
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 fo
r d

et
ai

ls
), 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

it 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
di

st
ur

b 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 n

es
tin

g 
bi

rd
s.

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

su
rv

ey
s 

w
ith

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s 

an
d 

 
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t, 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r l
eg

al
ly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
he

n 
se

ek
in

g 
ad

vi
se

  
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 
   S

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t e
co

lo
gi

ca
l f

ac
to

rs
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

d 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

 k
ey

 p
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
: 

   •
 

Id
en

tif
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

 lo
ca

l d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 (o

r i
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f) 
th

e 
la

nd
, s

uc
h 

as
 S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

) o
r C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
Si

te
s.

 
 •

 
S

ur
ve

y 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

at
s,

 b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
 c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

. 
 •

 
A

sc
er

ta
in

 th
e 

ty
pe

s 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r o

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

, a
nd

 n
ot

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. 
 

Pa
ge

 1
9 

of
 7

2 

129



 •
 

E
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

an
d 

an
y 

fu
tu

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. I
f i

m
po

rta
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r h

ab
ita

ts
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

  
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
. 

     F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

B
ox

 to
 re

ad
: 

   F
or

 fu
rth

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 li

ce
ns

es
 fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, w

w
w

.n
at

ur
al

en
gl

an
d.

or
g.

uk
  o

r N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

, N
or

th
m

in
st

er
 H

ou
se

, P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h,
 P

E
1 

1U
A

, 
  f

or
 g

en
er

al
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

te
l. 

08
45

 6
00

 3
07

8.
" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
4 

Th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

ts
 

3.
4.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 W
hi

le
 w

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
th

e 
m

en
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ha
bi

ta
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 th
is

 p
oi

nt
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

st
re

ng
th

en
ed

. T
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
sy

st
em

 p
re

se
nt

s 
a 

m
aj

or
  

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r h

ab
ita

t c
re

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 w
ild

lif
e.

 T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
om

ot
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

, w
he

re
as

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

em
ph

as
is

 is
 o

n 
 

 fo
rm

al
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
rin

g 
th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 P

P
S

9 
w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 "p
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r t
he

 in
co

rp
or

at
io

n 
of

  
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 g
eo

lo
gi

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t".
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
; h

ab
ita

t c
re

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 a

im
 o

f t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 w

ill
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.4
.4

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 s

ta
te

m
en

t a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.4
.4

 to
 re

ad
 

   "
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ab

ita
t c

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

of
 o

th
er

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 g

eo
lo

gi
ca

l f
ea

tu
re

s 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
in

 P
P

S
9 

G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

is
e 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 b

y 
 

 D
es

ig
n 

20
04

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 T
ow

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s.
" 

 
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 7
2 

130



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
5 

Th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

ts
 

3.
4.

4 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 W
e 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

em
np

ha
si

s 
on

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

of
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 g
re

en
 c

or
rid

or
s 

an
d 

na
tiv

e 
pl

an
tin

g.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

hi
s 

 
 s

ec
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 fu

lly
 e

xp
la

in
 h

ow
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r m

aj
or

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 h
ab

ita
ts

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

tro
ng

er
 w

or
di

ng
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
  

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 n

at
ur

al
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 d
ev

el
op

em
nt

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

of
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 b
ot

h 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 w
ild

lif
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
rin

g 
th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 P

P
S

9,
 w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
s 

  t
ha

t "
pl

an
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r t

he
 in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 g
eo

lo
gi

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t".
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
; h

ab
ita

t c
re

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 a

im
 o

f t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 w

ill
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.4
.4

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 s

ta
te

m
en

t a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.4
.4

 to
 re

ad
 

   "
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ab

ita
t c

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

of
 o

th
er

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 g

eo
lo

gi
ca

l f
ea

tu
re

s 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
in

 P
P

S
9 

G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

is
e 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 b

y 
 

 D
es

ig
n 

20
04

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 T
ow

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s.
" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
6 

H
om

e 
B

ui
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
3.

5.
1 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 W

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 o

n-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

, s
ui

ta
bl

e 
re

ga
rd

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

ha
d 

to
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f n
ew

 re
si

de
nt

s.
 It

 m
us

t b
e 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

at
 m

an
y 

of
 th

em
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

ek
in

g 
 

 s
ec

ur
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
ne

xt
 to

 th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rti

es
 w

he
n 

se
ek

in
g 

to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

th
ei

r n
ew

 h
om

es
. 

   R
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 u
nd

er
-c

ro
ft 

pa
rk

in
g,

 th
is

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ex

tre
m

el
y 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t, 
as

 w
ou

ld
 a

ny
 re

la
te

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
fts

. F
ur

th
er

m
or

e,
 th

e 
 

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f v

er
y 

la
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
of

 s
oi

l w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 lo

rr
y 

m
ov

em
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e.
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

ite
-s

pe
ci

fic
 a

bn
or

m
al

iti
es

 w
ill

  
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ac

hi
ev

ab
ili

ty
 o

f s
uc

h 
a 

lim
iti

ng
 d

es
ig

n 
so

lu
tio

n.
 F

ur
th

er
m

or
e,

 it
 w

ou
ld

 s
ee

m
in

gl
y 

pr
es

en
t v

er
y 

se
rio

us
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 is

su
es

, w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
et

er
 

  m
an

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l h

om
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

rs
. W

hi
ls

t u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

 s
om

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 it
 w

ill
  b

e 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r t
he

 v
as

t b
ul

k 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ch

em
es

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 N

ot
ed

, b
ut

 it
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
.5

.1
 ta

lk
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r c
re

at
iv

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 a
cc

om
od

at
in

g 
th

e 
ca

r. 
U

nd
er

cr
of

t p
ar

ki
ng

 is
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

  a
s 

an
 o

pt
io

n,
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

su
ite

 o
f c

re
at

iv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 7
2 

131



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
7 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

   T
he

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

lig
ht

 o
n 

its
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
la

te
st

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 it
 n

ee
ds

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 h
as

  
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 c

ov
er

ed
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. A
 n

ew
 s

ec
tio

n 
in

 p
ar

t 1
 p

ag
e 

17
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
dd

ed
 to

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

lit
y 

an
d 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 s

ec
tio

n 
fo

r p
ag

e 
17

 p
ar

t 1
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 1
.3

.4
A

   
   

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e.
 

   T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 fo

rw
ar

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 h
el

p 
pl

an
ne

rs
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e,
 n

ot
ab

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
P

P
S

1,
 in

 th
e 

ne
w

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, a

nd
  

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
su

ch
 th

e 
C

od
e 

fo
r S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 H

om
es

. T
he

 k
ey

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

is
 th

at
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
cr

ea
tin

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 u

si
ng

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
de

si
gn

  
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 b

ui
lt 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

 b
al

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
bo

th
 n

ow
 a

nd
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
un

de
rg

o 
cl

im
at

e 
pr

oo
fin

g.
 

   S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f: 
   •

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

la
yo

ut
, m

as
si

ng
, o

rie
nt

at
io

n 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n;

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 s

ol
ar

 g
ai

n 
w

ith
 s

ea
so

na
l v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
; m

ax
im

is
in

g 
 

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r n
at

ur
al

 v
en

til
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ta

ki
ng

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 li
ke

ly
 lo

ca
l n

oi
se

 a
nd

 a
m

bi
en

t a
ir 

qu
al

ity
; i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
. 

 •
 

N
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f i
ts

 o
w

n 
de

ce
nt

ra
lis

ed
 e

ne
rg

y 
su

pp
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 d

iff
er

en
t s

ca
le

s 
fro

m
, e

g.
 

  A
 b

io
fu

el
 p

la
nt

 to
 h

ea
t w

at
er

 c
en

tra
lly

 fo
r t

he
 w

ho
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
or

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
m

ic
ro

 re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 e
g.

 S
m

al
l w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

, s
ol

ar
 p

an
el

s.
 

 •
 

N
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 c

re
at

e 
ad

ve
rs

e 
lo

ca
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l c

on
di

tio
ns

. O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e,

 b
ot

h 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

  
 p

riv
at

e,
 s

ho
ul

d 
of

fe
r a

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 c
ho

ic
e 

of
 s

ha
de

 a
nd

 s
he

lte
r. 

 •
 

m
an

ag
in

g 
su

rfa
ce

 w
at

er
 ru

n-
of

f a
nd

 fl
oo

d 
ris

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ur

ba
n 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

ga
in

ed
 fr

om
 ra

in
 w

at
er

 h
ar

ve
st

in
g 

an
d 

 
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
in

g 
gr

ey
 w

at
er

 re
cy

cl
in

g.
 

 •
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
id

ea
 o

f b
ei

ng
 a

da
pt

ab
le

; f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
ad

ap
ta

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r d
iff

er
en

t f
un

ct
io

ns
 o

ve
r t

he
ir 

lif
es

pa
n;

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

  
 a

da
pt

 to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

cl
im

at
e,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 a
da

pt
 to

 h
ot

te
r d

rie
r s

um
m

er
s 

or
 a

da
pt

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 w
in

te
r r

ai
nf

al
l a

nd
 th

e 
re

su
lti

ng
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

  
 m

an
ag

em
en

t; 
 

 •
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
so

ur
ce

 e
ffi

ci
en

t; 
us

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

/re
so

ur
ce

s,
 a

nd
; i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 it

s 
in

pu
ts

 a
nd

 o
ut

pu
ts

, r
ec

yc
lin

g 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 c
re

at
in

g 
 

 w
as

te
; e

g.
 g

re
y 

w
at

er
 re

cy
cl

in
g;

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r r
ec

yc
lin

g 
of

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

. 
 •

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

cr
ea

te
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s;

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

er
m

ea
bl

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d 
sa

fe
 w

al
ki

ng
, c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

ro
ut

es
, a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

ar
 a

nd
 c

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

,  
 a

nd
 g

oo
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t."

 

 
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 7
2 

132



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
8 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
ta

tu
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

   T
he

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 b
ox

es
 a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 to

 th
e 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 (S
ec

tio
n 

4.
6)

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
  

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 (S
ec

tio
n 

5.
4)

 is
 u

nc
er

ta
in

.  
W

hi
ls

t w
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
th

e 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 th

es
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

e 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

th
at

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

es
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

 
 d

ue
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

by
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
an

d 
ho

us
eh

ol
de

rs
.  

G
iv

en
 th

at
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
se

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 is

 o
nl

y 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 a
nd

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 g
ui

de
 it

 is
 o

nl
y 

a 
re

le
va

nt
  

 m
at

er
ia

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

  I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 re
fe

re
d 

to
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

  
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 it

 fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
is

 g
iv

en
 d

ue
 w

ei
gh

t. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
, t

he
se

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fu

ll 
pu

pl
ic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 T

he
 In

sp
ec

to
r a

t 3
2 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

 B
ra

m
pt

on
 g

av
e 

lit
tle

 w
ei

gh
t t

o 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
  

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 d
ue

 to
 la

ck
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 T
he

re
fo

re
 it

 is
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
em

 a
s 

th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lit
tle

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 v

al
ue

 to
 b

e 
ga

in
ed

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

tra
ct

s 
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

 
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 7
2 

133



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 3
9 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
 

   T
he

 s
ec

tio
n 

on
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 n

ei
th

er
 p

ro
m

in
en

t n
or

 e
xp

lic
it 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

fro
m

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  T

hi
s 

is
 in

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 

  t
he

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

te
xt

 th
at

 th
is

 m
ay

 d
ire

ct
ly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
la

yo
ut

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

th
at

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
fo

rm
 a

n 
in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

fro
m

 a
n 

ea
rly

 s
ta

ge
.  

 
   It

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 to

 a
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t n

ot
 ju

st
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
de

ta
ili

ng
, a

s 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

P
3 

of
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

  
 C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 s

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 it

 s
its

 m
or

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
in

 P
ar

t 1
 o

f t
he

 d
oc

um
en

t t
o 

av
oi

d 
“to

ke
ni

sm
” a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
  T

he
 g

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

 
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t/s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 th

ro
ug

h 
al

l t
he

 im
po

rta
nt

 d
es

ig
n 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f l

an
d 

us
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

re
-d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 re

no
va

tio
n.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 w
e 

ag
re

e 
th

at
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 re
fe

r t
o 

th
is

 in
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ca
nn

ot
 re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 (s
ee

 G
O

 E
as

t e
ar

lie
r c

om
m

en
ts

) i
n 

th
is

 S
P

D
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 re

vi
se

d 
te

xt
 to

 re
ad

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.1
.0

 
   "

A
lth

ou
gh

 m
uc

h 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

ho
us

in
g,

 a
ll 

ty
pe

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t h
av

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
lt 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fo

llo
w

ed
 fo

r  
 th

os
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
s 

w
el

l."
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 7
2 

134



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
0 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
   W

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il,
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tri
ct

s 
as

 w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
au

th
or

iti
es

, i
s 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
a 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

w
as

te
  

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ith
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
It 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

is
 S

P
D

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
is

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. M
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

te
xt

 to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 in
 s

ec
tio

n 
3.

5.
2 

   "
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
W

as
te

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
, M

ay
 2

00
7,

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il,
 w

hi
ch

 d
es

cr
ib

es
 h

ow
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
 

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t."
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 7
2 

135



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
1 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

es
ig

n 
M

an
ua

l 
   T

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

el
co

m
es

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 D

es
ig

n 
M

an
ua

l i
n 

th
e 

D
ra

ft 
S

P
D

. H
ow

ev
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

3.
3.

4 
on

 H
ig

hw
ay

 D
es

ig
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
fin

al
 

  v
er

si
on

 o
f t

hi
s 

M
an

ua
l a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t r
ev

is
io

ns
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
d.

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 S

ec
tio

n 
3.

3.
4 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ua
l. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
  S

ec
. 3

.3
.4

, H
ig

hw
ay

 D
es

ig
n,

 w
ill

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 re

ad
  

    2
nd

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 

    "
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
s 

lo
ca

l H
ig

hw
ay

 A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 a

nd
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il,
 n

ow
 u

til
is

e 
th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 M

an
ua

l f
or

 S
tre

et
s 

(C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
t. 

an
d 

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rt)
, w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 h
ig

hw
ay

 la
yo

ut
s.

 A
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ua
l f

or
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 is

 a
ls

o 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
  

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

fu
rth

er
 u

til
is

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f h
ig

hw
ay

 la
yo

ut
s.

 
    T

he
re

 a
re

 n
ow

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

oi
nt

s 
th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
m

ph
as

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 d

es
ig

n 
in

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 in
cl

ud
in

g;
" 

    1
st

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"‘F
or

 to
o 

lo
ng

 th
e 

fo
cu

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 o

n 
th

e 
m

ov
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
n 

of
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tre

et
s.

 T
he

 re
su

lt 
ha

s 
of

te
n 

be
en

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 a
re

 d
om

in
at

ed
 b

y 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 th

ey
  

 fa
il 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

’. 
Th

e 
M

fS
 a

im
s 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 g

oo
d 

de
si

gn
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 s
et

tin
g-

ou
t a

 c
le

ar
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

  
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
tre

et
s 

th
at

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 w
ay

s;
"  

    2
nd

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"S
tri

ct
 h

ig
hw

ay
 d

es
ig

n 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

th
e 

le
ad

in
g 

fa
ct

or
 in

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
se

ttl
em

en
t f

or
m

. M
fS

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 a
nd

 ro
ut

in
el

y 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 s
tre

et
 d

es
ig

n 
 

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

qu
es

tio
na

bl
e 

an
d 

ou
td

at
ed

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 T

he
 M

fS
 lo

ok
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 b

y 
‘re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 k
ey

 g
eo

m
et

ric
 d

es
ig

n 
cr

ite
ria

 to
 a

llo
w

 s
tre

et
s 

to
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 a

s 
 

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

rig
ht

 w
hi

le
 s

til
l e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d’
. "

 
    3

rd
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 –

 le
av

e 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

    U
nd

er
 th

e 
su

b 
he

ad
in

g 
Tr

ac
ki

ng
 th

e 
1s

t b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
; 

    •
 

"W
hi

ls
t a

ll 
fo

rm
s 

of
 m

ov
em

en
t n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

, M
fS

 lo
ok

s 
to

 a
ss

ig
n 

a 
hi

gh
er

 p
rio

rit
y 

to
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 ‘b

y 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 a
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tre

et
s 

th
at

  
 r

ec
og

ni
se

s 
th

ei
r r

ol
e 

in
 c

re
at

in
g 

pl
ac

es
 th

at
 w

or
k 

fo
r a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
’. 

" 
 2

nd
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 –

 le
av

e 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

    3
rd

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 –
 le

av
e 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
    4

th
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

; 
    •

 
"S

tre
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

m
en

ity
 to

 u
se

rs
 b

ut
 c

lu
tte

r a
nd

 e
xc

es
si

ve
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

vo
id

ed
. L

ik
ew

is
e,

 s
ig

na
ge

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
  

 
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 7
2 

136



 g
oo

d 
st

re
et

 n
am

e 
pl

at
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
po

ss
ib

ly
 re

nd
er

in
g 

ot
he

r s
ig

na
ge

 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

. N
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

ig
na

ge
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
la

ce
 o

f a
 s

tre
et

 " 
    5

th
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

; 
    •

 
"L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 a

ll 
its

 le
ve

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
s 

an
 in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
tre

et
 la

yo
ut

 a
nd

 to
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 It

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
ve

r i
ss

ue
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 n
ig

ht
-ti

m
e 

ac
ci

de
nt

s,
 a

ss
is

t  
 in

 th
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rty

, t
o 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

va
nd

al
is

m
, t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f a

n 
ar

ea
 a

fte
r d

ar
k 

an
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

re
et

 u
se

rs
 fe

el
 s

ec
ur

e.
 " 

    6
th

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

. T
he

 fi
rs

t s
en

te
nc

e 
sh

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t o
f b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

go
od

 d
es

ig
n,

 to
 k

ee
p 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 a

t o
r b

el
ow

 2
0m

ph
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tre

et
s.

 A
  

 g
rid

-b
as

ed
 la

yo
ut

 " 
…

…
 

   r
em

ai
nd

er
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

 e
xc

ep
t l

as
t p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s;

  

 
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 7
2 

137



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
2 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

   T
he

re
 is

 v
er

y 
lim

ite
d 

m
at

er
ia

l o
n 

ad
ap

ta
tio

n 
to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. T

hi
s 

af
fe

ct
s 

ou
td

oo
r s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
in

g 
(s

ha
di

ng
/c

oo
lin

g)
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

 fo
r a

da
pt

at
io

n 
to

 e
xt

re
m

e 
w

ea
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s.
   

 W
hi

ls
t t

he
re

 is
 g

oo
d 

m
at

er
ia

l o
n 

em
bo

di
ed

 e
ne

rg
y 

th
er

e 
is

 v
irt

ua
lly

 n
o 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

m
ic

ro
-r

en
ew

ab
le

s,
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
po

si
tiv

e 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
tre

at
m

en
t. 

Th
is

  
 a

sp
ec

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

an
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 is
su

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
B

ill
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
io

n 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
m

ic
ro

-r
en

ew
ab

le
s 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
S

P
D

 is
 n

ot
 in

 th
e 

sp
iri

t o
f  

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 s
up

pl
em

en
t t

o 
P

P
S

1.
  A

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ef
ul

ly
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

at
 o

n 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

S
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
e.

 C
en

tra
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t i
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 o

n 
an

 a
nn

ex
 to

 P
P

S
1 

on
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 d
ea

ls
 w

ith
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e.
 G

iv
en

 th
e 

 
 im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 th

is
 m

at
te

r, 
a 

ne
w

 s
ec

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
 c

ha
pt

er
 1

 a
s 

be
lo

w
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

ew
 te

xt
 to

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
pa

ge
 1

7,
 p

ar
t 1

 to
 re

ad
 

   "
1.

3.
4A

   
   

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e.
 

   T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 fo

rw
ar

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 h
el

p 
pl

an
ne

rs
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e,
 n

ot
ab

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
P

P
S

1,
 in

 th
e 

ne
w

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, a

nd
  

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
su

ch
 th

e 
C

od
e 

fo
r S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 H

om
es

. T
he

 k
ey

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

is
 th

at
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
cr

ea
tin

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 u

si
ng

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
de

si
gn

  
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 b

ui
lt 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

 b
al

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
bo

th
 n

ow
 a

nd
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
un

de
rg

o 
cl

im
at

e 
pr

oo
fin

g.
 

   S
us

at
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f: 

   •
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
la

yo
ut

, m
as

si
ng

, o
rie

nt
at

io
n 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n;
 b

al
an

ci
ng

 s
ol

ar
 g

ai
n 

w
ith

 s
ea

so
na

l v
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

; m
ax

im
is

in
g 

 
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r n

at
ur

al
 v

en
til

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ta
ki

ng
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 li

ke
ly

 lo
ca

l n
oi

se
 a

nd
 a

m
bi

en
t a

ir 
qu

al
ity

; i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

. 
 •

 
N

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f i

ts
 o

w
n 

de
ce

nt
ra

lis
ed

 e
ne

rg
y 

su
pp

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
at

 d
iff

er
en

t s
ca

le
s 

fro
m

, e
g.

 
  A

 b
io

fu
el

 p
la

nt
 to

 h
ea

t w
at

er
 c

en
tra

lly
 fo

r t
he

 w
ho

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

or
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

m
ic

ro
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 e

g.
 S

m
al

l w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
, s

ol
ar

 p
an

el
s.

 
 •

 
N

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 c
re

at
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
on

di
tio

ns
. O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 b

ot
h 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
  

 p
riv

at
e,

 s
ho

ul
d 

of
fe

r a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 s
ha

de
 a

nd
 s

he
lte

r. 
 •

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

su
rfa

ce
 w

at
er

 ru
n-

of
f a

nd
 fl

oo
d 

ris
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ur
ba

n 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
ga

in
ed

 fr
om

 ra
in

 w
at

er
 h

ar
ve

st
in

g 
an

d 
 

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

in
g 

gr
ey

 w
at

er
 re

cy
cl

in
g.

 
 •

 
S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

id
ea

 o
f b

ei
ng

 a
da

pt
ab

le
; f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

ad
ap

ta
bl

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r d

iff
er

en
t f

un
ct

io
ns

 o
ve

r t
he

ir 
lif

es
pa

n;
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
  

 a
da

pt
 to

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
cl

im
at

e,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 a

da
pt

 to
 h

ot
te

r d
rie

r s
um

m
er

s 
or

 a
da

pt
 to

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 w

in
te

r r
ai

nf
al

l a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lti
ng

 s
ur

fa
ce

 w
at

er
  

 m
an

ag
em

en
t; 

 
 •

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

so
ur

ce
 e

ffi
ci

en
t; 

us
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
/re

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
nd

; i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 it
s 

in
pu

ts
 a

nd
 o

ut
pu

ts
, r

ec
yc

lin
g 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 c

re
at

in
g 

 
 w

as
te

; e
g.

 G
re

y 
w

at
er

 re
cy

cl
in

g;
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r r

ec
yc

lin
g 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
. 

 •
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
cr

ea
te

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 tr
an

sp
or

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s;
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
er

m
ea

bl
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

sa
fe

 w
al

ki
ng

, c
yc

lin
g 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
ro

ut
es

, a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ar

 a
nd

 c
yc

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
,  

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t."
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 7
2 

138



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
3 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
   T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 m
ak

es
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

S
ys

te
m

s 
(S

uD
s)

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f b

ot
h 

la
rg

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

in
du

st
ria

l s
ite

s 
on

ly
. B

ot
h 

P
ol

ic
y 

 
 P

6/
4 

of
 th

e 
S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n 
an

d 
P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

7 
of

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 R
S

S
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 S
U

D
s 

in
 a

ll 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

It 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 s

ho
ul

d 
  m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 S
uD

s 
in

 a
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 to

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
cc

or
di

ng
ly

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 to
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

at
 th

e 
bo

tto
m

 o
f s

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
5 

to
 re

ad
 

   "
 T

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

flo
dd

 ri
sk

 m
us

t a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
. A

ll 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

S
ys

te
m

s 
(S

uD
s)

  
 w

he
re

 th
is

 is
 te

ch
ni

ca
lly

 fe
as

ib
le

. F
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
llo

w
s 

in
 s

ec
tio

ns
 3

.4
.5

 a
nd

 5
.4

.3
." 

 
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 7
2 

139



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
4 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 

   W
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
, t

hi
s 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
(C

ha
pt

er
 4

 C
he

ris
h 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

ha
ra

ct
er

) o
n 

th
e 

co
un

ty
’s

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
as

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
ls

  
 h

ow
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

se
 a

re
as

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pe
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

al
so

 li
st

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 n
at

iv
e 

 
 p

la
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

 s
ch

em
es

.  
Th

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 d
oc

um
en

t a
ls

o 
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
lo

ca
l v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
at

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
sc

he
m

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
sp

on
si

ve
 to

 th
es

e.
  T

he
  

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
nd

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
ls

o 
ta

ke
s 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
in

 th
at

 it
 u

se
s 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
re

as
 b

ut
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

su
b-

di
vi

si
on

s 
w

ith
in

 th
em

.  
It 

 
 th

en
 g

oe
s 

on
 to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 li
st

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f t
he

m
.  

A
lth

ou
gh

t t
he

 g
en

er
al

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 s
up

po
rte

d,
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

  t
ha

t t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l t

he
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

pe
ci

es
  

 p
la

nt
in

g 
lis

ts
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
a.

  T
hi

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

s 
an

 a
pp

en
di

x 
an

d 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

es
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

S
P

D
 u

nw
ie

ld
y 

an
d 

lo
ng

. I
t i

s 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ia

te
 to

 c
ro

ss
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e,

 a
pa

rt 
fro

m
 c

le
ar

er
 c

ro
ss

 re
fe

re
nc

in
g 

at
 p

ag
e 

9,
 P

ar
t 1

, a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
fin

al
 s

en
te

nc
e 

to
 re

ad
 

   "
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

ta
ke

 a
co

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 a
s 

th
ey

 w
ill

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

  
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
fe

at
ur

es
 w

hi
ch

 h
el

p 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 o

ur
 s

en
se

 o
f p

la
ce

" 
   In

 a
dd

iti
on

 th
e 

Fu
rth

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
w

ill
 s

ay
 

   "
R

ef
er

 to
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

, 1
99

1,
  p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

". 
   A

ls
o 

fu
rth

er
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f n

ew
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 

   "
A

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

:  
   •

 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r p
ut

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 in

to
 c

on
te

xt
 a

nd
 a

llo
w

s 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

d 
co

ns
er

ve
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

fe
at

ur
es

, b
ot

h 
th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
  

 &
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 m
ay

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 th

is
.  

 •
 

If 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

 lo
ca

l d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ny
 a

dj
ac

en
t d

es
ig

na
te

d 
la

nd
) w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

a 
S

ite
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 In

te
re

st
 (S

S
S

Is
) o

r C
ou

nt
y 

W
ild

lif
e 

S
ite

s,
 G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

si
te

s.
" 

 
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 7
2 

140



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
5 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
co

pe
 o

f t
he

 d
oc

um
en

t 
   If

 th
is

 g
ui

de
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

is
 n

ot
 g

oi
ng

 to
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 th

en
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

of
 s

om
e 

el
em

en
ts

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

.  
Fo

r  
 in

st
an

ce
, w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s 
to

: 
 •

 
E

co
lo

gy
 (S

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
3)

  -
 th

e 
re

ad
er

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

ei
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ec
ol

og
y 

an
d 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

he
re

  
 fu

rth
er

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

.  
Th

e 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

te
 th

at
 fo

r s
om

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
a 

lic
en

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
w

or
ks

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
at

 s
pe

ci
fic

 ti
m

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

ar
e 

  m
in

im
is

ed
.  

 
 •

 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

(S
ec

tio
n 

1.
2.

6)
 - 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 fe
at

ur
es

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 th

at
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
re

  
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
.  

   T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 th

es
e 

el
em

en
ts

, t
ho

ug
h 

w
el

co
m

e,
 a

re
 fe

w
 a

nd
 fa

r b
et

w
ee

n,
 a

re
 n

ot
 w

el
l s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
te

xt
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 in

te
rli

nk
ed

.  
It 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

  h
el

pf
ul

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
on

 th
es

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
fo

r d
es

ig
ne

rs
, d

ev
el

op
er

s,
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
er

s 
to

 u
til

is
e.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 to
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 th
e 

E
co

lo
gy

 S
ec

tio
n 

1.
2.

3 
. H

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
di

sa
gr

ee
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

ab
ou

t L
an

ds
ca

pe
 s

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
6 

as
 a

lre
sd

y 
th

er
e 

is
 a

de
qu

at
e 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

 
 d

ire
ct

io
n.

A
dd

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 is

 m
ad

e 
in

 S
ec

tio
n 

1.
2.

6 
bu

t i
t i

s 
no

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 to
 re

pe
at

 a
dv

ic
e 

gi
ve

n 
by

 th
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

s 
it 

is
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
 

 s
co

pe
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

nd
 w

hy
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
nd

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
 H

D
C

 A
ct

io
n 

 R
ep

la
ce

 S
ec

tio
n 

1.
2.

3 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
   "

It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
fo

r a
ll 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 c
he

ck
lis

t: 
   •

 
al

l m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ch

ec
kl

is
t i

n 
‘B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
t: 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

G
ui

da
nc

e’
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lt 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
‘B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
t f

or
  

 L
an

d 
U

se
 P

la
nn

er
s’

 (2
00

1)
. A

ll 
m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
un

de
rta

ke
 s

ur
ve

ys
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 /o
r E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

   •
 

m
in

or
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
ns

ul
t t

he
 ‘H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
’ l

ea
fle

t. 
 

   A
ll 

pr
op

os
al

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

fiv
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
ts

, w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n;

  
   •

 
P

ro
te

ct
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
es

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
ns

 
 •

 
E

nh
an

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

ne
w

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

 •
 

M
iti

ga
te

 a
ga

in
st

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

s 
to

 h
ab

ita
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
es

 
 •

 
C

om
pe

ns
at

e 
fo

r l
os

se
s 

to
 th

es
e 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
es

 w
he

re
 d

am
ag

e 
is

 u
na

vo
id

ab
le

. 
 •

 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
nf

or
ce

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
. 

     T
he

 H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 le
af

le
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

ab
ou

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

pr
op

os
al

s 
(s

uc
h 

as
 w

or
k 

to
 ro

of
s,

 d
em

ol
iti

on
, l

os
s 

of
 h

ab
ita

t f
ea

tu
re

s)
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
an

  
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s 
or

 h
ab

ita
ts

. U
nd

er
 th

e 
W

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 A

ct
 (1

98
1,

 S
pe

ci
es

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n)

 a
ll 

w
ild

 b
ird

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

es
ts

 (w
hi

ls
t i

n 
us

e)
, a

 li
st

 o
f p

la
nt

s 
an

d 
fa

un
a,

  
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ba
ts

, s
na

ke
s,

 g
re

at
 c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

 a
nd

 c
er

ta
in

 in
se

ct
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 o
f s

he
lte

r a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

y 
la

w
 fr

om
 d

am
ag

e 
an

d 
de

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 B

ad
ge

rs
 a

re
 s

im
ila

rly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

  
 b

y 
th

e 
B

ad
ge

r A
ct

, 1
99

2.
 It

 is
 w

or
th

 n
ot

in
g 

th
at

 li
ce

ns
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

fro
m

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

ks
 o

r r
em

ov
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s 
or

 th
ei

r h
ab

ita
t. 

Th
e 

tim
e 

of
 y

ea
r w

ill
  

 e
ffe

ct
 w

he
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

w
or

ks
 c

an
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 (s
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 fo
r d

et
ai

ls
), 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

it 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
di

st
ur

b 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 n

es
tin

g 
bi

rd
s.

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

 
 s

ur
ve

ys
 w

ith
 e

co
lo

gi
st

s 
an

d 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 th

e 
W

ild
lif

e 
Tr

us
t, 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r l

eg
al

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
  

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

 a
nd

 w
he

n 
se

ek
in

g 
ad

vi
se

 a
bo

ut
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
 

   S
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t e

co
lo

gi
ca

l f
ac

to
rs

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
 k

ey
 p

oi
nt

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

: 
  

141



 
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 7
2 

142



 •
 

Id
en

tif
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

 lo
ca

l d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 (o

r i
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f) 
th

e 
la

nd
, s

uc
h 

as
 S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

) o
r C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
Si

te
s.

 
 •

 
S

ur
ve

y 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

at
s,

 b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
 c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

. 
 •

 
A

sc
er

ta
in

 th
e 

ty
pe

s 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r o

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

, a
nd

 n
ot

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. 
 •

 
E

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 o
f t

he
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

f i
m

po
rta

nt
 s

pe
ci

es
 o

r h
ab

ita
ts

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

 th
en

 m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t  

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
. 

     F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

B
ox

 to
 re

ad
: 

   F
or

 fu
rth

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 li

ce
ns

es
 fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, w

w
w

.n
at

ur
al

en
gl

an
d.

or
g.

uk
  o

r N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

, N
or

th
m

in
st

er
 H

ou
se

, P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h,
 P

E
1 

1U
A

, 
  f

or
 g

en
er

al
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

te
l. 

08
45

 6
00

 3
07

8.
 

   A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 
   A

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

:  
   •

 
Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r w
hi

ch
 p

ut
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 in
to

 c
on

te
xt

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
s 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

co
ns

er
ve

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fe

at
ur

es
; b

ot
h 

th
e 

 
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 m

ay
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 th
is

.  
 •

 
If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

or
 lo

ca
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 a
dj

ac
en

t d
es

ig
na

te
d 

la
nd

) w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
a 

S
ite

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

), 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
S

ite
s,

 o
r G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

si
te

s.
  

 •
 

th
e 

si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 w
ild

lif
e 

in
te

re
st

 (f
or

 la
rg

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t o
r o

th
er

 e
vi

de
nc

e)
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
   -

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r a

nd
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f h
ab

ita
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
on

ds
, w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, g
ra

ss
la

nd
, w

oo
dl

an
d,

 s
cr

ub
, f

ar
m

la
nd

, o
rc

ha
rd

s 
an

d 
m

an
-m

ad
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ls
 a

nd
  

 r
ub

bl
e 

pi
le

s.
 It

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 h
ab

ita
t t

yp
es

 fo
un

d 
on

 a
 s

ite
 a

s 
th

ey
 m

ay
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 s
up

po
rt 

le
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

. N
ot

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l  
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. H
ab

ita
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
, i

f t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

, i
nt

o 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f  

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 a

bo
ut

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
sh

ru
b 

sp
ec

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

he
dg

er
ow

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ny
th

in
g 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

rd
er

. L
oc

al
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
sp

ec
ie

s 
gi

ve
 c

lu
es

 fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

ew
  

143



 
Pa

ge
 3

2 
of

 7
2 

144



 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
sp

ec
im

en
 tr

ee
s 

or
 m

at
ur

e 
he

dg
er

ow
s 

cr
ea

te
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
de

si
gn

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
re

e 
S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t B

S
28

37
:2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
si

te
  

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
re

es
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

Tr
ee

 C
on

st
ra

in
ts

 P
la

n 
he

lp
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ite

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n.
 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
lo

ra
 a

nd
 fa

un
a,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
os

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ba
ts

, b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
-c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

pe
ci

es
 li

st
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
 

 P
la

n.
 P

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

ns
e 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. S
om

e 
si

te
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s,
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
e 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

  
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d,
 s

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 L
ar

ge
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

an
d 

sm
al

le
r s

ite
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

, s
ho

ul
d 

be
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

rv
ey

  
 b

y 
an

 e
co

lo
gi

st
. 

   •
 

an
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 s

uc
h 

as
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s,

 w
ild

lif
e 

co
rr

id
or

s,
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ab
ita

t  
fra

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

  
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

te
s.

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t o
r m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 th
es

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 a

re
as

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ch

em
e.

 
   F

ut
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r h

ab
ita

ts
 p

re
se

nt
. A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s,

 m
ay

 b
e 

 
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

de
sc

rib
in

g 
pr

es
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

r c
on

se
rv

e 
ge

ol
og

ic
al

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
he

se
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

 
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 e
xi

st
 to

 c
re

at
e 

ne
w

 h
ab

ita
ts

, e
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
ar

tif
ic

ia
l w

ild
lif

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ne
st

 b
ox

es
, w

al
ls

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 n
es

tin
g 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r b
ird

s 
or

  
 b

at
 b

ric
ks

. P
P

S
9 

G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

G
ui

de
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 e
xa

m
pl

es
, m

an
y 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 re
le

va
nt

 b
ei

ng
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
. 

   S
ur

ve
ys

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
t o

pt
im

um
 p

er
io

ds
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

: 
   B

ad
ge

rs
  

 
be

st
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
et

w
ee

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
- A

pr
il 

an
d 

O
ct

ob
er

-N
ov

em
be

r 
 B

at
s 

 
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

an
d 

su
m

m
er

 
 B

re
ed

in
g 

B
ird

s 
be

st
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t m
id

 M
ar

ch
- m

id
 J

un
e 

 N
ew

ts
 

 
 

op
tim

um
 p

er
io

d 
A

pr
il-

 J
un

e 
 G

ra
ss

la
nd

 
 

M
ay

- J
un

e 
 W

oo
dl

an
d 

 
A

pr
il-

M
ay

 
 W

at
er

bo
di

es
 

 
A

pr
il-

 m
id

 J
un

e"
 

145



 
Pa

ge
 3

3 
of

 7
2 

146



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
6 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
   T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t f

ai
ls

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
fo

r b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

.  
Th

e 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 to
 P

P
S

9,
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
on

tro
l p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 a
 c

rit
ic

al
 s

ta
ge

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
 

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

f b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 g
eo

lo
gi

ca
l c

on
se

rv
at

io
n.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

cl
ud

e 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 w
ay

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 g

eo
lo

gi
ca

l c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
in

to
  

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 R

ep
la

ce
 S

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
3 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

   "
It 

is
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r a

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 c

he
ck

lis
t: 

   •
 

al
l m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

t i
n 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t: 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
G

ui
da

nc
e’

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t f
or

  
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
la

nn
er

s’
 (2

00
1)

. A
ll 

m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
   •

 
m

in
or

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 ‘H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

’ l
ea

fle
t. 

 
   A

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
fiv

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

ts
, w

hi
ch

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n;
  

   •
 

P
ro

te
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

ns
 

 •
 

E
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
 •

 
M

iti
ga

te
 a

ga
in

st
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
s 

to
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 

 •
 

C
om

pe
ns

at
e 

fo
r l

os
se

s 
to

 th
es

e 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 w

he
re

 d
am

ag
e 

is
 u

na
vo

id
ab

le
. 

 •
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

. 
     T

he
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 le

af
le

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ab

ou
t i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

(s
uc

h 
as

 w
or

k 
to

 ro
of

s,
 d

em
ol

iti
on

, l
os

s 
of

 h
ab

ita
t f

ea
tu

re
s)

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
  

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 h

ab
ita

ts
. U

nd
er

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 A
ct

 (1
98

1,
 S

pe
ci

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n)
 a

ll 
w

ild
 b

ird
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r n
es

ts
 (w

hi
ls

t i
n 

us
e)

, a
 li

st
 o

f p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
un

a,
  

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ba

ts
, s

na
ke

s,
 g

re
at

 c
re

st
ed

 n
ew

ts
 a

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 in

se
ct

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r p
la

ce
 o

f s
he

lte
r a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

la
w

 fr
om

 d
am

ag
e 

an
d 

de
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 B
ad

ge
rs

 a
re

 s
im

ila
rly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
  

 b
y 

th
e 

B
ad

ge
r A

ct
, 1

99
2.

 It
 is

 w
or

th
 n

ot
in

g 
th

at
 li

ce
ns

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fro

m
 N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
ks

 o
r r

em
ov

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 th

ei
r h

ab
ita

t. 
Th

e 
tim

e 
of

 y
ea

r w
ill

  
 e

ffe
ct

 w
he

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

or
ks

 c
an

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 (s

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 fo

r d
et

ai
ls

), 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
it 

is
 il

le
ga

l t
o 

di
st

ur
b 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s 
or

 n
es

tin
g 

bi
rd

s.
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
 

 s
ur

ve
ys

 w
ith

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t, 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r l
eg

al
ly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

  
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

se
ek

in
g 

ad
vi

se
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 
   S

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t e
co

lo
gi

ca
l f

ac
to

rs
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

d 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

 k
ey

 p
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
: 

   •
 

Id
en

tif
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

 lo
ca

l d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 (o

r i
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f) 
th

e 
la

nd
, s

uc
h 

as
 S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

) o
r C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
Si

te
s.

 
 •

 
S

ur
ve

y 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

at
s,

 b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
 c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

. 
 •

 
A

sc
er

ta
in

 th
e 

ty
pe

s 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r o

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

, a
nd

 n
ot

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. 
 •

 
E

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 o
f t

he
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

f i
m

po
rta

nt
 s

pe
ci

es
 o

r h
ab

ita
ts

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

 th
en

 m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t  

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
. 

   
Pa

ge
 3

4 
of

 7
2 

147



   F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

B
ox

 to
 re

ad
: 

   F
or

 fu
rth

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 li

ce
ns

es
 fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, w

w
w

.n
at

ur
al

en
gl

an
d.

or
g.

uk
  o

r N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

, N
or

th
m

in
st

er
 H

ou
se

, P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h,
 P

E
1 

1U
A

, 
  f

or
 g

en
er

al
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

te
l. 

08
45

 6
00

 3
07

8.
 

   A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 
   A

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

:  
   •

 
Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r w
hi

ch
 p

ut
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 in
to

 c
on

te
xt

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
s 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

co
ns

er
ve

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fe

at
ur

es
; b

ot
h 

th
e 

 
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 m

ay
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 th
is

.  
 •

 
If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

or
 lo

ca
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 a
dj

ac
en

t d
es

ig
na

te
d 

la
nd

) w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
a 

S
ite

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

), 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
S

ite
s,

 o
r G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

si
te

s.
  

 •
 

th
e 

si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 w
ild

lif
e 

in
te

re
st

 (f
or

 la
rg

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t o
r o

th
er

 e
vi

de
nc

e)
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
   -

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r a

nd
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f h
ab

ita
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
on

ds
, w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, g
ra

ss
la

nd
, w

oo
dl

an
d,

 s
cr

ub
, f

ar
m

la
nd

, o
rc

ha
rd

s 
an

d 
m

an
-m

ad
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ls
 a

nd
  

 r
ub

bl
e 

pi
le

s.
 It

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 h
ab

ita
t t

yp
es

 fo
un

d 
on

 a
 s

ite
 a

s 
th

ey
 m

ay
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 s
up

po
rt 

le
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

. N
ot

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l  
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. H
ab

ita
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
, i

f t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

, i
nt

o 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f  

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 a

bo
ut

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
sh

ru
b 

sp
ec

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

he
dg

er
ow

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ny
th

in
g 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

rd
er

. L
oc

al
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
sp

ec
ie

s 
gi

ve
 c

lu
es

 fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

ew
  

 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
sp

ec
im

en
 tr

ee
s 

or
 m

at
ur

e 
he

dg
er

ow
s 

cr
ea

te
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
de

si
gn

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
re

e 
S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t B

S
28

37
:2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
si

te
  

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
re

es
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

Tr
ee

 C
on

st
ra

in
ts

 P
la

n 
he

lp
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ite

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n.
 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
lo

ra
 a

nd
 fa

un
a,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
os

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ba
ts

, b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
-c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

pe
ci

es
 li

st
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
 

 P
la

n.
 P

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

ns
e 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. S
om

e 
si

te
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s,
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
e 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

  
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d,
 s

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 L
ar

ge
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

an
d 

sm
al

le
r s

ite
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

, s
ho

ul
d 

be
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

rv
ey

  
 b

y 
an

 e
co

lo
gi

st
. 

   •
 

an
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 s

uc
h 

as
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s,

 w
ild

lif
e 

co
rr

id
or

s,
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ab
ita

t  
fra

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

  
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

te
s.

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t o
r m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 th
es

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 a

re
as

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ch

em
e.

 
   F

ut
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r h

ab
ita

ts
 p

re
se

nt
. A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s,

 m
ay

 b
e 

 

148



 
Pa

ge
 3

5 
of

 7
2 

149



 r
eq

ui
re

d 
de

sc
rib

in
g 

pr
es

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
r c

on
se

rv
e 

ge
ol

og
ic

al
 fe

at
ur

es
. T

he
se

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
 

R
ep

 N
o

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 e

xi
st

 to
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 h

ab
ita

ts
, e

nh
an

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ar
tif

ic
ia

l w
ild

lif
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ne

st
 b

ox
es

, w
al

ls
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

es
tin

g 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r b

ird
s 

or
  

 b
at

 b
ric

ks
. P

P
S

9 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 e

xa
m

pl
es

, m
an

y 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

le
va

nt
 b

ei
ng

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

. 
47

 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

   S
ur

ve
ys

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
t o

pt
im

um
 p

er
io

ds
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

: 
C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

  
G

re
en

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 

 B
ad

ge
rs

  
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

et
w

ee
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

- A
pr

il 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
-N

ov
em

be
r 

 
 B

at
s 

 
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

an
d 

su
m

m
er

 
A

cc
ou

nt
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
of

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 H

or
iz

on
’s

 G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 C

am
br

id
ge

 s
ub

-r
eg

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

 B
re

ed
in

g 
B

ird
s 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t m

id
 M

ar
ch

- m
id

 J
un

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 to

 h
el

p 
de

liv
er

 th
is

. 
 N

ew
ts

 
 

 
op

tim
um

 p
er

io
d 

A
pr

il-
 J

un
e 

 G
ra

ss
la

nd
 

 
M

ay
- J

un
e 

H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 W
oo

dl
an

d 
 

A
pr

il-
M

ay
 Ag

re
e 

 W
at

er
bo

di
es

 
 

A
pr

il-
 m

id
 J

un
e"

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 to

 S
ec

tio
n 

3.
4.

4,
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
, a

fte
r t

he
 fi

rs
t s

en
te

nc
e 

   "
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

S
tra

te
gy

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 H

or
iz

on
s,

 2
00

6,
 s

ho
w

s 
ho

w
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

ay
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 b

y 
 

 c
re

at
in

g 
gr

ee
n 

co
rr

id
or

s 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

fri
ng

es
 a

ro
un

d 
M

ar
ke

t T
ow

ns
. M

aj
or

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 li
nk

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ha

bi
ta

ts
, e

.g
. e

xi
st

in
g 

 
 w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, h
ed

ge
ro

w
s 

an
d 

w
oo

dl
an

d 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 w
ild

lif
e 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

hi
ls

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
, e

.g
. m

or
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 w
ay

, r
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

le
is

ur
e 

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
8 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   It

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
of

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
a 

“b
as

ic
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n”

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
1.

1 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
1.

3 
(P

re
se

nt
in

g 
C

on
ce

pt
s 

an
d 

 
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

). 
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 m

ay
 ra

is
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

s 
of

 d
es

ig
n,

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ity
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 c
om

pe
ns

at
or

y 
 

 m
ea

su
re

s 
e.

g.
 fo

r a
ir 

qu
al

ity
, b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e,
  I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 (s

ec
tio

n 
1.

3)
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t  
be

 m
ov

ed
 to

 "B
as

ic
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

, s
ec

tio
n 

1.
1.

 T
he

y 
ar

e 
an

 in
te

rg
ra

l p
ar

t o
f t

he
 w

ho
le

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
hi

ch
 is

 w
hy

 th
ey

  
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
se

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ar

t 1
 "T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
". 

Th
e 

te
xt

 p
oi

nt
s 

ou
t t

o 
th

e 
re

ad
er

 in
 "U

si
ng

 th
is

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
" t

ha
t e

ac
h 

pa
rt 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 th

at
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

ac
hi

ev
e 

go
od

  
 d

es
ig

n,
 th

e 
or

de
r t

ha
t t

he
se

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 is

 s
ub

je
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ha
s 

no
 b

ea
rin

g 
on

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l o

ut
co

m
e,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

 c
ha

ng
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e.

 
 H

D
C

 A
ct

io
n 

 N
o 

fu
rth

er
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

150



 
Pa

ge
 3

6 
of

 7
2 

151



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 4
9 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 V
al

id
at

io
n 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
   T

he
 c

he
ck

lis
t o

f b
as

ic
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

nl
y 

lis
ts

 th
e 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 th

e 
V

al
id

at
io

n 
of

  
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 (M
ar

ch
 2

00
5)

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
ak

e 
ex

pl
ic

it 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
e.

g.
  

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

, o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fo
rm

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
ta

ke
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
d 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
o 

re
ad

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 re

vi
se

d 
ec

ol
og

y 
se

ct
io

n 
1.

2.
3 

 "
 It

 is
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r a

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 c

he
ck

lis
t: 

   •
 

al
l m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

t i
n 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t: 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
G

ui
da

nc
e’

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t f
or

  
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
la

nn
er

s’
 (2

00
1)

. A
ll 

m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
   •

 
m

in
or

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 ‘H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

’ l
ea

fle
t. 

" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
0 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
tru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t 
   T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t m

ay
 b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 s

om
e 

m
in

or
 re

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

vo
id

 re
pe

at
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

at
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 a
ll 

ty
pe

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

by
 to

pi
c 

w
ou

ld
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

  n
ee

d 
fo

r r
ep

et
iti

on
 a

nd
 e

na
bl

e 
is

su
es

 to
 b

e 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 th
e 

de
pt

h 
th

ey
 re

qu
ire

.  
W

e 
al

so
 s

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 c

he
ck

lis
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

la
ce

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d,

 o
r p

rin
te

d 
on

 d
iff

er
en

t c
ol

ou
r p

ap
er

, s
o 

 
 th

ey
 a

re
 e

as
y 

to
 lo

ca
te

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 it
 is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, i
t i

s 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
pa

ge
 fo

r P
ar

ts
 2

,3
,4

 a
nd

 5
 d

o 
re

pe
at

 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

  
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
le

te
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 D

el
et

e 
th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 w
ith

 b
ul

le
ts

 o
n 

de
si

gn
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
t t

he
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
pa

ge
 fo

r P
ar

ts
 2

,3
,4

 a
nd

 5
. 

 
Pa

ge
 3

7 
of

 7
2 

152



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
1 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 In
tro

du
ct

io
n:

 P
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

gu
id

e 
 1

. T
he

 w
or

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 fo

ur
th

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 is
 c

um
be

rs
om

e.
  I

t i
s 

pr
es

um
ab

ly
 m

ea
nt

 to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 s
o 

su
gg

es
t i

t i
s 

se
pa

ra
te

d 
in

to
 2

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
e.

g.
 (i

))
  

 e
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f w

at
er

, e
ne

rg
y,

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
ee

d 
to

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 (i

i) 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 c
on

se
rv

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
e.

 
 2

.T
he

 la
st

 b
ul

le
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 a
dd

  “
…

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
” a

fte
r "

ad
ap

t".
 

 3
.A

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
dd

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lly
, s

oc
ia

lly
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
  t

he
 fo

ur
th

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 'c
on

se
rv

e 
na

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r s

iti
ng

, d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n'

 a
nd

 a
dd

 th
e 

tw
o 

bu
lle

t p
oi

nt
s:

 
 "

 c
on

se
rv

e 
na

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 b

y 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f w
at

er
, e

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
by

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 tr

av
el

" 
 a

nd
 

 "
m

ak
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e"
. 

 A
dd

 to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

bu
lle

t p
oi

nt
 'a

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 to
 b

ui
ld

, m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
t',

 th
e 

w
or

ds
",i

nc
lu

di
ng

 to
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

." 
 A

dd
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 li

st
 " 

ar
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
, s

oc
ia

lly
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

" (
th

e 
w

or
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

bo
ld

). 

 
Pa

ge
 3

8 
of

 7
2 

153



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
2 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
1 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

1:
 B

as
ic

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 

   S
ug

ge
st

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

ul
le

t  
 �

 
ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 is

su
es

 
   In

 th
e 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
be

lo
w

 th
is

 b
ul

le
t a

m
en

d 
se

co
nd

 s
en

te
nc

e 
to

 re
ad

:  
 “

Th
is

 c
an

 p
ay

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e’

s 
at

tra
ct

iv
en

es
s,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 it

s 
ul

tim
at

e 
va

lu
e.

” 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 M

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 te

xt
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

 , 
1.

1.
0 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

   A
dd

iti
on

al
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

ot
he

r b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

s 
to

  r
ea

d 
   "

 ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 is
su

es
" 

   T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

se
nt

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

be
lo

w
 to

 h
av

e 
th

e 
w

or
d 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
in

se
rte

d 
so

 th
at

 it
 re

ad
s 

   'T
hi

s 
ca

n 
pa

y 
di

vi
de

nd
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e'
s 

at
tra

ct
iv

en
es

s,
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

  i
t's

 u
lti

m
at

e 
va

lu
e.

' 

 
Pa

ge
 3

9 
of

 7
2 

154



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
3 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
1 

1.
1.

1 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
1:

 1
.1

.1
 C

he
ck

 a
ny

 le
ga

l i
ss

ue
s 

   R
ef

er
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
he

re
 to

 P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 a
s 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
ar

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 s

en
te

nc
e 

at
 e

nd
 o

f p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.1
.1

 to
 re

ad
 

   "
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

th
at

 P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 h
av

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 n

et
w

or
k.

" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
4 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
1 

1.
1.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
2:

 1
.1

.3
 S

tu
dy

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 it
s 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

 
   B

ul
le

t 7
 - 

su
gg

es
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 “.
.. 

no
w

 o
r p

ot
en

tia
lly

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

” a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 li
ne

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 T

he
 w

or
ds

 "n
ow

 o
r p

ot
en

tia
l i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

." 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 7
. 

 
Pa

ge
 4

0 
of

 7
2 

155



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
5 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
2 

1.
1.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
2:

 1
.1

.3
 S

tu
dy

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 it
s 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

 
   In

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
gu

id
e 

m
or

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 th
e 

fir
st

 li
st

 o
f b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 re

fe
r t

o 
le

ga
lly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

nd
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 S

S
S

I o
r C

W
S

. 
   T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
lis

t o
f b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

w
ild

lif
e/

gr
ee

n 
co

rr
id

or
s.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 M

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 p

ag
e 

2,
 s

ec
tio

n 
1.

1.
3 

by
 a

dd
in

g 
a 

bu
lle

t p
oi

nt
 to

  t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f t

he
 fi

rs
t l

is
t t

o 
re

ad
 

   "
w

he
th

er
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

le
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
si

te
s 

e.
g.

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
ild

lif
e 

S
ite

s,
 S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
I)"

 
  a

nd
 a

dd
in

g 
a 

fu
rth

er
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 to

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 li

st
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

du
se

s 
an

d 
an

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

w
ild

lif
e 

ar
ea

s 
or

 g
re

en
 c

or
rid

or
s.

" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
6 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
2 

1.
1.

4 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
3:

 1
.1

.4
 D

ev
el

op
 y

ou
r p

ro
po

sa
l 

   T
he

 li
st

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 h
ow

 im
po

rta
nt

 fe
at

ur
es

 c
an

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
nd

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

de
si

gn
; f

or
 in

st
an

ce
, w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s 
to

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

 fu
rth

er
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 to

 s
ec

tio
n 

1.
1.

4 
to

 s
ay

 
   "

im
po

rta
nt

 s
ite

 fe
at

ur
es

, e
.g

. t
re

es
, h

ed
ge

ro
w

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r e

co
lo

gi
ca

l/ 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
fe

at
ur

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
ta

in
ed

 a
nd

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 a

re
a.

" 

 
Pa

ge
 4

1 
of

 7
2 

156



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 2
1 

B
ed

fo
rd

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

3.
5.

1 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 T
hi

s 
co

m
m

en
t r

el
at

es
 to

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

on
 p

ar
ki

ng
 c

ou
rts

. I
t s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

em
 b

ei
ng

 s
m

al
l i

n 
sc

al
e/

ov
er

lo
ok

ed
 e

tc
:- 

   "
 T

he
 c

ou
rty

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ut

e,
 n

or
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

im
pr

es
si

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

re
et

 th
at

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

co
ur

ty
ar

d 
is

 p
ub

lic
. T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
:- 

   a
. T

he
 u

se
 o

f a
cc

es
s 

co
nt

ro
ls

- g
at

es
/b

ar
rie

rs
 e

tc
 

 b
. T

he
 u

se
 o

f n
ar

ro
w

 e
nt

ra
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
bu

ild
in

gs
. 

 C
. A

rr
an

gi
ng

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 s

o 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 h
av

e 
to

 w
al

k 
pa

st
 th

e 
fro

nt
 d

oo
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 a
nd

 a
cr

os
s 

se
m

i-p
riv

at
e 

sp
ac

e.
 

 D
. E

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 s
ur

fa
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 d

iff
er

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
. I

n 
th

is
 w

ay
, t

he
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

co
ur

t w
ill

 n
ot

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
be

 a
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

al
m

." 
   T

hi
s 

is
 ta

ke
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
G

ui
de

. T
hi

s 
ca

n 
be

 d
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

at
 w

w
w

.b
ed

fo
rd

.g
ov

.u
k/

D
ef

au
lt.

as
px

/W
eb

?c
om

m
un

ity
S

af
et

y1
. T

hi
s 

w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
 

 b
y 

al
l o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 in
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 L
lw

ew
ly

n 
D

av
is

 a
nd

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

flo
w

s 
fro

m
 s

tu
di

es
 in

to
 w

ha
t w

or
ks

 b
es

t i
n 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 th

is
 is

 c
on

tra
ry

 to
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 d

oc
um

en
t a

bo
ut

 C
ar

 C
ou

rts
, p

ro
du

ce
d 

by
 th

is
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 w
hi

ch
, r

ef
er

en
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

 fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
to

 a
t p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
.5

.1
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 "C

ar
 C

ou
rts

: A
 d

es
ig

ne
rs

 g
ui

de
" l

ea
fle

t, 
fro

m
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

or
 o

nl
in

e 
at

 w
w

w
.h

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

(fo
llo

w
  

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 li
nk

s)
." 

 
Pa

ge
 4

2 
of

 7
2 

157



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
7 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
3 

1.
1.

5 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
3:

 1
.1

.5
 A

pp
ly

in
g 

fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

   It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 e

ve
n 

a 
‘s

m
al

l s
tra

ig
ht

fo
rw

ar
d’

 s
ch

em
e 

ca
n 

ha
ve

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

co
lo

gy
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

at
s,

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
ke

y 
is

su
e 

fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

 
 a

nd
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
lie

d 
th

at
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t h
as

 ta
ke

n 
th

is
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

en
d 

of
  p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 1
.1

.5
 to

 re
ad

, 
   "

It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tis

e 
fo

r a
ll 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f w
ild

lif
e,

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 g
eo

lo
gi

ca
l c

on
se

rv
at

io
n.

 M
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 ta

ke
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
 

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 C

he
ck

lis
t, 

an
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

." 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
8 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
3 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

3:
 K

ey
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
   T

he
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 &
 P

et
er

bo
ro

ug
h 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

dd
ed

 a
s 

a 
vi

ta
l s

ou
rc

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r s

pe
ci

es
 th

at
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

th
ei

r p
ro

po
sa

l m
ay

  
 a

ffe
ct

 a
 le

ga
lly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
. 

 C
P

B
R

C
 T

el
 0

19
54

 7
13

57
0 

 d
at

a@
cp

br
c.

or
g.

uk
 

 w
w

w
.c

pb
rc

.o
rg

.u
k 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 to

 fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
   "

 F
or

 fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t l

eg
al

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 &

 P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h 
B

io
lo

gi
ca

l R
ec

or
d 

C
en

tre
, C

P
B

R
C

 T
el

 0
19

54
 7

13
57

0 
 d

at
a@

cp
br

c.
or

g.
uk

, w
w

w
.c

pb
rc

.o
rg

.u
k"

 

 
Pa

ge
 4

3 
of

 7
2 

158



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 5
9 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
5 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

5:
 U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 it
s 

co
nt

ex
t 

   T
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 
co

ul
d 

us
ef

ul
ly

 in
cl

ud
e 

te
xt

 c
ov

er
in

g:
 

 �
  A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

he
 v

ia
bi

lit
y/

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

te
xt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

se
rte

d 
in

to
 th

e 
ch

ap
te

r. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 M

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 o

f 1
.2

.0
 b

y 
al

te
rin

g 
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 s
en

te
nc

e 
to

 re
ad

; 
   "

Th
is

 is
 s

o 
th

at
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d,

 a
nd

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 b
as

is
 fo

r a
 d

es
ig

n 
th

at
 in

te
gr

at
es

 "s
us

ta
in

ab
ly

" a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

w
ith

 it
s 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

." 
    A

  f
ur

th
er

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 to
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 s

ec
tio

n 
1.

3.
5 

'D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
' t

o 
sa

y 
 

   "
  h

ow
  t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
sh

al
l  

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
, m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

" 
   In

 a
dd

iti
on

 a
dd

 to
 th

e 
fin

al
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

, "
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t" 
in

 th
e 

se
nt

en
ce

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
   "

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

te
ne

de
d 

to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
hi

gh
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

ou
tc

om
es

." 

 
Pa

ge
 4

4 
of

 7
2 

159



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
0 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
5 

1.
2.

1 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
5 

: 1
.2

.1
 E

xi
st

in
g 

si
te

 fe
at

ur
es

 
   S

ug
ge

st
 b

ul
le

t 3
 n

ee
ds

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
te

xt
 a

dd
ed

  “
 ..

. o
r a

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

ou
rc

es
 o

f f
lo

od
in

g”
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 F

ur
th

er
 w

or
di

ng
 to

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 3
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 1
.2

.1
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

   "
…

or
 a

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

ou
rc

es
 o

f f
lo

od
in

g.
" 

 
Pa

ge
 4

5 
of

 7
2 

160



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
1 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
5 

1.
2.

1 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
5 

: 1
.2

.1
 E

xi
st

in
g 

si
te

 fe
at

ur
es

 
   T

he
 li

st
 s

ho
ul

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 th

at
 a

ll 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 o

n 
si

te
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ur

ve
ye

d 
– 

sc
ru

b,
 g

ra
ss

la
nd

, o
rc

ha
rd

s 
an

d 
m

an
 m

ad
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ls
 a

nd
 ru

bb
le

 p
ile

s 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 o

m
itt

ed
 fr

om
  

 th
e 

lis
t. 

 W
hi

ls
t i

t i
s 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
lis

t i
s 

no
t s

up
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

br
oa

d 
ha

bi
ta

t t
yp

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 d
ra

w
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

th
e 

 
 a

pp
lic

an
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

, t
he

se
 a

re
 im

po
rta

nt
 fe

at
ur

es
 b

ut
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ec

ol
og

y 
se

ct
io

n.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 R

ep
la

ce
 S

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
3 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

   "
It 

is
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r a

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 c

he
ck

lis
t: 

   •
 

al
l m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

t i
n 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t: 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
G

ui
da

nc
e’

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

‘B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

t f
or

  
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
la

nn
er

s’
 (2

00
1)

. A
ll 

m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
   •

 
m

in
or

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 ‘H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

’ l
ea

fle
t. 

 
   A

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
fiv

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 C
he

ck
lis

ts
, w

hi
ch

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n;
  

   •
 

P
ro

te
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

ns
 

 •
 

E
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
 •

 
M

iti
ga

te
 a

ga
in

st
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
s 

to
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 

 •
 

C
om

pe
ns

at
e 

fo
r l

os
se

s 
to

 th
es

e 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 w

he
re

 d
am

ag
e 

is
 u

na
vo

id
ab

le
. 

 •
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

. 
     T

he
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 le

af
le

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ab

ou
t i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

(s
uc

h 
as

 w
or

k 
to

 ro
of

s,
 d

em
ol

iti
on

, l
os

s 
of

 h
ab

ita
t f

ea
tu

re
s)

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
  

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 h

ab
ita

ts
. U

nd
er

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 A
ct

 (1
98

1,
 S

pe
ci

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n)
 a

ll 
w

ild
 b

ird
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r n
es

ts
 (w

hi
ls

t i
n 

us
e)

, a
 li

st
 o

f p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
un

a,
  

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ba

ts
, s

na
ke

s,
 g

re
at

 c
re

st
ed

 n
ew

ts
 a

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 in

se
ct

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r p
la

ce
 o

f s
he

lte
r a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

la
w

 fr
om

 d
am

ag
e 

an
d 

de
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 B
ad

ge
rs

 a
re

 s
im

ila
rly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
  

 b
y 

th
e 

B
ad

ge
r A

ct
, 1

99
2.

 It
 is

 w
or

th
 n

ot
in

g 
th

at
 li

ce
ns

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fro

m
 N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
ks

 o
r r

em
ov

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 th

ei
r h

ab
ita

t. 
Th

e 
tim

e 
of

 y
ea

r w
ill

  
 e

ffe
ct

 w
he

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

or
ks

 c
an

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 (s

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 fo

r d
et

ai
ls

), 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
it 

is
 il

le
ga

l t
o 

di
st

ur
b 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s 
or

 n
es

tin
g 

bi
rd

s.
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
 

 s
ur

ve
ys

 w
ith

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t, 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r l
eg

al
ly

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

  
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

se
ek

in
g 

ad
vi

se
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 
   S

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t e
co

lo
gi

ca
l f

ac
to

rs
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

d 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

 k
ey

 p
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
: 

   •
 

Id
en

tif
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

 lo
ca

l d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 (o

r i
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f) 
th

e 
la

nd
, s

uc
h 

as
 S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

) o
r C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
Si

te
s.

 
 •

 
S

ur
ve

y 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

at
s,

 b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
 c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

. 
 •

 
A

sc
er

ta
in

 th
e 

ty
pe

s 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r o

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

, a
nd

 n
ot

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. 
 •

 
E

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 o
f t

he
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

f i
m

po
rta

nt
 s

pe
ci

es
 o

r h
ab

ita
ts

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

 th
en

 m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t  

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
. 

   
Pa

ge
 4

6 
of

 7
2 

161



   F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

B
ox

 to
 re

ad
: 

   F
or

 fu
rth

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 li

ce
ns

es
 fo

r p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, w

w
w

.n
at

ur
al

en
gl

an
d.

or
g.

uk
  o

r N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

, N
or

th
m

in
st

er
 H

ou
se

, P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h,
 P

E
1 

1U
A

, 
  f

or
 g

en
er

al
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

te
l. 

08
45

 6
00

 3
07

8.
 

   A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 
   A

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

:  
   •

 
Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r w
hi

ch
 p

ut
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 in
to

 c
on

te
xt

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
s 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

co
ns

er
ve

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fe

at
ur

es
; b

ot
h 

th
e 

 
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 m

ay
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 th
is

.  
 •

 
If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

or
 lo

ca
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 a
dj

ac
en

t d
es

ig
na

te
d 

la
nd

) w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
a 

S
ite

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

), 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
S

ite
s,

 o
r G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

si
te

s.
  

 •
 

th
e 

si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 w
ild

lif
e 

in
te

re
st

 (f
or

 la
rg

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t o
r o

th
er

 e
vi

de
nc

e)
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
   -

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r a

nd
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f h
ab

ita
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
on

ds
, w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, g
ra

ss
la

nd
, w

oo
dl

an
d,

 s
cr

ub
, f

ar
m

la
nd

, o
rc

ha
rd

s 
an

d 
m

an
-m

ad
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ls
 a

nd
  

 r
ub

bl
e 

pi
le

s.
 It

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 h
ab

ita
t t

yp
es

 fo
un

d 
on

 a
 s

ite
 a

s 
th

ey
 m

ay
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 s
up

po
rt 

le
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

. N
ot

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l  
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. H
ab

ita
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
, i

f t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

, i
nt

o 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f  

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 a

bo
ut

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
sh

ru
b 

sp
ec

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

he
dg

er
ow

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ny
th

in
g 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

rd
er

. L
oc

al
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
sp

ec
ie

s 
gi

ve
 c

lu
es

 fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

ew
  

 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
sp

ec
im

en
 tr

ee
s 

or
 m

at
ur

e 
he

dg
er

ow
s 

cr
ea

te
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
de

si
gn

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
re

e 
S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t B

S
28

37
:2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
si

te
  

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
re

es
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

Tr
ee

 C
on

st
ra

in
ts

 P
la

n 
he

lp
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ite

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n.
 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
lo

ra
 a

nd
 fa

un
a,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
os

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ba
ts

, b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
-c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

pe
ci

es
 li

st
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
 

 P
la

n.
 P

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

ns
e 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. S
om

e 
si

te
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s,
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
e 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

  
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d,
 s

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 L
ar

ge
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

an
d 

sm
al

le
r s

ite
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

, s
ho

ul
d 

be
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

rv
ey

  
 b

y 
an

 e
co

lo
gi

st
. 

   •
 

an
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 s

uc
h 

as
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s,

 w
ild

lif
e 

co
rr

id
or

s,
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ab
ita

t  
fra

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

  
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

te
s.

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t o
r m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 th
es

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 a

re
as

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ch

em
e.

 
   F

ut
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r h

ab
ita

ts
 p

re
se

nt
. A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s,

 m
ay

 b
e 

 

162



 
Pa

ge
 4

7 
of

 7
2 

163



 r
eq

ui
re

d 
de

sc
rib

in
g 

pr
es

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
r c

on
se

rv
e 

ge
ol

og
ic

al
 fe

at
ur

es
. T

he
se

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
 

R
ep

 N
o

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 e

xi
st

 to
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 h

ab
ita

ts
, e

nh
an

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ar
tif

ic
ia

l w
ild

lif
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ne

st
 b

ox
es

, w
al

ls
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

es
tin

g 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r b

ird
s 

or
  

 b
at

 b
ric

ks
. P

P
S

9 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 e

xa
m

pl
es

, m
an

y 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

le
va

nt
 b

ei
ng

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

. 
62

 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

5
 1

.2
.2

 
   S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

t o
pt

im
um

 p
er

io
ds

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
: 

C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
  

P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
5:

 1
.2

.2
 T

op
og

ra
ph

y 
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

 B
ad

ge
rs

  
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

et
w

ee
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

- A
pr

il 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
-N

ov
em

be
r 

 
 B

at
s 

 
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

an
d 

su
m

m
er

 
Fo

r t
he

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 o

n 
"G

ro
un

d 
st

ab
ili

ty
” w

e 
su

gg
es

t h
ig

hl
ig

ht
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

ed
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
te

ns
ity

 o
f w

et
-d

ry
 c

yc
le

s 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 (m
ay

  
 B

re
ed

in
g 

B
ird

s 
be

st
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t m
id

 M
ar

ch
- m

id
 J

un
e 

al
te

r s
ub

si
de

nc
e 

ra
te

s)
 

 N
ew

ts
 

 
 

op
tim

um
 p

er
io

d 
A

pr
il-

 J
un

e 
 G

ra
ss

la
nd

 
 

M
ay

- J
un

e 
H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 W

oo
dl

an
d 

 
A

pr
il-

M
ay

 Ag
re

ed
. 

 W
at

er
bo

di
es

 
 

A
pr

il-
 m

id
 J

un
e"

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

be
gi

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
  p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 m
en

tio
ni

ng
 G

ro
un

d 
S

ta
bi

lit
y 

to
 re

ad
, 

   "
 G

ro
un

d 
st

ab
ili

ty
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 s

ub
si

de
nc

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 o
f w

et
-d

ry
 c

yc
le

s 
as

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. T

he
  

 n
at

ur
e 

an
d 

ex
te

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d…
.."

 a
s 

be
fo

re
. 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
3 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
7 

1.
2.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
7:

 1
.2

.3
 E

co
lo

gy
 

   T
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 
co

ul
d 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 b

ei
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 in

 a
 s

im
ila

r w
ay

 to
 th

e 
se

qu
en

tia
l a

pp
ro

ac
h 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 th
e 

C
he

ck
lis

t f
or

 P
la

nn
er

s.
  

   T
he

 s
ec

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

po
in

t o
ut

 th
at

 s
om

e 
sp

ec
ie

s,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
be

ec
h,

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

vi
ab

le
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

s 
it 

co
ul

d 
in

tro
du

ce
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
rio

rit
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
. V

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 s

pe
ci

es
 in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 is
 a

 m
uc

h 
to

o 
de

ta
ile

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

 
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

164



 
Pa

ge
 4

8 
of

 7
2 

165



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
4 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
7 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

7:
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

   P
P

S
9 

in
 it

se
lf 

do
es

 n
ot

 g
iv

e 
m

uc
h 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

so
 it

 is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

O
D

P
M

 C
irc

ul
ar

 (0
6/

05
) a

nd
 th

e 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 w
hi

ch
 a

cc
om

pa
ni

es
 P

P
S

9 
ar

e 
lis

te
d.

 
   It

 is
 a

ls
o 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

co
nt

ac
t d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 h
er

e 
fo

r d
es

k 
st

ud
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 s

pe
ci

es
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
d 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 te

xt
 to

 th
e 

fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
at

 th
e 

bo
tto

m
 o

f t
he

 p
ag

e 
to

 re
ad

 
   "

Fo
r d

es
kt

op
 s

tu
di

es
/ e

co
lo

gi
ca

l d
at

a 
pl

ea
se

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

, M
an

or
 H

ou
se

, B
ro

ad
 S

tre
et

, C
am

bo
rn

e,
 C

am
br

id
gs

hi
re

, C
B

23
 6

D
H

. E
m

ai
l: 

da
ta

@
cp

br
c.

or
g.

uk
,  

 T
el

: 0
19

54
 7

13
57

0,
  F

ax
: 0

19
54

 7
10

05
1.

  "
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
5 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
8 

1.
2.

5 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
8:

 1
.2

.5
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

Fl
oo

d 
R

is
k 

   W
e 

su
gg

es
t w

or
ds

 a
re

 a
dd

ed
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r i
nc

re
as

es
 re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 w
he

n 
as

se
ss

in
g 

w
at

er
co

ur
se

 fl
ow

 re
gi

m
es

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
 o

f 1
.2

.5
 a

dd
, 

 "
Yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
se

ek
 a

dv
ic

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

as
 to

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
flo

w
 re

gi
m

es
 re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e"
. 

 
Pa

ge
 4

9 
of

 7
2 

166



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
6 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
11

 1
.2

.9
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

11
: 1

.2
.9

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

   S
ug

ge
st

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

ul
le

t a
lo

ng
 th

e 
lin

es
 o

f: 
 �

  R
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
lif

es
ty

le
 c

ho
ic

es
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

w
at

er
 g

en
er

at
io

n/
co

ns
um

pt
io

n,
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 tr

an
sp

or
t. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
on

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 T

he
 m

at
te

r o
f s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 is
 ra

is
ed

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 in

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gi

ve
n 

gr
ea

te
r e

m
ph

as
is

  
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ot
he

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
7 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
15

 1
.1

.3
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 1

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 P
g 

15
:  

1.
3 

3 
D

es
ig

n 
co

de
s 

   D
es

ig
n 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

tre
at

m
en

t o
f d

iff
er

en
t a

re
as

 o
f g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 in

to
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 1
.3

.3
, "

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e"

 b
ef

or
e 

"a
nd

 s
tre

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
." 

 
Pa

ge
 5

0 
of

 7
2 

167



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
8 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
18

 1
.4

 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 1
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 P

g 
18

:  
1.

4 
C

on
si

de
rin

g 
im

pa
ct

s 
   T

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

m
ak

e 
it 

cl
ea

r t
ha

t d
es

ig
n 

sh
ou

ld
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t e
.g

. w
ith

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 a
t 1

.4
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 a
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f h
ow

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

an
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

". 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 6
9 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
2 

2.
1.

2 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 2
 H

ou
se

 E
xt

en
si

on
s 

P
g 

2:
  2

.1
.2

 
   T

he
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 p

or
ch

es
 c

ut
s 

ac
ro

ss
 e

ne
rg

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. A
 m

or
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

, a
ck

no
w

le
dg

in
g 

ro
le

 o
f e

nc
lo

se
d 

po
rc

he
s 

in
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n,
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e.
 A

ll 
ho

us
es

 d
o 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
ne

ed
 a

 p
or

ch
, t

he
 is

su
e 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 s

ol
ve

d 
in

 o
th

er
 w

ay
s,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

a 
sm

al
l i

nt
er

na
l h

al
lw

ay
. T

he
 te

xt
 a

t t
hi

s 
po

in
t  

 d
oe

s 
m

en
tio

n 
th

at
 p

or
ch

es
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

 s
om

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

o 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

 
Pa

ge
 5

1 
of

 7
2 

168



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
0 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
14

 3
.4

.1
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 3

 L
ar

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
 P

g 
14

 &
 1

5:
 3

.4
.1

 &
 3

.4
.2

 
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 fe
at

ur
es

 
   M

uc
h 

of
 th

is
 te

xt
 is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 s
ca

le
s 

ho
w

ev
er

 it
 is

 o
nl

y 
gi

ve
n 

in
 d

et
ai

l u
nd

er
 la

rg
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s.
  T

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
su

gg
es

ts
 th

at
  

 e
le

m
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 e

ar
lie

r s
ec

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

re
 o

f h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 d
es

ig
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 in

to
 th

ei
r s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
s.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 T
he

 im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
to

w
ns

ca
pe

 is
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 in

 P
ar

t 1
, 1

.2
.6

, i
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
'H

ow
 to

 u
se

 th
is

 g
ui

de
' t

he
 te

xt
 m

ak
es

 it
 c

le
ar

 th
at

 re
le

va
nt

 s
ec

tio
ns

  
 o

f t
he

 g
ui

de
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
1 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
16

 3
.4

.3
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 3

 L
ar

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
 P

g 
16

: 3
.4

.3
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

   T
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

or
e 

de
si

gn
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
. R

ef
er

en
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 C

A
B

E
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

d.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 fu

rth
er

 te
xt

 to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n/

 c
ha

pt
er

 to
  r

ea
d 

   "
 D

ev
el

op
er

s 
ca

n 
fin

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
de

si
gn

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

is
e 

in
 "S

ta
rt 

w
ith

 a
 P

ar
k;

 c
re

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ur

ba
n 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
  

 r
en

ew
al

" p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 C
A

B
E

, J
ul

y 
20

05
." 

 
Pa

ge
 5

2 
of

 7
2 

169



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
2 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
18

 3
.4

.4
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 3

 L
ar

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
 P

g 
18

: 3
.4

.4
 H

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 w

ild
lif

e 
   T

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

is
 w

ea
k 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

st
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 e

xi
st

 to
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 h

ab
ita

ts
, e

nh
an

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ar
tif

ic
ia

l w
ild

lif
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
  n

es
t b

ox
es

 in
to

 d
es

ig
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

   
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

he
re

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ef
ul

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

P
P

S
 9

 G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 th

e 
G

re
en

  
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

S
tra

te
gy

.  
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

e 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

, w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t m
ay

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

G
re

en
  

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 fo

r t
he

 C
am

br
id

ge
 S

ub
-R

eg
io

n 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
  A

 n
ew

 A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 w
ea

kn
es

s.
 

 A
dd

 n
ew

 A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

re
as

 o
f w

ea
kn

es
s:

 
   "

A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 
   A

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

:  
   •

 
Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r w
hi

ch
 p

ut
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 in
to

 c
on

te
xt

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
s 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

co
ns

er
ve

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fe

at
ur

es
; b

ot
h 

th
e 

 
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 m

ay
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 th
is

.  
 •

 
If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

or
 lo

ca
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 a
dj

ac
en

t d
es

ig
na

te
d 

la
nd

) w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
a 

S
ite

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
te

re
st

 (S
S

S
Is

), 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
S

ite
s,

 o
r G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

si
te

s.
  

 •
 

th
e 

si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 w
ild

lif
e 

in
te

re
st

 (f
or

 la
rg

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t o
r o

th
er

 e
vi

de
nc

e)
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
   -

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f v

eg
et

at
io

n 
co

ve
r a

nd
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f h
ab

ita
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
on

ds
, w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, g
ra

ss
la

nd
, w

oo
dl

an
d,

 s
cr

ub
, f

ar
m

la
nd

, o
rc

ha
rd

s 
an

d 
m

an
-m

ad
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ls
 a

nd
  

 r
ub

bl
e 

pi
le

s.
 It

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 h
ab

ita
t t

yp
es

 fo
un

d 
on

 a
 s

ite
 a

s 
th

ey
 m

ay
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 s
up

po
rt 

le
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

. N
ot

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l  
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r e

xt
en

di
ng

 h
ab

ita
ts

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

si
te

. H
ab

ita
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
, i

f t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

, i
nt

o 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f  

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 a

bo
ut

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
sh

ru
b 

sp
ec

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

he
dg

er
ow

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ny
th

in
g 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

rd
er

. L
oc

al
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
sp

ec
ie

s 
gi

ve
 c

lu
es

 fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 n

ew
  

 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
sp

ec
im

en
 tr

ee
s 

or
 m

at
ur

e 
he

dg
er

ow
s 

cr
ea

te
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
de

si
gn

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
re

e 
S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t B

S
28

37
:2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
si

te
  

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
re

es
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

Tr
ee

 C
on

st
ra

in
ts

 P
la

n 
he

lp
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ite

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n.
 

   -
 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
lo

ra
 a

nd
 fa

un
a,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
os

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ba
ts

, b
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 g
re

at
-c

re
st

ed
 n

ew
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

pe
ci

es
 li

st
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
 

 P
la

n.
 P

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

ns
e 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. S
om

e 
si

te
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
sp

ec
ie

s,
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
e 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

d 
C

en
tre

  
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d,
 s

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 F
ur

th
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 L
ar

ge
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

an
d 

sm
al

le
r s

ite
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

, s
ho

ul
d 

be
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

rv
ey

  
 b

y 
an

 e
co

lo
gi

st
. 

   •
 

an
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 s

uc
h 

as
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s,

 w
ild

lif
e 

co
rr

id
or

s,
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ab
ita

t  
fra

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

  
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

te
s.

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t o
r m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 th
es

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 a

re
as

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ch

em
e.

 
   F

ut
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
r h

ab
ita

ts
 p

re
se

nt
. A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 e
co

lo
gi

st
s,

 m
ay

 b
e 

 
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

de
sc

rib
in

g 
pr

es
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

r c
on

se
rv

e 
ge

ol
og

ic
al

 fe
at

ur
es

. T
he

se
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

 
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 e
xi

st
 to

 c
re

at
e 

ne
w

 h
ab

ita
ts

, e
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
ar

tif
ic

ia
l w

ild
lif

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ne
st

 b
ox

es
, w

al
ls

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 n
es

tin
g 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r b
ird

s 
or

  
 

Pa
ge

 5
3 

of
 7

2 

170



 b
at

 b
ric

ks
. P

P
S

9 
G

oo
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 e

xa
m

pl
es

, m
an

y 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

le
va

nt
 b

ei
ng

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

. 
   S

ur
ve

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

t o
pt

im
um

 p
er

io
ds

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
: 

   B
ad

ge
rs

  
 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

et
w

ee
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

- A
pr

il 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
-N

ov
em

be
r 

 B
at

s 
 

 
be

st
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sp
rin

g 
an

d 
su

m
m

er
 

 B
re

ed
in

g 
B

ird
s 

be
st

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t m

id
 M

ar
ch

- m
id

 J
un

e 
 N

ew
ts

 
 

 
op

tim
um

 p
er

io
d 

A
pr

il-
 J

un
e 

 G
ra

ss
la

nd
 

 
M

ay
- J

un
e 

 W
oo

dl
an

d 
 

A
pr

il-
M

ay
 

 W
at

er
bo

di
es

 
 

A
pr

il-
 m

id
 J

un
e"

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
3 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
19

 3
.4

.6
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 3

 L
ar

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
 P

g 
19

: 3
.4

.6
 P

la
nt

in
g 

   T
hi

rd
 b

ul
le

t (
se

co
nd

 s
et

 o
f b

ul
le

ts
) –

 w
e 

su
gg

es
t a

dd
in

g 
“..

. a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 c

lim
at

e”
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 T

ex
t t

o 
be

 a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 3

 (s
ec

on
d 

se
t o

f b
ul

le
ts

), 
pg

 1
9 

of
 P

ar
t 3

, L
ar

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
at

es
, s

ec
tio

n 
3.

4.
6 

as
 fo

llo
w

s 
 "

..a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 c

lim
at

e.
" 

 
Pa

ge
 5

4 
of

 7
2 

171



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
4 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
19

 4
.6

 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 P
ar

t 4
 H

ou
se

 D
es

ig
n 

P
g 

19
: 4

.6
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n 
   A

 w
as

te
 d

es
ig

n 
gu

id
e 

is
 u

nd
er

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

by
 o

ur
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 w

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 s

to
ra

ge
 o

f r
ec

yc
la

bl
es

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

d 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 te
xt

 to
 th

e 
Fu

rth
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

B
ox

; 
   "

Fu
rth

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 th

e 
W

as
te

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
,  

20
07

" 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
5 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
5.

4.
2 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 P

ar
t 5

 In
du

st
ria

l A
re

as
: 5

,4
,2

 P
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

as
 

   T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r c

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

d.
 T

he
 lo

ca
l p

la
n 

m
ak

es
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 c

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
  t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
cr

os
s 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 in

 th
e 

S
P

D
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 te

xt
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 in
 s

ec
tio

n 
5.

4.
2 

to
 re

ad
, 

   "
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r c
yc

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e;
 fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
T2

 o
f  

th
e 

In
te

rim
 P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

A
pr

il 
20

07
." 

 
Pa

ge
 5

5 
of

 7
2 

172



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
6 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 : 
Th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

   T
he

 c
or

re
ct

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
is

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

pl
an

 c
ov

er
s 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 a

nd
 P

et
er

bo
ro

ug
h 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 C

ha
ng

e 
te

xt
 to

 re
ad

 "C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
" i

ns
te

ad
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
 in

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 a
nd

 P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h 
S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
7 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 A
pp

en
di

x 
B
 

   T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

ac
t d

et
ai

ls
 a

re
 in

co
rr

ec
t, 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
“E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s”

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 M

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 te

xt
 to

 re
ad

 "E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s"
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 

 
Pa

ge
 5

6 
of

 7
2 

173



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
8 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
9 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 A

pp
en

di
x 

C
 P

g 
9 

   A
 m

or
e 

de
si

gn
-o

rie
nt

at
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
de

d 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t m
ig

ht
 b

e 
m

or
e 

he
lp

fu
l. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
he

 w
or

ds
 in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
C

, p
ag

e 
9 

, 
   "

In
 te

rm
s 

of
 d

es
ig

n,
 tr

ue
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 re
qu

ire
s 

pl
an

ne
rs

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
ne

rs
 to

 b
al

an
ce

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 s
ite

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
de

si
gn

 w
ith

 a
 h

os
t o

f o
th

er
 e

le
m

en
ts

 th
at

 w
ill

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

  
 o

f t
he

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

w
id

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

nt
er

es
ts

.  
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e:
  r

es
ou

rc
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 lo

ca
lly

 s
ou

rc
ed

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

lo
w

 e
m

bo
di

ed
 e

ne
rg

y 
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n;
  

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
de

vi
ce

s,
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 o
n-

si
te

 re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
so

ur
ce

s;
 c

lim
at

ic
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

ax
im

is
in

g 
so

la
r g

ai
n,

 ra
in

w
at

er
 h

ol
di

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

;  
 n

av
ig

ab
le

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ro

ut
es

 a
llo

w
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y 

fo
ot

, c
yc

le
 o

r p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t t

o 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 a

m
en

iti
es

; h
ou

se
ho

ld
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

po
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d;
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
us

in
g 

 
 lo

ca
l s

pe
ci

es
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 &

 e
co

lo
gy

 in
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e.
 " 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 7
9 

E
E

R
A

: R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L 

S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 A

im
 o

f t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 

   T
he

 a
im

 is
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

is
tri

ct
. 

   R
es

po
ns

e:
 T

hi
s 

ai
m

 is
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
N

V
7 

of
 th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 w
hi

ch
 re

qu
ire

s 
al

l n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

be
 o

f h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 N

ot
ed

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 
Pa

ge
 5

7 
of

 7
2 

174



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
0 

E
E

R
A

: R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L 

S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

   T
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 h

as
 a

 s
ec

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 h
av

e 
an

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

ei
r s

ite
 a

nd
 it

s 
co

nt
ex

t p
rio

r t
o 

an
y 

de
si

gn
 w

or
k 

be
in

g 
un

de
rta

ke
n.

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

7 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

be
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
a 

cl
ea

r s
ite

 a
na

ly
si

s.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 d
oc

um
en

t. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
1 

E
E

R
A

: R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L 

S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 U

rb
an

 D
es

ig
n 

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 

   T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 g
ui

de
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t c
om

m
on

 ty
pe

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

   •
 

H
ou

si
ng

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l “

in
fil

lin
g”

 
 •

 
La

rg
er

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
ite

s 
 •

 
H

ou
se

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

de
ta

ili
ng

 
 •

 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
N

V
7 

of
 th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 re
qu

ire
s 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

be
 fo

un
de

d 
on

 u
rb

an
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

. T
he

 d
oc

um
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

m
ak

e 
it 

cl
ea

r t
ha

t u
rb

an
 d

es
ig

n 
 

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

B
1 

of
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 T

he
 R

S
S

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 n

ot
 y

et
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n,
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

ith
dr

aw
n.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

on
e.

 

 
Pa

ge
 5

8 
of

 7
2 

175



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
2 

E
E

R
A

: R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L 

S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

   T
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
   •

 
A

da
pt

in
g 

to
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
 •

 
E

ne
rg

y 
e.

g.
 re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
 •

 
W

as
te

: m
ax

im
is

in
g 

on
-s

ite
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

re
us

e 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
 •

 
W

at
er

: c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
of

 w
at

er
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

 •
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
: s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
et

ho
ds

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 E
E

R
A

 w
el

co
m

es
 th

e 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
es

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. H
ow

ev
er

 it
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

 
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
or

e 
ex

pl
ic

it 
ab

ou
t t

he
 w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

es
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
  

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
S

S
1,

 E
N

V
7,

 E
N

G
1,

 W
A

T1
 a

nd
 W

M
6.

 In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r h

ow
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 1
0%

 o
f e

ne
rg

y 
to

 b
e 

fro
m

 re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

nd
  

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
B

5 
of

 th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
G

1 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

M
or

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 th

er
e 

is
 a

  
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 a

ge
nd

a 
to

 m
or

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 C

ar
bo

n 
ne

ut
ra

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
.g

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

G
re

en
er

 F
ut

ur
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pa
pe

r. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 w

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
is

 a
 v

er
y 

im
po

rta
nt

 m
at

te
r, 

it 
ha

s 
to

 b
ee

n 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

S
P

D
 e

m
ph

as
ie

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 a
m

pl
ify

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 o

th
er

  

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 n

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
Pa

ge
 5

9 
of

 7
2 

176



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
3 

E
E

R
A

: R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L 

S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

   T
he

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 m

ak
es

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 u

rb
an

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
(S

U
D

s)
 fo

r b
ot

h 
la

rg
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
in

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

. S
pe

ci
fic

  
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 is
 m

ad
e 

to
 p

er
m

ea
bl

e 
pa

vi
ng

 o
n 

la
rg

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ite
s.

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 P
ol

ic
y 

W
A

T4
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 re

qu
ire

s 
S

U
D

s 
to

 b
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

 in
 a

ll 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
. T

o 
be

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
 

 C
P

10
 o

f t
he

 C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 S

U
D

s 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 P
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 R
S

S
 a

re
 n

ot
 y

et
 a

do
pt

ed
. H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 o
th

er
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

, i
t r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 n
ew

 te
xt

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 1
.2

.5
 m

ak
in

g 
it 

cl
ea

r t
ha

t S
U

D
s 

 
 a

pp
ly

 to
 a

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 to
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

at
 th

e 
bo

tto
m

 o
f s

ec
tio

n 
1.

2.
5 

to
 re

ad
 

   "
 T

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

flo
od

 ri
sk

 m
us

t a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
. A

ll 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

S
ys

te
m

s 
(S

uD
s)

  
 w

he
re

 th
is

 is
 te

ch
ni

ca
lly

 fe
as

ib
le

. F
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
llo

w
s 

in
 s

ec
tio

ns
 3

.4
.5

 a
nd

 5
.4

.3
." 

 
Pa

ge
 6

0 
of

 7
2 

177



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
4 

E
E

D
A
 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 E

E
D

A
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f r
eq

ue
st

s 
of

 th
is

 k
in

d,
 a

s 
a 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

ns
ul

te
e,

 a
nd

 u
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 c

an
no

t r
ep

ly
 in

 d
et

ai
l t

o 
ea

ch
 o

ne
.  

W
hi

le
 E

E
D

A
 h

as
 n

o 
co

m
m

en
ts

 to
 m

ak
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
 

 to
 th

e 
D

ra
ft 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

ts
, o

ur
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
to

 d
at

e 
su

gg
es

ts
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f p
oi

nt
s 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 re

po
rts

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
r a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
ay

 w
is

h 
 

 to
 c

on
si

de
r. 

 
   E

E
D

A
’s

 p
rin

ci
pa

l r
ol

e 
is

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

 re
gi

on
’s

 e
co

no
m

ic
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
co

nc
er

n 
w

ith
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 re

po
rts

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
dd

re
ss

  
 w

he
th

er
 o

r n
ot

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 re

fe
r w

ill
 h

el
p 

de
liv

er
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sp

at
ia

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r: 

 •
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

,  
 •

 
th

e 
ne

w
 R

eg
io

na
l E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tra

te
gy

 (A
 S

ha
re

d 
V

is
io

n:
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 e

co
no

m
ic

 s
tra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, 2
00

4)
.  

 
 In

 o
ur

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 re
po

rts
 u

su
al

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

nl
y 

lim
ite

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
‘s

oc
io

-e
co

no
m

ic
’ i

m
pa

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

.  
E

E
D

A
 c

on
si

de
rs

 th
at

 th
ey

 u
su

al
ly

 n
ee

d 
 

 to
 b

e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

w
id

er
 s

oc
io

-e
co

no
m

ic
 is

su
es

, b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
.  

 T
he

 R
eg

io
na

l E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tra
te

gy
 (R

E
S

) i
s 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

so
ur

ce
 a

nd
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

om
pa

ris
on

 in
 th

is
 re

sp
ec

t. 
 R

E
S

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

vi
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 re
gi

on
 a

s 
a 

le
ad

in
g 

 
 e

co
no

m
y 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
an

d 
gr

ow
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f w

ea
lth

, i
nc

re
as

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
cl

us
io

n,
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 a

nd
 d

yn
am

ic
 ru

ra
l e

co
no

m
ie

s.
  

   In
 th

is
 c

on
te

xt
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
of

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

su
es

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
nd

 w
e 

re
qu

es
t t

ha
t, 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, t

he
y 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
si

de
r: 

   –
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r b
us

in
es

se
s 

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
as

ed
 in

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

in
no

va
tio

n)
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

em
is

es
 in

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 lo
ca

tio
ns

; 
 –

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

re
gi

on
’s

 s
ki

lls
 b

as
e 

an
d 

hu
m

an
 c

ap
ita

l (
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

ki
lls

 g
ap

s 
an

d 
sh

or
ta

ge
s)

; 
 –

 
ta

ck
lin

g 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 e
xc

lu
si

on
, e

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 (g
iv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 im
pr

ov
ed

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 e

co
no

m
y)

; 
 –

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 p
or

t, 
ai

rp
or

t a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

so
 a

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

co
rr

id
or

s 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 a

ct
iv

ity
, a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
; 

 –
 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
ur

ba
n 

re
na

is
sa

nc
e 

an
d 

ru
ra

l v
ita

lit
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

/ r
es

id
en

tia
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
, b

al
an

ce
d 

w
ith

  
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t; 

 
 –

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y;
  

 –
 

co
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n 
as

 a
 w

or
ld

 c
ity

; a
nd

 
 –

 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
th

e 
re

gi
on

’s
 la

nd
sc

ap
es

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ss

et
s.

 
   B

y 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
es

e 
ke

y 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f R
E

S
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t n

ee
de

d 
to

 a
pp

ra
is

e 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
P

la
n 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
os

pe
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

E
as

t o
f  

 E
ng

la
nd

, e
nh

an
ci

ng
 it

s 
re

gi
on

al
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
gi

vi
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 b

us
in

es
s 

gr
ow

th
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
; n

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
th

er
ef

or
e 

no
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 re
qu

ire
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e.

 

 
Pa

ge
 6

1 
of

 7
2 

178



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
5 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

el
co

m
es

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

dr
af

t D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
.  

Th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

liv
ea

bi
lit

y 
of

 n
ew

  
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

.  
O

ur
 c

om
m

en
ts

 a
re

 c
on

fin
ed

 to
 a

 fe
w

 s
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

G
ui

de
 c

le
ar

er
 fo

r a
pp

lic
an

ts
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lte
es

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 b

ec
om

e 
an

  
 e

xe
m

pl
ar

 fo
r s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 S
up

po
rt 

no
te

d.
 S

ug
ge

st
ed

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 d
ea

lt 
 w

ith
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 e

ac
h 

se
ct

io
n.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
6 

D
LP

 P
la

nn
in

g 
1.

2.
9 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 W

e 
no

te
 a

t p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.2
.9

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 fo
r c

er
ta

in
 ty

pe
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t d

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

se
ns

iti
vi

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. I
t 

  i
m

pl
ie

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 s

ho
w

 h
ow

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 o
f a

ll 
su

ch
 re

le
va

nt
 fa

ct
s,

 in
vo

lv
ed

 th
em

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

, a
nd

 ta
ke

n 
on

  
 b

ro
ad

 c
om

m
en

ts
. S

uc
h 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f a
n 

S
P

D
 is

 n
ot

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 th
e 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
in

 li
gh

t o
f t

he
 B

ar
ke

r R
ep

or
t w

hi
ch

 c
al

ls
 fo

r l
es

s 
re

at
he

r  
 th

an
 m

or
e 

pr
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
w

ay
 th

at
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 a
re

 m
an

ag
ed

 (p
ar

a 
4.

35
 a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
17

). 
Th

is
 S

P
D

 s
ho

ul
d 

si
m

pl
y 

av
oi

d 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 th
at

 th
e 

 
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
no

t p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 n
ot

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e.

 S
ec

tio
n 

1.
2.

5 
gi

ve
s 

ge
ne

ra
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
on

 h
ow

 th
ey

 c
an

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

. I
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 th

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r i

f t
he

y 
ca

n 
do

 s
o 

as
 it

  
 m

ay
 re

du
ce

 c
on

fli
ct

 a
t a

 la
te

r s
ta

ge
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 
Pa

ge
 6

2 
of

 7
2 

179



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
7 

D
LP

 P
la

nn
in

g 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 D

B
32

 a
nd

 P
la

ce
s,

 S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
sc

he
m

es
. 

   W
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
th

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

em
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 H
ig

hw
ay

 A
ut

ho
rit

y-
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
 h

as
 e

m
br

ac
ed

 h
ig

hw
ay

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 a
 ri

gi
d 

an
d 

un
im

ag
in

at
iv

e 
m

an
ne

r a
nd

 th
at

, b
y 

 
 im

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 th

er
e 

is
 g

re
at

 s
co

pe
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
H

ow
ev

er
 th

er
e 

is
 m

er
el

y 
a 

fo
ot

no
te

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

dr
af

t M
an

ua
l D

es
ig

n 
M

an
ua

l w
hi

ch
 is

 d
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
sh

or
tly

 a
nd

 th
e 

 
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

gi
ve

s 
no

 in
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 m
or

e 
sy

m
pa

th
et

ic
 a

nd
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

tra
ns

po
rt 

so
lti

on
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

   M
an

ua
l f

or
 S

tre
et

s 
w

ho
lly

 re
vi

si
ts

 e
xi

st
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
nd

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
7.

 W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 b
ef

or
e 

th
is

 S
P

D
 is

 a
do

pt
ed

, t
hi

s 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

- 
 d

ra
fte

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
le

ar
er

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 fl
ex

ib
le

 a
nd

 c
on

te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

ig
hw

ay
 a

cc
es

s 
st

an
da

rd
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
t n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 c

ou
nt

y 
le

ve
l. 

S
et

tin
g 

ou
t c

le
ar

ly
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t t
hi

nk
in

g 
 

 o
n 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e,

 s
af

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fri
en

dl
y 

ac
ce

ss
 n

et
w

or
ks

 is
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l t
o 

go
od

 c
on

te
m

po
ra

ry
 d

es
ig

n 
w

he
th

er
 o

f a
 ty

pi
ca

l v
er

na
cu

la
r f

or
m

 o
r m

or
e 

 
 c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n.
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 a

re
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l t
o 

si
te

 la
yo

ut
s 

an
d 

th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
la

ce
 a

nd
 to

 s
ec

ur
in

g 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
in

 a
ny

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 

 T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t c

an
no

t s
et

 o
ut

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r s

ec
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

m
on

ly
 h

el
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 re
ta

in
in

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

la
ce

 u
nl

es
s 

it 
se

ts
 

  o
ut

 v
er

y 
cl

ea
rly

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
m

os
t u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
; s

ec
tio

n 
3.

3.
4 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

dr
af

te
d 

to
 re

fle
ct

 n
ew

 th
e 

ne
w

 "m
an

ua
l f

or
 S

tre
et

s"
, t

o 
re

pl
ac

e 
D

B
32

, "
P

la
ce

s,
 S

tre
et

s 
&

 M
ov

em
en

t",
 a

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

on
e 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 o
th

er
  

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 S

ec
. 3

.3
.4

, H
ig

hw
ay

 D
es

ig
n,

  a
m

en
d 

to
 re

ad
  

    2
nd

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 

    "
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
s 

lo
ca

l H
ig

hw
ay

 A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 a

nd
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il,
 n

ow
 u

til
is

e 
th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 M

an
ua

l f
or

 S
tre

et
s 

(C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
t. 

an
d 

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rt)
, w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 h
ig

hw
ay

 la
yo

ut
s.

 A
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ua
l f

or
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 is

 a
ls

o 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
  

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

fu
rth

er
 u

til
is

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f h
ig

hw
ay

 la
yo

ut
s.

 
    T

he
re

 a
re

 n
ow

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

oi
nt

s 
th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
m

ph
as

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 d

es
ig

n 
in

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 in
cl

ud
in

g;
" 

    1
st

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"‘F
or

 to
o 

lo
ng

 th
e 

fo
cu

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 o

n 
th

e 
m

ov
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
n 

of
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tre

et
s.

 T
he

 re
su

lt 
ha

s 
of

te
n 

be
en

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 a
re

 d
om

in
at

ed
 b

y 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 th

ey
  

 fa
il 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

’. 
Th

e 
M

fS
 a

im
s 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 g

oo
d 

de
si

gn
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 s
et

tin
g-

ou
t a

 c
le

ar
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

  
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
tre

et
s 

th
at

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 w
ay

s;
"  

    2
nd

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"S
tri

ct
 h

ig
hw

ay
 d

es
ig

n 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

th
e 

le
ad

in
g 

fa
ct

or
 in

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
se

ttl
em

en
t f

or
m

. M
fS

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 a
nd

 ro
ut

in
el

y 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 s
tre

et
 d

es
ig

n 
 

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

qu
es

tio
na

bl
e 

an
d 

ou
td

at
ed

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 T

he
 M

fS
 lo

ok
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 b

y 
‘re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 k
ey

 g
eo

m
et

ric
 d

es
ig

n 
cr

ite
ria

 to
 a

llo
w

 s
tre

et
s 

to
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 a

s 
 

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

rig
ht

 w
hi

le
 s

til
l e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d’
. "

 
    3

rd
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 –

 le
av

e 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

    U
nd

er
 th

e 
su

b 
he

ad
in

g 
Tr

ac
ki

ng
 th

e 
1s

t b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
; 

    •
 

"W
hi

ls
t a

ll 
fo

rm
s 

of
 m

ov
em

en
t n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

, M
fS

 lo
ok

s 
to

 a
ss

ig
n 

a 
hi

gh
er

 p
rio

rit
y 

to
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 ‘b

y 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 a
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tre

et
s 

th
at

  
 

Pa
ge

 6
3 

of
 7

2 

180



 r
ec

og
ni

se
s 

th
ei

r r
ol

e 
in

 c
re

at
in

g 
pl

ac
es

 th
at

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

’. 
" 

 2
nd

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 –
 le

av
e 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
    3

rd
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 –

 le
av

e 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

    4
th

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"S
tre

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
m

en
ity

 to
 u

se
rs

 b
ut

 c
lu

tte
r a

nd
 e

xc
es

si
ve

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
vo

id
ed

. L
ik

ew
is

e,
 s

ig
na

ge
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
r t

he
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

  
 g

oo
d 

st
re

et
 n

am
e 

pl
at

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

po
ss

ib
ly

 re
nd

er
in

g 
ot

he
r s

ig
na

ge
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
. N

on
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
ig

na
ge

 c
an

 a
ls

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

la
ce

 o
f a

 s
tre

et
 " 

    5
th

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
; 

    •
 

"L
ig

ht
in

g 
at

 a
ll 

its
 le

ve
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

s 
an

 in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

tre
et

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 to

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ve
r i

ss
ue

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 n

ig
ht

-ti
m

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
s,

 a
ss

is
t  

 
Pa

ge
 6

4 
of

 7
2 

181



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
8 

D
LP

 P
la

nn
in

g 
4.

7 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 S
ec

tio
n 

4.
7,

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 fo
rm

s 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
  

   W
e 

w
ou

ld
 th

in
k 

it 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t's

 in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 z

er
o 

ca
rb

on
 h

om
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

pr
og

re
ss

iv
e 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 to

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
 

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
 C

le
ar

ly
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r b
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 p
re

va
ili

ng
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
P

D
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 it

 w
ill

 v
ie

w
 s

ym
pa

th
et

ic
al

ly
  

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 th

at
 e

xc
ee

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f d
oi

ng
 s

o 
fo

r t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f m

or
e 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

 fo
rm

s 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
de

si
gn

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

, h
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 is
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 s
ec

tio
n 

4.
6 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 a

im
 to

 n
ew

 s
en

te
nc

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f 4

.6
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

 T
he

 G
ov

er
ne

m
en

t h
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
its

 in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
to

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 m

or
e 

st
rin

ge
nt

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ai

m
 o

f u
lti

m
at

el
y 

  z
er

o 
ca

rb
on

 h
om

es
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 e

xc
ee

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
". 

   A
ls

o 
ad

d 
to

 g
re

y 
bo

x 
   "

Fu
rth

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 G

ov
er

ne
m

en
t G

ui
da

nc
e,

 th
e 

C
od

e 
fo

r S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
, D

ec
 2

00
6 

(s
ee

 w
w

w
.c

om
m

un
iti

es
.g

ov
.u

k)
." 

 
Pa

ge
 6

5 
of

 7
2 

182



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 8
9 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 T

he
 ty

pe
 o

f a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
e 

de
al

 w
ith

 m
os

t f
re

qu
en

tly
 is

 fo
r h

ou
se

 e
xt

en
si

on
s.

  F
ig

 1
 in

 s
ec

tio
n 

2.
1.

1 
gi

ve
s 

a 
go

od
 g

ui
de

 to
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

on
 th

e 
ba

ck
 o

r a
 d

w
el

lin
g 

no
t o

ve
rw

he
lm

in
g 

 
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

ro
pe

rty
.  

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 s
im

ila
r d

ia
gr

am
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
sc

al
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 a
 fa

ci
ng

 d
w

el
lin

g.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
st

an
da

rd
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ill

us
tra

te
d.

 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
0 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 W

e 
w

el
co

m
e 

th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

on
 la

rg
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 m
ea

su
re

s 
pr

op
os

ed
.  

 It
 is

 a
 p

ity
 th

at
 s

o 
m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
ph

ot
os

 in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
of

 o
ld

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 to

w
ns

ca
pe

s.
  W

e 
 

 fe
el

 th
is

 is
 in

di
ca

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
fa

ilu
re

 o
f d

is
tri

ct
 c

ou
nc

ils
 in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 to

 le
ad

 th
e 

go
od

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 e

st
at

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 la

st
 fe

w
 d

ec
ad

es
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
; c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

so
m

e 
ph

ot
os

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 s

om
e 

re
le

va
nt

 n
ew

 p
ho

to
s 

to
 th

e 
gu

id
e 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. 

 
Pa

ge
 6

6 
of

 7
2 

183



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
1 

G
od

m
ac

he
st

er
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 T

he
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
on

 h
ou

se
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
de

ta
ili

ng
 a

re
 w

el
co

m
ed

 b
ut

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 b
ec

om
e 

an
 e

xe
m

pl
ar

 fo
r s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
  I

t c
ou

ld
  

 a
do

pt
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

in
 th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
D

ra
ft 

R
S

S
14

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
on

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

gr
ee

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e;

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
ad

op
t t

he
  

 le
ve

l 3
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
C

od
e 

fo
r S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 H

om
es

 (3
 s

ta
r)

 a
s 

m
an

da
to

ry
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r a

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
no

t j
us

t f
or

 p
ub

lic
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

is
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

  
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t, 
in

 a
 s

im
ila

r w
ay

 to
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

M
ay

or
 o

f L
on

do
n 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
6.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 w
hi

ls
t i

m
po

rta
nt

 th
e 

R
S

S
 is

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
5 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 F
in

al
ly

, t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 V

ill
ag

e 
D

es
ig

n 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
, w

he
re

 is
 th

e 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t f

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

at
 th

e 
lo

ca
l l

ev
el

 to
 m

ee
t l

oc
al

 in
te

re
st

s/
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

al
lo

w
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 s
ha

pe
  

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 w
ho

le
 p

ro
ce

ss
 m

iti
ga

te
s 

ag
ai

ns
t l

oc
al

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
ve

r p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
to

 th
at

 e
xt

en
t r

un
s 

di
re

ct
ly

 c
on

tra
ry

 to
 th

e 
sp

iri
t o

f c
ur

re
nt

 g
ov

er
ne

m
en

t p
ol

ic
y.

 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 1
.2

.9
 to

 re
ad

: 
   "

V
ill

ag
e 

D
es

ig
n 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
no

th
er

 w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 lo
ca

l i
nt

er
es

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 c
an

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

l d
is

tin
ct

iv
en

es
s"

. 

 
Pa

ge
 6

7 
of

 7
2 

184



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
6 

B
re

tt 
A

 J
 L

ov
et

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
, C

as
tle

m
or

e 
S

ec
ur

iti
es

 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 A
lw

ay
s 

a 
go

od
 u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 

id
ea

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ne
ss

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t s

ch
em

es
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 li
nk

ag
e 

an
d 

'k
ni

tti
ng

' i
nt

o 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

br
ic

 o
f t

he
 to

w
n.

 T
o 

co
up

le
 th

is
 w

ith
  

 a
 ri

se
 in

 d
es

ig
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
is

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 m

ov
e.

 M
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

re
 n

ot
 w

ha
t w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

st
riv

in
g 

fo
r a

ny
w

he
re

. S
om

e 
of

 o
ur

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 s
tri

ve
 fo

r m
or

e 
an

d 
if 

w
e 

 
 c

on
si

de
r o

ur
se

lv
es

 a
s 

go
os

, i
f n

ot
 b

et
te

r w
he

n 
it 

co
m

es
 to

 to
w

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
, u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n,

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 re
al

m
 th

en
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
  

 m
or

e.
 C

as
tle

m
or

e 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
e 

in
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 a
nd

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 p

la
y 

ou
t p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

tru
e 

se
ns

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

d 
bu

t o
nl

y 
w

he
re

 it
 is

 tr
ul

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

an
d 

do
es

n'
t u

ps
et

 th
e 

 
 c

ur
re

nt
 h

is
to

ric
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

to
w

n.
 S

om
et

im
es

 a
 li

ttl
e 

'u
rb

an
 d

en
tis

try
' i

s 
al

l t
ha

t’s
 re

qu
ire

d!
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 S
up

po
rt 

no
te

d.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

ne
ed

ed
. 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
7 

R
on

al
d 

M
ck

ay
, B

ed
fo

rd
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
1.

2.
7 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 W

hi
ls

t e
as

e 
of

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

, t
he

 d
eg

re
e 

to
 w

hi
ch

 a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 is
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 to
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ur

ba
n 

ar
ea

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
  

 h
av

in
g 

re
ag

rd
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
of

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 (b
ot

h 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
ne

w
). 

Th
er

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

ba
la

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
  

 s
af

et
y 

of
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
th

e 
te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

is
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
 th

at
 te

xt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

ac
ce

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 b

ul
le

t p
oi

nt
 to

 1
.2

.7
 to

 re
ad

 
   "

an
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
on

fli
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y.

" 

 
Pa

ge
 6

8 
of

 7
2 

185



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
8 

B
ed

fo
rd

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

2.
2.

2 
 C

om
m

en
t o

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

 T
hi

s 
co

m
m

en
t r

el
at

es
 to

 p
ar

t o
f p

ar
a 

2.
2.

2 
w

hi
ch

 d
ea

ls
 w

ith
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

. 
   T

he
 g

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 re

in
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

di
st

in
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

'p
ub

lic
 a

re
as

' s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
/fo

ot
w

ay
s 

et
c 

an
d 

se
m

i-p
riv

at
e 

 
 s

pa
ce

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
riv

at
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
co

ur
ts

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 A

gr
ee

 th
at

 a
t p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
.2

.2
  t

he
 g

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
in

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
di

st
in

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

sp
ac

es
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 s

en
te

nc
e 

to
 1

st
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
.2

.2
 to

 s
ta

te
 

   "
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 c
an

 h
el

p 
to

 d
is

tin
gu

is
h 

be
tw

ee
n 

'p
ub

lic
 a

re
as

' s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
 a

nd
 fo

ot
pa

th
s 

an
d 

's
em

i-p
riv

at
e 

ar
ea

s'
 s

uc
h 

as
 d

riv
ew

ay
s 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

co
ur

ts
". 

 
Pa

ge
 6

9 
of

 7
2 

186



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 1
9 

B
ed

fo
rd

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

3.
3 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 T

hi
s 

co
m

m
en

t r
el

at
es

 to
 S

ec
tio

n 
3.

3 
pa

ra
s 

3.
3.

1-
 3

.3
.3

. 
   T

he
 g

ui
de

 g
iv

es
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

em
ph

as
is

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 h

ig
h 

de
gr

ee
 o

f p
er

m
ea

bl
ili

ty
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
. I

t n
ee

ds
 to

 re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 in

 a
  

 r
es

id
en

tia
l c

on
te

xt
, c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
w

el
l d

ef
in

ed
, a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r c

on
ve

ni
en

t m
ov

em
en

t w
ith

ou
t c

om
pr

om
is

in
g 

se
cu

rit
y.

 T
hi

s 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t's
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

'S
af

er
  

 P
la

ce
s'

 w
hi

ch
 re

co
gn

is
es

 th
at

 a
ll 

ro
ut

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

   F
ro

m
 th

is
 fl

ow
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

hi
ch

 ro
ut

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ro

ut
es

 (e
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

/s
ho

ps
 e

tc
 a

nd
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t r
ou

tin
g)

 a
nd

 im
po

rta
nt

ly
,  

 w
he

re
 s

tre
et

s 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e,

 o
r d

o 
no

t n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ut

es
. U

nl
ik

e 
to

w
n 

an
d 

ci
ty

 c
en

tre
s 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

tre
et

s 
ha

ve
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

sm
al

l a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
da

y 
 

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ha
nn

el
 w

ha
t a

ct
iv

ity
 th

er
e 

is
 o

nt
o 

ce
rta

in
 ro

ut
es

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

ct
iv

e 
st

re
et

s.
 T

oo
 m

uc
h 

pe
rm

ea
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

to
o 

m
an

y 
ch

oi
ce

s 
of

 ro
ut

es
 o

nl
y 

se
rv

es
 to

  
 d

ilu
te

 th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

. 
   T

he
 d

ia
gr

am
 a

t t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f p

ag
e 

10
 o

nl
y 

se
rv

es
 to

 p
er

pe
tu

at
e 

th
e 

m
yt

h 
th

at
 g

rid
s 

ar
e 

go
od

 a
nd

 c
ul

-d
e-

sa
c 

ar
e 

ba
d.

 C
le

ar
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 p

la
ce

 fo
r b

ot
h 

an
d 

th
e 

gu
id

e 
sh

ou
ld

  
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 th
is

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 a
 le

ss
 p

ol
ar

is
ed

 s
ta

nd
po

in
t. 

   T
he

 w
ho

le
 is

su
e 

of
 p

er
m

ea
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ut

es
 v

's
 c

ul
-d

e-
sa

c 
is

 o
ne

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 ta

xe
d 

pl
an

ne
rs

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
ne

rs
 in

 re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

. I
n 

or
de

r t
o 

re
so

lv
e 

th
is

 is
su

e 
an

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

 
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
, a

ll 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 h

av
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 (i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 L
le

w
el

yn
 D

av
is

 a
nd

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 P
ol

ic
e)

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 th
e 

B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

  
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
. T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 d

ow
nl

oa
de

d 
at

 w
w

w
.b

ed
fo

rd
.g

ov
.u

k/
D

ef
au

lt.
as

px
/W

eb
/C

om
m

un
ity

S
af

et
y1

. 
   T

he
 g

ui
de

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 w

hi
ch

 s
ee

ks
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 a

 b
lo

ck
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

w
hi

ls
t a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

la
yo

ut
s 

w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

te
y 

 
 is

su
es

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. S
uc

h 
an

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

pp
lie

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 to

 la
rg

e 
sc

he
m

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
on

tro
l p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 I 

w
ou

ld
 c

om
m

en
d 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 y
ou

. 
 H

D
C

 R
es

po
ns

e 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 th
e 

G
ui

de
 d

oe
s 

no
t t

ak
e 

su
ch

 a
 p

ol
ar

is
ed

 v
ie

w
 th

at
 g

rid
s 

ar
e 

go
od

 a
nd

 c
ul

-d
e-

sa
cs

 b
ad

, a
s 

se
en

 in
 d

ia
gr

am
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

0.
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 
Pa

ge
 7

0 
of

 7
2 

187



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
2 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 T

he
 in

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 s
ec

tio
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

su
pp

or
te

d.
  I

t i
s 

go
od

 to
 s

ee
 s

om
e 

lo
ca

l e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f w
el

l d
es

ig
ne

d 
m

od
er

n 
bu

ild
in

gs
 in

 th
e 

G
ui

de
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n 

ne
ed

ed
. 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
3 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 S

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
an

 im
po

rta
nt

 is
su

e 
w

he
re

 la
rg

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 h

ar
ds

ta
nd

in
g 

or
 ro

of
s 

ar
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

  S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 b

ut
 it

 is
 v

ita
l t

ha
t t

he
  

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 c
le

ar
.  

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 b
ot

h 
th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ea

rli
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

on
 n

ew
 h

ou
si

ng
 e

st
at

es
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 A
gr

ee
. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 A

dd
 n

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 3

.4
.5

 to
 re

ad
: 

   "
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

an
ce

 a
ra

ng
em

en
ts

." 

 
Pa

ge
 7

1 
of

 7
2 

188



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
4 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 L

ac
k 

of
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

 is
 a

 p
er

en
ni

al
 p

ro
bl

em
 in

 G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r a

nd
 m

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

.  
Th

e 
ca

r p
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

of
fic

e 
si

te
 is

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
 a

nd
  

 m
os

t d
ay

s 
ca

rs
 a

re
 p

ar
ke

d 
on

 n
ea

rb
y 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

tre
et

s.
  S

im
ila

rly
, t

he
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
w

 R
om

an
 W

ay
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r a
re

 n
ot

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 c
ar

s 
 

 fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 p

ar
ke

d 
on

 p
av

em
en

ts
.  

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 fu

rth
er

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 tr

av
el

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
la

ns
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
de

qu
at

e 
pa

rk
in

g,
 in

 th
e 

S
P

D
. 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 S

ec
tio

n 
3.

5 
re

fe
rs

 to
 m

or
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

op
tio

ns
 w

he
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

. I
t i

s 
no

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
re

fe
r t

o 
tra

ve
l a

nd
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

la
ns

 n
or

 a
dd

re
ss

 
  t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

pe
r d

w
el

lin
g,

 a
s 

th
is

 is
 a

  m
at

te
r d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 b
y 

ot
he

r p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n/
in

di
vi

du
al

 
Pa

ge
 N

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

N
um

be
r 

 9
5 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 C
om

m
en

t o
r R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 O

ve
ra

ll 
ho

w
ev

er
, w

e 
w

el
co

m
e 

th
e 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 lo

ok
 fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 s
ee

in
g 

it 
ad

op
te

d.
 

 H
D

C
 R

es
po

ns
e 

 N
ot

ed
 

 H
D

C
 A

ct
io

n 
 N

on
e 

189



O
th

er
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

SP
D

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

ar
is

en
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r m
at

te
rs

: 
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
: 

  
1.

 
P

ar
t 1

, P
ag

e 
4 

C
he

ck
lis

t o
f b

as
ic

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, c
ha

ng
e 

“T
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
he

re
 tr

ee
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t” 

to
 “T

re
e 

Su
rv

ey
, T

re
e 

C
on

st
ra

in
ts

 P
la

n,
 A

rb
or

ic
ul

tu
ra

l M
et

ho
d 

St
at

em
en

t, 
an

d 
Tr

ee
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
, w

he
re

 tr
ee

s 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
.” 

  
 

2.
 

A
dd

  a
 F

ur
th

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
to

 P
ar

t 1
, p

ag
e 

4 
an

d 
pa

ge
, “

R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
58

37
:2

00
5 

Tr
ee

s 
in

 R
el

at
io

n 
to

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
“ 

 
3.

 
A

dd
 to

 P
ar

t 1
, P

ag
e 

18
, 1

.4
, T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
, C

on
si

de
rin

g 
Im

pa
ct

s,
 “ 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 im

pa
ct

 
ex

is
tin

g 
tre

es
 o

r n
ew

 o
ne

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

on
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 B

S
28

37
:2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
si

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

re
es

 is
 m

ad
e 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
Tr

ee
 C

on
st

ra
in

ts
 P

la
n 

he
lp

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
s 

si
te

 la
yo

ut
 d

es
ig

n”
. 

 
4.

 
P

ar
t 3

, p
ag

e 
15

, 3
.4

.2
. O

m
it 

la
st

 s
en

te
nc

e 
“C

ar
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 a

vo
id

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
tre

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
re

et
 

lig
ht

in
g”

 a
s 

th
is

 is
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 re

pe
tit

io
n.

 
 

5.
 

P
ar

t 4
, p

ag
e 

18
, d

ia
gr

am
s 

of
 g

ar
ag

es
 a

re
 in

co
rr

ec
tly

 la
be

lle
d,

 th
e 

to
p 

on
e 

ne
ed

s 
ch

an
gi

ng
 to

 ti
ck

 s
ym

bo
l w

hi
ls

t t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 d
ia

gr
am

 n
ee

ds
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 to
 a

 c
ro

ss
 s

ym
bo

l. 
  

Pa
ge

 7
2 

of
 7

2 

190



 A
pp

en
di

x 
B

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

 
 R

ev
is

io
ns

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
2 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 B
ot

h 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
re

 d
iff

ic
ul

t f
or

 th
e 

la
y-

pe
rs

on
 to

 re
ad

. T
he

re
 is

 m
uc

h 
us

e 
of

 p
hr

as
es

 a
nd

 te
rm

in
ol

og
y 

pr
ob

ab
ly

 fa
m

ili
ar

 to
 p

ro
ffe

ss
io

nl
as

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
 

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
hi

s 
se

em
s 

to
 u

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

an
 e

xc
lu

si
vi

ty
 th

at
 m

ay
 w

el
l d

et
er

 th
e 

la
y 

pe
rs

on
 fr

om
 a

tte
m

pt
in

g 
to

 m
ak

e 
fu

ll 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 w

e 
 

 w
ou

ld
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
a 

m
or

e 
st

ra
ig

ht
 fo

rw
ar

d 
us

e 
of

 E
ng

lis
h 

gr
am

m
ar

. 
 H

D
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 D

is
ag

re
e;

 b
ot

h 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 d
ea

l w
ith

 c
om

pl
ex

 d
es

ig
n 

is
su

es
 w

hi
ch

 a
ls

o 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

fit
 fo

r p
ur

po
se

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

rs
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

  n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

0 

191



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
3 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

qu
es

t g
re

at
er

 c
la

rit
y 

of
 w

ha
t i

s 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 w

ha
t i

s 
m

an
da

to
ry

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

m
ic

ro
 g

en
er

at
io

n.
 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. T

he
 D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 is
 a

ll 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
4 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 B
ot

h 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
co

nt
ai

n 
a 

w
ea

lth
 o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

y 
ca

n 
be

 s
ee

n 
pr

im
ar

ily
 a

s 
us

ef
ul

 to
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l p

ro
ce

ss
, t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
  

 a
ls

o 
be

 u
se

fu
l t

o 
P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

at
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
le

ve
l. 

W
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
ed

 th
er

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
to

 fi
na

l r
ec

om
m

ed
at

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d.
 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
 s

up
po

rt 
 H

D
C

 re
sp

on
se

 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

0 

192



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
5 

E
E

R
A

: R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

an
el

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
 

0 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 P
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t 

   T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
nd

 c
om

po
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l a
nd

 b
ui

lt 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t w
ith

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 e
m

ph
as

is
 u

po
n 

 
 th

os
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

er
ve

d,
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

or
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

E
N

V
2,

 E
N

V
6,

 E
N

V
7 

an
d 

C
S

R
1 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
. 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
 S

up
po

rt.
 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
6 

E
E

R
A

: R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

an
el

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
 

0 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 
   T

he
 th

ird
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
. I

t i
de

nt
ifi

es
 in

di
vi

du
al

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
as

 w
ith

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
 

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
rio

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f e

ac
h 

ar
ea

. 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
hi

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

2 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

a 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ar
ea

 w
id

e 
st

ra
te

gy
  

 w
ith

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 g
oa

ls
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pe
 c

ha
ng

e.
 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

0 

193



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
7 

E
E

R
A

: R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

an
el

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
 

0 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 M
ar

ke
t T

ow
ns

 (S
t N

eo
ts

, H
un

tin
gd

on
, G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r, 
S

t I
ve

s 
an

d 
R

am
se

y/
B

ur
y 

   T
he

 fo
ur

th
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fiv

e 
m

ar
ke

t t
ow

ns
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l u
rb

an
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
re

as
. P

la
nn

in
g,

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t  
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
a.

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
hi

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

6 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

po
se

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

, c
on

se
rv

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
  

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

It 
is

 a
ls

o 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 P
ol

ic
y 

C
S

R
1 

w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

se
tti

ng
 o

f t
he

 m
ar

ke
t t

ow
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

 S
ub

 R
eg

io
n 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
8 

E
E

R
A

: R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

an
el

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
 

0 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 P
ub

lic
 R

ea
lm

 
   T

he
 fo

ur
th

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t a

ls
o 

m
ak

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 p

ot
en

tia
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 re
al

m
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
t T

ow
ns

. 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
he

se
 re

fe
re

nc
es

 a
re

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
T4

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 w
hi

ch
 re

fe
rs

 to
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 re
al

m
. 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

0 

194



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
9 

E
E

R
A

: R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

an
el

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
 

0 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 
   T

he
 s

ix
th

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t r
ef

er
s 

to
 th

e 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
of

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

is
su

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

   •
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

 •
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
 •

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 
   R

es
po

ns
e:

 T
hi

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

6 
w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

to
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
, c

on
se

rv
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

  
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
. I

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
ny

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
op

os
al

s 
w

ith
in

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

fo
r t

he
se

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

n 
P

ol
ic

y 
E

N
V

7 
of

 th
e 

 
 P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 re

sp
ec

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

va
lu

e 
of

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

. 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

0 

195



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
10

 E
D

A
A
 

0 
 C

om
m

en
t 1

 
 E

E
D

A
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f r
eq

ue
st

s 
of

 th
is

 k
in

d,
 a

s 
a 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

ns
ul

te
e,

 a
nd

 u
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 c

an
no

t r
ep

ly
 in

 d
et

ai
l t

o 
ea

ch
 o

ne
.  

W
hi

le
 E

E
D

A
 h

as
 n

o 
co

m
m

en
ts

 to
 m

ak
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

  
 th

e 
D

ra
ft 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

ts
, o

ur
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
to

 d
at

e 
su

gg
es

ts
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f p
oi

nt
s 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 re

po
rts

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
r a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

  
 c

on
si

de
r. 

 
   E

E
D

A
’s

 p
rin

ci
pa

l r
ol

e 
is

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

 re
gi

on
’s

 e
co

no
m

ic
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
co

nc
er

n 
w

ith
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 re

po
rts

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
dd

re
ss

 w
he

th
er

  
 o

r n
ot

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 re

fe
r w

ill
 h

el
p 

de
liv

er
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sp

at
ia

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r: 

 •
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

,  
 •

 
th

e 
ne

w
 R

eg
io

na
l E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tra

te
gy

 (A
 S

ha
re

d 
V

is
io

n:
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 e

co
no

m
ic

 s
tra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, 2
00

4)
.  

 
 In

 o
ur

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 re
po

rts
 u

su
al

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

nl
y 

lim
ite

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
‘s

oc
io

-e
co

no
m

ic
’ i

m
pa

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

.  
E

E
D

A
 c

on
si

de
rs

 th
at

 th
ey

 u
su

al
ly

 n
ee

d 
to

  
 b

e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

w
id

er
 s

oc
io

-e
co

no
m

ic
 is

su
es

, b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
.  

 T
he

 R
eg

io
na

l E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tra
te

gy
 (R

E
S

) i
s 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

so
ur

ce
 a

nd
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

om
pa

ris
on

 in
 th

is
 re

sp
ec

t. 
 R

E
S

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

vi
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 re
gi

on
 a

s 
a 

le
ad

in
g 

 
 e

co
no

m
y 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
an

d 
gr

ow
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f w

ea
lth

, i
nc

re
as

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
cl

us
io

n,
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 a

nd
 d

yn
am

ic
 ru

ra
l e

co
no

m
ie

s.
  

   In
 th

is
 c

on
te

xt
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
of

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

su
es

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
nd

 w
e 

re
qu

es
t t

ha
t, 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, t

he
y 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
si

de
r: 

   –
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r b
us

in
es

se
s 

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
as

ed
 in

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

in
no

va
tio

n)
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

em
is

es
 in

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 lo
ca

tio
ns

; 
 –

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

re
gi

on
’s

 s
ki

lls
 b

as
e 

an
d 

hu
m

an
 c

ap
ita

l (
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

ki
lls

 g
ap

s 
an

d 
sh

or
ta

ge
s)

; 
 –

 
ta

ck
lin

g 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 e
xc

lu
si

on
, e

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 (g
iv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 im
pr

ov
ed

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 e

co
no

m
y)

; 
 –

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 p
or

t, 
ai

rp
or

t a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

so
 a

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

co
rr

id
or

s 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 a

ct
iv

ity
, a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
; 

 –
 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
ur

ba
n 

re
na

is
sa

nc
e 

an
d 

ru
ra

l v
ita

lit
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

/ r
es

id
en

tia
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
, b

al
an

ce
d 

w
ith

  
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t; 

 
 –

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y;
  

 –
 

co
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n 
as

 a
 w

or
ld

 c
ity

; a
nd

 
 –

 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
th

e 
re

gi
on

’s
 la

nd
sc

ap
es

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ss

et
s.

 
   B

y 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
es

e 
ke

y 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f R
E

S
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t n

ee
de

d 
to

 a
pp

ra
is

e 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
P

la
n 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
os

pe
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

E
as

t o
f  

 E
ng

la
nd

, e
nh

an
ci

ng
 it

s 
re

gi
on

al
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
gi

vi
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 b

us
in

es
s 

gr
ow

th
. 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 N
ot

ed
. T

hi
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 n

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

sp
on

se
 ju

st
 g

en
er

al
 p

ol
ic

y,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
tio

n.
 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
on

e.
 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

0 

196



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
11

 B
uc

kd
en

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

0 
1.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t 1

 
 p

ag
e 

: p
ar

a1
.1

.3
 &

 3
.4

 
   p

ro
po

sa
l :

 s
up

po
rt 

   c
om

m
en

ts
 : 

 
 T

he
 re

po
rt 

(L
/T

) m
ak

es
 it

 c
le

ar
 (S

ec
tio

n 
1 

p.
3)

 th
at

, o
th

er
 th

at
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
, t

he
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

th
os

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r p
ol

ic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
  

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

is
h 

to
 b

rin
g 

to
 th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
- 

        W
hi

le
 c

en
tra

l B
uc

kd
en

 is
 n

ot
 in

 a
 fl

oo
d 

pl
ai

n,
 la

nd
 a

t i
ts

 p
er

ip
he

ry
, i

n 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 o
f t

he
 q

ua
rr

y 
w

or
ki

ng
s 

an
d 

B
uc

kd
en

 M
ar

in
a,

 is
. F

or
 s

ev
er

al
 d

ec
ad

es
 th

e 
ar

ea
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r  
 la

rg
e 

qu
ar

ry
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
m

an
y 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 p

as
t y

ea
rs

 fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 le
is

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 th

at
 a

re
a.

 A
ll 

al
on

g 
th

e 
O

us
e 

V
al

le
y 

riv
er

 b
an

ks
  

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r m

or
e 

de
ci

si
ve

 a
ct

io
n 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 q
ua

rr
y 

w
or

ki
ng

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

flo
od

 p
la

in
 a

re
as

. 
        W

e 
w

ou
ld

 th
er

ef
or

e 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 a
im

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 S

ec
tio

n 
3 

p.
34

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rt.

 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 S
up

po
rt 

no
te

d.
 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

0 

197



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
12

 S
t I

ve
s 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 T
he

 a
bo

ve
 d

oc
um

en
t w

as
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

24
 J

an
ua

ry
. 

        M
em

be
rs

, w
hi

ls
t g

en
er

al
ly

 s
up

po
rti

ve
 o

f t
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rt,
 h

ad
 s

om
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 th
at

 n
o 

m
en

tio
n 

w
as

 m
ad

e 
of

 s
ur

fa
ce

 w
at

er
 a

tte
nu

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
 m

aj
or

 is
su

e 
in

 S
t  

 Iv
es

 a
nd

, t
he

re
fo

re
, o

ug
ht

 to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

oi
nt

 in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

 
        M

ay
 w

e 
pl

ea
se

 h
av

e 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

th
is

? 
 H

D
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 A

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 is

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 is
su

e,
 it

 is
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
To

w
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

Th
is

 is
 g

iv
en

 d
ue

  
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

ac
tio

n.
 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
13

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 P
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t 

   T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t s

ee
m

 to
 m

ak
e 

its
 in

te
nt

io
ns

 v
er

y 
cl

ea
r f

al
lin

g 
so

m
ew

he
re

 b
et

w
ee

n 
a 

te
ch

ni
ca

l d
oc

um
en

t a
nd

 a
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t. 

 It
 c

on
ta

in
s 

a 
m

ix
tu

re
 o

f  
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ul
d 

be
 im

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
dr

aw
in

g 
th

e 
di

st
in

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

em
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l u
se

rs
 to

 u
se

 it
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
ta

ke
 a

ct
io

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
  

 th
e 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

es
 o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

.  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

un
cl

ea
r h

ow
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
. 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t c

le
ar

ly
 s

ta
te

s 
its

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 th
at

 it
 re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 in

 th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
ef

ac
e.

 T
he

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
  

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
as

 S
P

D
. 

 H
D

C
 re

sp
on

se
 

 N
o 

A
ct

io
n 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

0 

198



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
14

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 

   T
he

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

3 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
 is

 a
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
   

W
hi

ls
t t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

el
co

m
es

 th
e 

 
 r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t w
e 

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
th

at
 im

po
rta

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

du
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

. T
he

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

  
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 c
on

ta
in

s 
a 

se
ct

io
n 

(C
ha

pt
er

 4
 C

he
ris

h 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
) o

n 
th

e 
co

un
ty

’s
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
re

as
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls
 h

ow
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

se
 a

re
as

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
 

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pe
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

al
so

 li
st

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 n
at

iv
e 

pl
an

t s
pe

ci
es

 fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

 s
ch

em
es

.  
It 

al
so

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

th
at

 
  t

he
re

 a
re

 lo
ca

l v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

at
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

sc
he

m
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 th

es
e.

  T
he

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
nd

 T
ow

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
ls

o 
ta

ke
s 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
in

 th
at

 it
  

 u
se

s 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
as

 b
ut

 id
en

tif
ie

s 
su

b-
di

vi
si

on
s 

w
ith

in
 th

em
.  

It 
th

en
 g

oe
s 

on
 to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 li
st

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f  
 th

em
.  

A
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 S

P
D

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
an

  
 a

pp
en

di
x 

in
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

 S
im

ila
rly

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 n

at
iv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
lis

ts
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

re
a 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
an

  
 a

pp
en

di
x 

in
 th

e 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t. 

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

rm
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k.
 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 D
is

ag
re

e:
 It

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f t

he
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 is
 g

iv
en

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
in

 P
ar

t 3
. A

 fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

x 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

gu
id

in
g 

 
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 re
fe

r C
ha

pt
er

 4
, C

he
ris

h 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
, t

he
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 n
at

iv
e 

pl
an

t s
pe

ci
es

 li
st

, b
ut

  i
t i

s 
fe

lt 
th

at
 to

 a
dd

 fu
rth

er
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

e 
 

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 &
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t o

ve
rly

 lo
ng

 a
nd

 c
um

be
rs

om
e.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

it 
is

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 b

e 
pr

es
ci

pt
iv

e 
ab

ou
t n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
t  

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

re
at

er
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 th
an

 g
iv

en
, n

or
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 ta

ke
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
na

tiv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s.

 
 H

D
C

 re
sp

on
se

 
 N

o 
ac

tio
n.

 

 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
15

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
0 

 C
om

m
en

t 1
 

 T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t C

ha
pt

er
s 

3 
an

d 
4:

 It
em

s 
un

de
r ‘

S
om

e 
ke

y 
is

su
es

’ 
   T

he
 b

ul
le

te
d 

lis
ts

 th
at

 o
cc

ur
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 b
ot

h 
ch

ap
te

rs
 o

f 3
 a

nd
 4

 w
ith

 th
e 

he
ad

in
g 

'S
om

e 
ke

y 
is

su
es

' s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

as
 in

cl
us

iv
e.

  T
he

 it
em

s 
lis

te
d 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 b
e 

a 
m

ix
tu

re
 o

f  
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
to

w
ns

ca
pe

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pu

rs
ue

d.
  T

he
 ti

tle
 s

ee
m

s 
er

ro
ne

ou
s 

an
d 

th
e 

m
ix

tu
re

 o
f p

oi
nt

s 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
 

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 g
et

 a
cr

os
s 

is
 c

on
fu

si
ng

 to
 th

e 
re

ad
er

.  
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 is
su

es
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

 a
re

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
 o

ut
 fr

om
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
.  

Th
is

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t c
le

ar
er

 a
nd

  
 h

el
p 

th
e 

us
er

 o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
se

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
s 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g/

su
gg

es
tin

g.
 

 H
D

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 D
is

ag
re

e;
 th

e 
tit

le
 'S

om
e 

K
ey

 Is
su

es
' c

le
ar

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
e 

re
ad

er
 w

ith
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f l
an

ds
ca

pe
 fe

at
ur

es
 w

hi
ch

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

de
si

gn
in

g 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 w
he

th
er

 th
ey

  
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 o

r c
on

se
rv

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

. 
 H

D
C

 re
sp

on
se

 
 N

on
e.

 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

0 

199



 R
ep

 N
o 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Pa

ge
 n

um
be

r 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

nu
m

be
r 

 
16

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
38

 
 C

om
m

en
t 1

 
 p

g 
38

: S
om

e 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 
   A

 p
ot

en
tia

l c
on

fli
ct

 e
xi

st
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

fin
al

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
of

 tr
ee

 a
nd

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
be

lts
 a

lo
ng

 m
aj

or
 ro

ad
s 

w
ith

 h
ig

hw
ay

 v
er

ge
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

so
m

e 
ve

rg
es

  
 h

av
e 

to
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
.  

E
ith

er
 a

 c
av

ea
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

or
 th

e 
te

xt
 a

m
en

de
d.

 
 H

D
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 A

gr
ee

. 
 H

D
C

 re
sp

on
se

 
 A

dd
 a

 c
av

ea
t a

t t
he

 e
nd

 th
e 

la
st

 b
ul

le
t p

oi
nt

, p
ag

e 
38

  t
o 

re
ad

 
 "

 , 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 h
ig

hw
ay

 m
ai

nt
an

ce
, s

af
et

y 
of

 m
ot

or
is

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ve

rg
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

." 

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
0 

200



O
th

er
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

SP
D

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

ar
is

en
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r m
at

te
rs

: 
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
To

w
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t: 

 U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
ag

e,
 ‘C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

to
 S

ta
tu

s 
of

 th
e 

D
oc

um
en

t’ 
to

 re
ad

: 
  “ S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T:
 

TH
E 

H
U

N
TI

N
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 &
 T

O
W

N
SC

A
PE

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

  St
at

us
 

 Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t f
or

m
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
(L

D
F)

 a
s 

a 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t. 

 Th
e 

ne
w

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
sy

st
em

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 re

pl
ac

ed
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l P
la

ns
 w

ith
 R

eg
io

na
l S

pa
tia

l S
tra

te
gi

es
 

(R
S

S
) a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 (D

P
D

). 
Th

e 
LD

F 
is

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f D

P
D

s,
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t e
xa

m
in

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 (S
P

D
), 

w
hi

ch
 w

hi
ls

t h
av

in
g 

be
en

 th
ro

ug
h 

fu
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ar
e 

no
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xa
m

in
at

io
n.

 N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
 S

P
D

s 
ar

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

. 
 Th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t w

as
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f f

ul
l p

ub
lic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
ov

er
 a

 s
ix

 w
ee

k 
pe

rio
d 

in
 la

te
 

20
06

/e
ar

ly
 2

00
7,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t. 
A

ll 
th

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 re
vi

si
ng

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

s 
a 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 J

un
e 

20
07

. 
 Th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

ad
op

te
d 

as
 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t i
n 

Ju
ne

 2
00

7.
 

     

201



R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
 Th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

To
w

ns
ca

pe
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 s

up
pl

em
en

t t
he

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

P
la

n 
20

03
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

19
95

 w
hi

ch
 to

ge
th

er
 fo

rm
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

ba
se

 fo
r t

hi
s 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t. 
 A

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e,
 it

 is
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

In
te

rim
 P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
t (

ad
op

te
d 

by
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
07

) a
nd

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
R

eg
io

na
l S

pa
tia

l S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

, R
S

S
14

, (
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6)

, a
lth

ou
gh

 
th

es
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 d

o 
no

t f
or

m
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n.
 R

S
S

14
 is

 d
ue

 to
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
la

te
r i

n 
20

07
, w

he
n 

it 
w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

P
la

n.
 It

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

es
 to

 th
e 

“s
av

ed
” p

ol
ic

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
S

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

av
e 

th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
n 

po
lic

es
. H

ow
ev

er
, i

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f t

he
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
av

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
po

lic
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

R
S

S
 w

he
n 

it 
is

 fi
na

lly
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

 
   Th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 S
tru

ct
ur

e 
Pl

an
 2

00
3 

 In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, t
he

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

up
pl

em
en

ts
 K

ey
 P

ol
ic

y 
P

1/
3 

of
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 S
tru

ct
ur

e 
P

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 li

st
s 

m
at

te
rs

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
is

 S
P

D
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

: 
• 

H
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

• 
S

af
e 

an
d 

pe
op

le
-fr

ie
nd

ly
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 

• 
D

ire
ct

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

ro
ut

es
 

• 
G

oo
d 

ac
ce

ss
 b

y 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
• 

R
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 lo

ca
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

 
• 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 la

nd
sc

ap
es

 
• 

Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
sk

yl
in

es
, f

oc
al

 p
oi

nt
s 

an
d 

la
nd

m
ar

ks
 

• 
Th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 v
ar

ie
ty

 a
nd

 s
ur

pr
is

e 
w

ith
in

 a
 u

ni
fie

d 
de

si
gn

 
• 

Th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 s
tre

et
s,

 s
qu

ar
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
s 

w
ith

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 s

en
se

 o
f e

nc
lo

su
re

 
• 

Th
e 

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 c

or
rid

or
s 

fo
r r

ec
re

at
io

n 
an

d 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 

• 
Th

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
of

 im
po

rta
nt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ss

et
s 

• 
A

tte
nt

io
n 

to
 d

et
ai

l o
f f

or
m

s,
 m

as
si

ng
, t

ex
tu

re
s,

 c
ol

ou
rs

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

• 
Th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

en
er

gy
 e

ffi
ci

en
t s

iti
ng

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
• 

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

so
ur

ce
s,

 e
ne

rg
y 

fro
m

 w
as

te
 o

r c
om

bi
ne

d 
he

at
 a

nd
 p

ow
er

 
• 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r w
as

te
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

• 
W

at
er

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 m

ea
su

re
s 

 

202



• 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
  d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
s 

• 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
 O

th
er

 re
le

va
nt

 s
av

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

S
tru

ct
ur

e 
P

la
n,

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

re
: 

 P
7/

1 
– 

S
ite

s 
of

 N
at

ur
al

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

 In
te

re
st

 
 P

7/
2 

– 
B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 

 P
7/

4 
– 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
 P

7/
4 

–U
rb

an
 F

rin
ge

 
 P

7/
6 

– 
H

is
to

ric
 B

ui
lt 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

  Th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
19

95
 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sa

ve
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

: a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

pr
op

os
al

s:
 

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
n5

 –
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 o
r d

ire
ct

ly
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

a 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
re

se
rv

e 
or

 e
nh

an
ce

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 o

r a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
n6

 –
 a

 h
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f d
es

ig
n 

w
ith

 c
ar

ef
ul

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 s
ca

le
 a

nd
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f s
ym

pa
th

et
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

n1
8 

– 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 im

po
rta

nt
 s

ite
 fe

at
ur

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

tre
es

, w
oo

dl
an

ds
, h

ed
ge

s 
an

d 
m

ea
do

w
la

nd
 

 P
ol

ic
y 

E
n2

1 
– 

ta
ke

s 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
ad

ve
rs

e 
ef

fe
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

on
 A

re
a 

of
 B

es
t L

an
ds

ca
pe

 
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

n2
2 

– 
ac

co
un

t t
o 

be
 ta

ke
n 

of
 in

te
re

st
s 

of
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
w

ild
lif

e 
 P

ol
ic

y 
E

n2
5 

– 
ne

ed
 to

 re
sp

ec
t s

ca
le

, f
or

m
, m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 a

nd
 a

m
en

ity
 

ar
ea

s 
 Th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

Al
te

ra
tio

n 
20

02
 

 

203



In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, t
he

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
P

ol
ic

y 
H

L5
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

go
od

 d
es

ig
n 

in
 a

ll 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 c
on

ve
rs

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
es

 o
f u

se
. T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
re

qu
ire

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o:

 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

 a
n 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 u
se

 o
f l

an
d 

• 
R

es
pe

ct
 th

e 
to

w
ns

ca
pe

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
of

 th
e 

w
id

er
 lo

ca
lit

y,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pa
tte

rn
 o

f s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

sp
ac

es
, b

ui
ld

in
g 

tra
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
, i

m
po

rta
nt

 g
ap

s 
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
m

at
ur

e 
tre

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
to

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

• 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
as

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
• 

C
re

at
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

e,
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
 p

la
ce

s 
an

d 
sp

ac
es

 w
hi

ch
 fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

• 
P

ro
m

ot
es

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y.
 

  Th
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 In

te
rim

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

St
at

em
en

t 2
00

7 
(IP

PS
). 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ad
op

te
d 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t w
hi

ch
 c

om
pr

is
es

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 2

00
6 

on
 1

8th
 A

pr
il 

20
07

. T
he

se
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l p

ub
lic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
ta

ke
 fu

ll 
ac

co
un

t o
f r

ec
en

t G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ui
da

nc
e.

 It
 w

ill
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

pe
nd

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 it

s 
up

da
te

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

.  
 A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
IP

P
S

 is
 n

ot
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
To

w
ns

ca
pe

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

an
d 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
) S

P
D

 is
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 it

s 
po

lic
ie

s.
 T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
lic

es
 a

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 re

le
va

nt
: 

 P
1-

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 P

2-
 T

he
 e

ffi
ci

en
t u

se
 o

f n
at

ur
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
 P

3-
 C

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 
 P

10
- F

lo
od

 ri
sk

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
 G

1 
-Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 o

r r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 G

2 
-R

es
pe

ct
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
 G

3-
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 im
po

rta
nt

 tr
ee

s,
 h

ed
ge

s,
 m

ea
do

w
la

nd
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
ea

tu
re

s 
 

204



G
4-

 P
ro

te
ct

ed
 h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

es
 

 G
7-

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
 B

1-
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
 B

2-
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 s
tre

et
 s

ce
ne

 
 B

3 
-A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y,

 a
da

pt
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 s
ec

ur
ity

 
 B

5-
 E

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 u
se

 
 B

7-
 L

is
te

d 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
 B

8-
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 

 B
9-

 A
rc

ha
eo

lo
gy

”. 

205



206

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

  
 

COMT 
CABINET 

22nd May 2007 
7th June 2007 

 

CREATION OF PUBLIC FOOTPATH 
LAND AT FLAMSTEED DRIVE 

HUNTINGDON 
 

(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 
 

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 To seek approval to enter into a Public Path Agreement with 

Cambridgeshire County Council for the dedication of a Public Right of 
Way over land in the control of the District Council.  

 
2. Background 
 
2.1 Since the completion of the residential development west of 

Hinchingbrooke Hospital it is apparent there is need for a pedestrian 
link between Flamsteed Drive and Hinchingbrooke Business Park over 
an area of public open space. At present there is an informal route 
used by residents in the area to the business park and nearby nursery 
(see plan attached to this report). This informal route is muddy in wet 
weather and the surface is inadequate for pushchair use. 

 
2.2 While the District Council recognises the need for a surfaced path over 

its land, in the short term there are no funds for this. Cambridgeshire 
County Council has recommended formalising the route as a public 
footpath as a first step. The County would then be responsible for 
maintenance of the path and surface the path when funding is 
available.   

 
3. Issues 
 
3.1 Present informal use clearly indicates a need for a pedestrian link to 

the business park unforeseen when the development was first 
considered.   

 
3.2 The new Public Right of Way will link into existing public rights of way 

and a cycleway which links to Huntingdon town centre. A good clear 
path will encourage pedestrian use as an alternative to using car 
based transport. 
 

3.3 Other than staff time it is not envisaged that there will be any significant 
financial implications to the District Council entering into a creation 
agreement with Cambridgeshire County Council. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

207



 
4. Recommendation 
 
4.1 That approval is given to enter into a Public Path Agreement with 

Cambridgeshire County Council for the dedication of a Public Right of 
Way over land in the control of the District Council at Flamsteed Drive, 
in accordance with the provisions of section 25 of the Highways Act 
1980. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
Nil 
 
Contact Officer: Mr R Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
  01480 388430 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

208



 
 

209



 
 
 

210



CABINET  7TH JUNE 2007 

 

 

REPRESENTATION ON ORGANISATIONS 

(Report by the Head of Administration) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Council’s representation on a variety of organisations is reviewed 

annually. Listed in the attached schedule are those organisations to 
which the Council has been invited to nominate representatives for 
2007/08. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 The Cabinet are therefore invited to make their nominations where 

required to the organisations referred to in the schedule appended 
hereto. 

 
2.2 In the event that changes are required to the District Council’s 
 representation during the course of the year the Deputy Leader and 
 Vice Chairman of the Cabinet be authorised to nominate alternative 
 representatives as necessary. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
File held in the Administration Division of the Central Services Directorate. 
 
Contact Officer:   Helen Taylor 
   Senior Democratic Services Officer 
   (01480) 388008 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

211



212

This page is intentionally left blank



E:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
ata

\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\5\

6\1
\A

I00
02

11
65

\P
ro

po
se

dR
ep

so
nO

rg
an

isa
tio

ns
07

08
0.d

oc
 

Up
da

ted
 30

/05
/07

 
1 

 
 

 
 

  

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
 O

R
G

A
N

IS
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
00

7/
20

08
 

 

 
N

om
in

at
in

g/
 

A
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e(

s)
 fo

r 
20

06
/2

00
7 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
s)

 fo
r 

20
07

/2
00

8 

A
pp

ro
x 

N
o.

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 

Pe
r A

nn
um

 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 P
ay

ab
le

 
S 

– 
Su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
T 

- T
ra

ve
lli

ng
 

A
rc

hi
ve

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 E
 G

ar
ne

r 
C

llr
 J

 E
 G

ar
ne

r 
3 

at
 H

un
tin

gd
on

, 
W

is
be

ch
, C

am
br

id
ge

 
S

 &
 T

 

A
rts

 F
or

um
 fo

r C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 a

nd
 P

et
er

bo
ro

ug
h 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 D

 C
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 
(S

ub
st

itu
te

:  
M

rs
 C

ha
nd

le
r)

 

C
llr

 M
rs

 D
 C

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
an

d 
H

ea
d 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ea

lth
 

(S
ub

st
itu

te
:  

va
ca

nt
) 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

B
us

 S
tra

te
gy

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 G

ro
up

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 N
 J

 G
uy

at
t 

---
---

--
---

--
---

--
---

--
---

---
--

---
-

- 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 L

ia
is

on
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

ab
in

et
 

M
rs

 N
 F

 W
ag

st
af

fe
 

M
rs

 J
 C

ha
nd

le
r 

A
G

M
 - 

C
am

br
id

ge
 1

 
 

H
al

f Y
ea

rly
 M

tg
 - 

E
ly

 1
 

 
M

em
be

rs
 m

ee
tin

g/
 

Fo
ru

m
 –

 C
ha

tte
ris

 2
 

 
M

em
be

rs
 m

ee
tin

g/
 

Fo
ru

m
 - 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 1

 

S
 &

 T
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

ils
 –

 L
ia

is
on

 G
ro

up
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
2 

at
 P

at
hf

in
de

r H
ou

se
, 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

S
 &

 T
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 –

  
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 A
re

a 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

 
S

 &
 T

 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 

C
on

su
lta

tiv
e 

G
ro

up
 

fo
r 

th
e 

Fl
et

to
n 

B
ric

kw
or

ks
 In

du
st

ry
 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
& 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

C
llr

 E
 R

 B
ut

le
r a

nd
  

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

llr
 E

 R
 B

ut
le

r a
nd

  
D

ire
ct

or
 

of
 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nc

ils
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
C

ab
in

et
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 v

ac
an

cy
, 

N
 J

 G
uy

at
t  

(S
ub

st
itu

te
:  

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
) 

Le
ad

er
 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l, 
 

(S
ub

st
itu

te
:  

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
) 

C
ou

nt
y 

B
ra

nc
h 

m
ee

ts
 

5/
6 

tim
es

 p
er

 a
nn

um
 

S
 &

 T
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
– 

 
M

em
be

r F
or

um
 o

n 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 P

 J
 L

on
gf

or
d 

C
llr

 C
 R

 H
ya

m
s 

6 
S

 &
 T

 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 fo
r H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

A
ge

nc
y)

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 H

or
iz

on
s 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 M

us
eu

m
s 

A
dv

is
or

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 E
 G

ar
ne

r 
C

llr
 J

 E
 G

ar
ne

r 
1 

(A
G

M
) 

S
 &

 T
 

213



 
N

om
in

at
in

g/
 

A
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
s)

 fo
r 

20
06

/2
00

7 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e(

s)
 fo

r 
20

07
/2

00
8 

A
pp

ro
x 

N
o.

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 

Pe
r A

nn
um

 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 P
ay

ab
le

 
S 

– 
Su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
T 

- T
ra

ve
lli

ng
 

 

 
 

 
2 

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
Ta

sk
 G

ro
up

s 
– 

 
C

ab
in

et
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 
 

C
llr

 T
 D

 S
an

de
rs

on
 

C
llr

 T
 D

 S
an

de
rs

on
 

4 
S

 &
 T

 
 

N
or

th
 H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 A
re

a 
(Y

ax
le

y)
 

 
C

llr
 J

 S
 W

at
t 

C
llr

 J
 S

 W
at

t 
4 

S
 &

 T
 

 
R

am
se

y 
 

C
llr

 P
 A

 S
w

al
es

 
C

llr
 P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 

4 
S

 &
 T

 
 

S
t I

ve
s 

 
C

llr
 D

 B
 D

ew
 

C
llr

 P
 H

 D
ak

er
s 

4 
S

 &
 T

 
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 
 

C
llr

 D
 H

ar
ty

 
C

llr
 D

 H
ar

ty
 

4 
S

 &
 T

 
 

V
io

le
nc

e 
 

C
llr

 J
 D

 F
el

l 
C

llr
 J

 D
 F

el
l 

4 
S

 &
 T

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t M
at

te
rs

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

s 
K

 R
ey

no
ld

s,
 T

 V
 R

og
er

s 
an

d 
L 

M
 S

im
ps

on
 

C
llr

s 
K

 R
ey

no
ld

s,
  

T 
V

 R
og

er
s 

an
d 

L 
M

 S
im

ps
on

 

3 
S

 &
 T

 

C
ro

m
w

el
l M

us
eu

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
tte

e 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

s 
M

 G
 B

ak
er

 a
nd

 
T 

D
 S

an
de

rs
on

 
C

llr
s 

M
 G

 B
ak

er
 a

nd
 

T 
D

 S
an

de
rs

on
 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

C
ow

 L
an

e,
 G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r L
an

df
ill

 S
ite

 L
ia

is
on

 C
tte

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

& 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

llr
s 

M
rs

 C
 A

 G
od

le
y 

an
d 

 
C

 R
 H

ya
m

s 
C

llr
s 

M
rs

 C
 A

 G
od

le
y 

an
d 

 
C

 R
 H

ya
m

s 
2 

 

D
IA

L 
D

ru
gl

in
k 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 M

 W
he

el
er

 
M

rs
 M

 W
he

el
er

 
6 

S
 &

 T
 

 E
as

t o
f E

ng
la

nd
 –

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
R

eg
io

na
l A

ss
em

bl
y 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
(S

ub
st

itu
te

s:
   

C
llr

s 
N

 J
 G

uy
at

t 
an

d 
L 

M
 S

im
ps

on
 a

nd
 

C
llr

 G
 H

ar
pe

r  
[L

ea
de

r o
f F

en
la

nd
 D

is
tri

ct
 

C
ou

nc
il]

) 

C
llr

 I 
C

 B
at

es
 

(S
ub

st
itu

te
s:

   
 

C
llr

s 
P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l a
nd

 
L 

M
 S

im
ps

on
 a

nd
 

C
llr

 G
 H

ar
pe

r  
[L

ea
de

r o
f F

en
la

nd
 D

is
tri

ct
 

C
ou

nc
il]

) 

7/
8 

S
 &

 T
 

E
nv

ar
 L

td
, S

t I
ve

s 
C

om
po

st
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
– 

S
ite

 L
ia

is
on

 F
or

um
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

 F
 N

ew
m

an
 

C
llr

 M
 F

 N
ew

m
an

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

G
re

at
 F

en
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
12

 
S

 &
 T

 
G

re
at

er
 C

am
br

id
ge

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
oa

rd
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

H
om

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

– 
A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

C
llr

 M
rs

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
4/

5 
S

 &
 T

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 B
us

in
es

s 
A

ga
in

st
 C

rim
e 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
4 

S
 &

 T
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 F

re
em

en
s’

 C
ha

rit
y 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 D
 F

el
l 

C
llr

 J
 D

 F
el

l 
11

 
S

 &
 T

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 C
iti

ze
ns

’ A
dv

ic
e 

B
ur

ea
ux

**
**

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 T
 V

 R
og

er
s 

 
(G

en
er

al
 M

ee
tin

g)
 a

nd
  

M
r J

 C
 M

ug
gl

es
to

ne
  

(T
ru

st
ee

 –
 B

oa
rd

) 

C
llr

 T
 V

 R
og

er
s 

 
(G

en
er

al
 M

ee
tin

g)
 a

nd
  

M
r J

 C
 M

ug
gl

es
to

ne
  

(T
ru

st
ee

 –
 B

oa
rd

) 

G
en

er
al

 M
ee

tin
g 

– 
4 

B
oa

rd
 –

 1
2 

S
 &

 T
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 F

ed
er

at
io

n 
of

 V
ol

un
te

er
 B

ur
ea

ux
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
4 

S
 &

 T
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 F

lo
od

 F
or

um
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

 
O

&
S

 (P
&

F)
 

 
 

1 
S

 &
 T

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 (L
oc

al
) S

tra
te

gi
c 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 –

 
 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

 
C

llr
 A

 H
an

sa
rd

 
C

llr
 A

 H
an

sa
rd

 
6 

 
 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 J

 C
ha

nd
le

r 
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
 

4 
 

 
 

E
co

no
m

ic
 F

or
um

 
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

C
llr

 A
 H

an
sa

rd
 

8 
 

 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 P

 J
 L

on
gf

or
d 

C
llr

 C
 R

 H
ya

m
s 

3 
 

 
 

H
ea

lth
, H

ou
si

ng
 &

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 D

 C
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

C
llr

 M
rs

 D
 C

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
 

 
 

 
Tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 A

cc
es

s 
 

C
llr

 N
 J

 G
uy

at
t 

C
llr

 P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l 

1 
 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

B
oa

rd
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 D

 C
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

C
llr

 M
rs

 D
 C

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
3 

S
 &

 T
 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
 

C
llr

 L
 M

 S
im

ps
on

 
6 

S
 &

 T
 

214



 
N

om
in

at
in

g/
 

A
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
s)

 fo
r 

20
06

/2
00

7 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e(

s)
 fo

r 
20

07
/2

00
8 

A
pp

ro
x 

N
o.

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 

Pe
r A

nn
um

 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 P
ay

ab
le

 
S 

– 
Su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
T 

- T
ra

ve
lli

ng
 

 

 
 

 
3 

 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 I 

C
 B

at
es

 
(D

ep
ut

y:
  C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
) 

C
llr

 I 
C

 B
at

es
 

(D
ep

ut
y:

   
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
) 

4/
5 

va
rio

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 –

 
ho

st
ed

 b
y 

m
ai

n 
pa

rtn
er

s 
S

 &
 T

 

 
R

am
se

y 
A

re
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
 

S
 &

 T
 

 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 M

an
ag

em
en

t I
ni

tia
tiv

es
 –

 
 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

 
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
(D

ep
ut

y:
  C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
) 

C
llr

 J
 M

 S
ad

le
r 

(D
ep

ut
y:

   
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
) 

12
 

 

 
 

 
R

am
se

y 
 

C
llr

 I 
R

 M
ui

r 
(D

ep
ut

y:
 C

llr
 P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 

C
llr

 I 
R

 M
ui

r 
(D

ep
ut

y:
 C

llr
 P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 

12
 

 

 
 

S
t I

ve
s 

 
C

llr
 D

 B
 D

ew
 

(D
ep

ut
y:

  M
rs

 D
 R

ey
no

ld
s)

 
C

llr
 D

 B
 D

ew
 

(D
ep

ut
y:

  M
rs

 D
 R

ey
no

ld
s)

 
12

 
 

 
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 
 

C
llr

 D
 H

ar
ty

 
(D

ep
ut

y:
 C

llr
 K

 J
 C

hu
rc

hi
ll)

 
C

llr
 D

 H
ar

ty
 

(D
ep

ut
y:

 C
llr

 K
 J

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll)
 

12
 

 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 R

eg
io

na
l C

ol
le

ge
 B

oa
rd

 –
 u

nt
il 

1/
3/

09
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
C

llr
 J

 M
 S

ad
le

r 
4 

S
 &

 T
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 B
lin

d 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l 

C
llr

 P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l 

4 
at

 A
m

bu
ry

 R
oa

d 
D

ay
 

C
en

tre
, H

un
tin

gd
on

 
S

 &
 T

 

In
te

rn
al

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
B

oa
rd

s 
- u

nt
il 

1.
6.

05
 

 
C

ab
in

et
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

lc
on

bu
ry

 a
nd

 E
lli

ng
to

n 
 

C
llr

s 
M

 G
 B

ak
er

, 
K

 M
 B

ak
er

.  
M

es
sr

s 
C

 A
lle

n,
 E

 K
 H

ea
ds

 a
nd

 
M

rs
 S

 V
 V

an
be

rg
en

. 

C
llr

s 
M

 G
 B

ak
er

, 
K

 M
 B

ak
er

.  
M

es
sr

s 
C

 A
lle

n,
 

E
 K

 H
ea

ds
 a

nd
 

M
rs

 S
 V

 V
an

be
rg

en
. 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

 
B

en
w

ic
k 

 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

M
r I

 L
ac

k 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

 
B

lu
nt

is
ha

m
 

 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

M
r I

 L
ac

k 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

 
C

on
in

gt
on

 a
nd

 H
ol

m
e 

 
C

llr
s 

P
 G

 M
itc

he
ll 

an
d 

J 
S

 W
at

t 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 M

r C
 A

lle
n 

C
llr

s 
P

 G
 M

itc
he

ll 
an

d 
 

J 
S

 W
at

t t
og

et
he

r w
ith

  
M

r C
 A

lle
n 

1/
2 

S
 &

 T
 

 
R

am
se

y 
Fi

rs
t 

 
(H

ol
lo

w
) 

 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

M
r I

 L
ac

k 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

 
R

am
se

y 
Fo

ur
th

  
 

(M
id

dl
e 

M
oo

r)
 

 
C

llr
 P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 a

nd
 M

r I
 L

ac
k 

C
llr

 P
 A

 S
w

al
es

 a
nd

  
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

 
R

am
se

y,
 U

pw
oo

d 
an

d 
G

re
at

 R
av

el
ey

 
 

C
llr

s 
J 

T 
B

el
l a

nd
 P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 a

nd
 

M
r C

 A
lle

n 
C

llr
s 

J 
T 

B
el

l a
nd

  
P

 A
 S

w
al

es
 a

nd
  

M
r C

 A
lle

n 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

 
S

aw
try

 
 

C
llr

s 
J 

E
 G

ar
ne

r a
nd

 R
 G

 T
up

lin
,  

M
r C

 A
lle

n,
  *

**
 C

ha
irm

an
 o

f 
S

aw
try

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

M
rs

 J
 D

ay
 

C
llr

s 
J 

E
 G

ar
ne

r a
nd

 
R

 G
 T

up
lin

,  
M

r C
 A

lle
n,

  
**

* 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f S
aw

try
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

M
rs

 J
 D

ay
 

1 
S

 &
 T

 

 
S

ut
to

n 
an

d 
M

ep
al

 
 

M
r I

 L
ac

k 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

2 
S

 &
 T

 
 

 
Th

e 
R

am
se

y 
 

 
C

llr
s 

E
 R

 B
ut

le
r, 

P
 A

 S
w

al
es

 a
nd

 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

C
llr

s 
E

 R
 B

ut
le

r, 
 

P
 A

 S
w

al
es

 a
nd

 M
r I

 L
ac

k 
1 

S
 &

 T
 

 
W

ar
bo

ys
, S

om
er

sh
am

 a
nd

 P
id

le
y 

 
C

llr
s 

M
 F

 N
ew

m
an

 a
nd

 
M

r I
 L

ac
k 

 
on

e 
va

ca
nc

y 

C
llr

s 
M

 F
 N

ew
m

an
 a

nd
 

M
r I

 L
ac

k 
 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

2/
3 

S
 &

 T
 

 
W

hi
ttl

es
ey

 
 

M
r C

 A
lle

n 
M

r C
 A

lle
n 

4 
S

 &
 T

 

215



 
N

om
in

at
in

g/
 

A
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
s)

 fo
r 

20
06

/2
00

7 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e(

s)
 fo

r 
20

07
/2

00
8 

A
pp

ro
x 

N
o.

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 

Pe
r A

nn
um

 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 P
ay

ab
le

 
S 

– 
Su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
T 

- T
ra

ve
lli

ng
 

 

 
 

 
4 

 

 
W

oo
dw

al
to

n 
 

C
llr

 J
 T

 B
el

l 
C

llr
 J

 T
 B

el
l 

1/
2 

S
 &

 T
 

Li
ttl

e 
B

ar
fo

rd
 P

ow
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

Li
ai

so
n 

C
tte

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

& 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

llr
 A

 H
an

sa
rd

 a
nd

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
llr

 
A

 
H

an
sa

rd
 

an
d 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

Li
ttl

e 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

A
er

od
ro

m
e 

C
on

su
lta

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 B

 E
 B

od
di

ng
to

n 
C

llr
 M

rs
 B

 E
 B

od
di

ng
to

n 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t B
oa

rd
 fo

r C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 

C
ab

in
et

 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

– 
 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

 
G

en
er

al
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

 
 

R
ur

al
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

 
va

ca
nc

y 
C

llr
 K

 M
 B

ak
er

 
2 

 
  

S
tra

te
gi

c 
A

vi
at

io
n 

S
pe

ci
al

 In
te

re
st

 G
ro

up
 

 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
C

llr
 P

 L
 E

 B
uc

kn
el

l 
4 

 
Lu

m
in

us
 H

om
es

 *
 

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

s 
M

 G
 B

ak
er

, 
M

rs
 M

 B
an

er
je

e,
  

P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l, 

K
 J

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
an

d 
M

r J
 B

ur
ni

st
on

 

C
llr

s 
M

 G
 B

ak
er

, 
M

rs
 M

 B
an

er
je

e,
  

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

K
 J

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
an

d 
 

M
r J

 B
ur

ni
st

on
 

8 
S

 &
 T

 

Lu
m

in
us

 H
om

es
 –

 G
ro

up
 S

tru
ct

ur
e*

* 
 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

   
   

D
iv

er
sa

 (d
ev

el
op

m
en

t) 
 

M
r K

 F
le

m
in

g 
M

r K
 F

le
m

in
g 

5 
 

   
   

Lu
m

in
us

 (p
ar

en
t) 

 
C

llr
 C

 R
 H

ya
m

s 
C

llr
 C

 R
 H

ya
m

s 
5 

 
   

   
O

ak
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
(s

he
lte

re
d/

ch
ar

ita
bl

e)
   

 
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 M
 W

he
el

er
 

M
rs

 M
 W

he
el

er
 

3 
 

M
id

dl
e 

Le
ve

l C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

– 
un

til
 1

.6
.0

8 
C

ab
in

et
 

M
rs

 J
 D

ay
 

M
rs

 J
 D

ay
 

2 
(a

nd
 A

nn
ua

l 
In

sp
ec

tio
n)

 
S

 &
 T

 

N
at

io
na

l A
ut

is
tic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 C
ha

nd
le

r 
---

---
--

---
--

---
--

---
--

---
---

-- 
3 

S
 &

 T
 

N
at

io
na

l 
S

ai
lin

g 
A

ca
de

m
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

t 
G

ra
fh

am
 

W
at

er
 C

en
tre

 
C

ab
in

et
 

M
r A

 H
 D

ub
er

ly
 

M
r A

 H
 D

ub
er

ly
 

6 
at

 G
ra

fh
am

 
S

 &
 T

 

N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 Q

ua
rr

y 
Lo

ca
l L

ia
is

on
 C

tte
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
& 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

C
llr

s 
T 

V
 R

og
er

s 
an

d 
K

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
C

llr
s 

T 
V

 
R

og
er

s 
an

d 
K

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
4 

S
 &

 T
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

ol
ic

in
g 

P
an

el
s 

 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

ol
ic

e 
Lo

ca
l C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
G

ro
up

s)
  –

 
 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 
 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

C
llr

 L
 M

 S
im

ps
on

 
3 

 
 

P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h 
(S

ou
th

) 
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 M
 B

an
er

je
e 

C
llr

 M
rs

 M
 B

an
er

je
e 

3 
 

 
S

t I
ve

s 
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 J
 C

ha
nd

le
r 

C
llr

 P
 H

 D
ak

er
s 

4 
 

 
S

t N
eo

ts
 

 
on

e 
va

ca
nc

y 
on

e 
va

ca
nc

y 
3/

4 
 

O
xm

oo
r C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 (O

C
A

G
) 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
 

C
llr

 L
 M

 S
im

ps
on

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

O
xm

oo
r O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
or

um
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 L

 M
 S

im
ps

on
 

C
llr

 L
 M

 S
im

ps
on

 
 

S
 &

 T
 

P
en

si
on

s 
C

on
su

lta
tiv

e 
G

ro
up

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 T
 V

 R
og

er
s 

C
llr

 T
 V

 R
og

er
s 

2/
3 

S
 &

 T
 

R
ai

l P
ol

ic
y 

(S
er

vi
ce

 A
dv

is
or

y)
 G

ro
up

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 N
 J

 G
uy

at
t a

nd
 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(o
r n

om
in

ee
) 

---
---

--
---

--
---

--
---

--
---

---
--

-- 
2 

S
 &

 T
 

R
ed

 T
ile

 W
in

d 
Fa

rm
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

d 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l 

C
llr

 P
 L

 E
 B

uc
kn

el
l 

 
 

216



 
N

om
in

at
in

g/
 

A
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
s)

 fo
r 

20
06

/2
00

7 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e(

s)
 fo

r 
20

07
/2

00
8 

A
pp

ro
x 

N
o.

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 

Pe
r A

nn
um

 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 P
ay

ab
le

 
S 

– 
Su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
T 

- T
ra

ve
lli

ng
 

 

 
 

 
5 

 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
C

tte
es

 –
 

 
C

ab
in

et
 

 
 

 
S

 &
 T

 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 a
nd

 G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r A

re
a 

 
 

C
llr

s 
M

rs
 C

 A
 G

od
le

y,
  

C
 R

 H
ya

m
s 

an
d 

L 
M

 S
im

ps
on

 
C

llr
s 

M
rs

 C
 A

 G
od

le
y,

  
C

 R
 H

ya
m

s 
an

d 
L 

M
 S

im
ps

on
 

6 
 

 
N

or
m

an
 C

ro
ss

 A
re

a 
 

 
C

llr
s 

E
 R

 B
ut

le
r a

nd
 J

 S
 W

at
t 

C
llr

s 
E

 R
 B

ut
le

r a
nd

  
J 

S
 W

at
t 

12
 

 

 
S

t. 
Iv

es
 A

re
a 

 
 

C
llr

s 
M

rs
 J

 C
ha

nd
le

r, 
M

 F
 N

ew
m

an
 a

nd
 T

 V
 R

og
er

s 
C

llr
s,

 M
 F

 N
ew

m
an

 a
nd

 
T 

V
 R

og
er

s 
an

d 
 

M
rs

 J
 C

ha
nd

le
r 

6 
 

S
t I

ve
s/

Fe
n 

D
ra

yt
on

 Q
ua

rr
ie

s 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
af

te
r u

se
 fo

ru
m

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

& 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

llr
s 

D
 

D
ew

 
an

d 
S

 
J 

C
ris

w
el

l 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

C
llr

s 
D

 D
ew

 a
nd

  
S

 J
 C

ris
w

el
l 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

2 
S

 &
 T

 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
 M

us
eu

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
ab

in
et

 
C

llr
 A

 H
an

sa
rd

 
C

llr
 A

 H
an

sa
rd

 
6 

S
 &

 T
 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
 V

ol
un

te
er

 B
ur

ea
u 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

ab
in

et
 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

5 
&

 A
G

M
 

S
 &

 T
 

Th
e 

La
w

 C
en

tre
, H

un
tin

gd
on

 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 A

IC
H

) 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 S
 A

 M
en

cz
er

 
M

rs
 S

 A
 M

en
cz

er
 

6 
at

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 

S
 &

 T
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
re

im
bu

rs
es

 
tra

ve
lli

ng
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Tr
us

te
es

 o
f K

im
bo

lto
n 

S
ch

oo
l F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 J
 A

 G
ra

y 
C

llr
 J

 A
 G

ra
y 

3 
S

 &
 T

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 L

an
df

ill
 L

oc
al

 L
ia

is
on

 C
tte

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

& 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
H

ea
d 

of
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

of
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(o
r t

he
ir 

no
m

in
ee

s)
 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

H
ea

d 
of

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
of

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

(o
r t

he
ir 

no
m

in
ee

s)
 

on
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

 
 

Ya
xl

ey
 Y

ou
th

 W
or

k 
S

up
po

rt 
Fo

ru
m

 
C

ab
in

et
 

C
llr

 J
 S

 W
at

t 
C

llr
 J

 S
 W

at
t 

6 
at

 Y
ax

le
y 

S
 &

 T
 

  * 
Fi

ve
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 to
 b

e 
ap

po
in

te
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

fro
m

 w
hi

ch
 o

ne
 w

ill
 b

e 
no

m
in

at
ed

 to
 b

y 
th

e 
H

H
P

 B
oa

rd
 to

 L
um

in
us

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

**
 

Fi
ve

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 to

 b
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
H

H
P

 B
oa

rd
 to

 L
um

in
us

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n.

 
**

* 
N

om
in

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f S

aw
try

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

no
t n

am
ed

 in
di

vi
du

al
. 

**
**

 
In

 n
om

in
at

in
g 

tw
o 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 to

 th
e 

B
ur

ea
u,

 in
 th

is
 w

ay
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
cc

ep
tin

g 
its

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

as
 a

 m
em

be
r o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

217



218

This page is intentionally left blank



                             Agenda Item 11B 
CABINET                    7TH JUNE 2007 
 

GROWING SUCCESS – CORPORATE PLAN 
 

(Report by the Head of Policy and Strategic Services) 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to invite the Cabinet to review Growing Success, 

the Council’s Corporate Plan, and specifically performance data for 2006/07.   
Due to the timing of meetings outstanding data will be incorporated into the 
Plan prior to its consideration by the council on 27th June. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Growing Success was adopted by the Council in December 2006 and it was 

intended that the main focus of performance review would be directed at the 
achievement against targets set for 2007/08. However, the plan also included 
local indicators with a target for 2007; in these circumstances an update on 
performance and a new target for 2007/08 has been included in the attached 
copy, highlighted in red. 

 
2.2 As in previous years the Council is required to publish a Best Value 

Performance Plan. However, as an ‘excellent’ authority, the Council is in a 
position to take advantage of “freedoms and flexibilities” by incorporating 
national performance data - in the form of Best Value Performance Indicators 
(BVPI’s) - as part of its normal business planning process by attaching such 
data to the corporate plan. Growing Success, as attached, therefore includes 
a schedule of performance data for the relevant national BVPI’s for 2006/07 
and targets for future years.  Comments to explain significant variations in 
performance have been included in the schedule where available. 

 
2.3 Improvement Plan –Growing Success also incorporates the Councils initially 

produced following the Comprehensive Performance Assessment and related 
following assessments. The specific actions are largely complete and will be 
updated to reflect areas of improvement identified from the Auditor’s Use of 
Resources Assessment and the Audit Commission’s Direction of Travel 
statement in due course, when they have been finalised and agreed by the 
Corporate Governance Panel.  

 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Cabinet are requested to review Growing Success and the BVPI data, 

prior to re-adoption and publication by the Council.  
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Growing Success, the Council’s Corporate Plan 
Best Value Performance Indicators  
 
Contact Officer: Howard Thackray 01480 388035 
                             E-mail: Howard.Thackray@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 12

219



220

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14

221

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



226

This page is intentionally left blank



227

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



228

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 AMENDING OUR SPENDING PLANS - THE FORECAST, BUDGET AND MTP PROCESS
	4 TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
	5 dog control orders
	6 Developer Contributions towards Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document
	AH SPD draft for cabinet

	7 review of the Historic building grants scheme
	8 Buildings at Risk (bar) register
	9 ADOPTION OF SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENTS: HUNTINGDONSHIRE DESIGN GUIDE & LANDSCAPE AND TOWNSCAPE ASSESSMENT
	Appendix A Design Guide
	Appendix B Landscape and Townscape responses

	10 Public Footpath Creation Agreement - Land at Flamsteed Drive, Huntingdon
	11 representation on organisations
	Proposed Reps on Organisations 07-08

	12 Growing Success
	14 Disposal of land adjacent to The Grand, Ramsey
	Grand & Mews plan


